
10 

., Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~) 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B wlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long R~Pla ing ", 

. am ,Department Head: St~n .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement located along 

the north lot line of Lot 10 of Manchaca Commercial Park - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 

ten foot wide public utility easement (PUE) located along the north lot line of Lot 10 

of Manchaca Commercial Park. The easement is schematically shown on the plat. 

The subject lot fronts on Regal Row, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easement. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to remove the existing 

septic system so that the public wastewater facilities can be installed. The proposed 

location of the public wastewater connection would encroach into the subject PUE. 

Vacating the subject easement will allow the property owner to move forward with 

the plans without potentially encroaching on said easement. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1 

salazad
Typewritten Text



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

I 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Manchaca Commercial Addition 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 

Prepared By: Dan Chapman/Chief P ' rk Ranger Phone #: 263.9114 

Division Director/Manager: Charl1/ Bergh 


Department Head: ~ ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of 
-1 ~ AgxicuJtural Leases-on Parks/Open Space tracts. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

In 2012 and early 2013, the County acquired tracts along Gilleland Creek that will 

become part of the proposed Gilleland Creek Greenway corridor. Among the 

acquired properties, the: 

- Hackett tract (Glass Lease Agreement Exhibit A: 181 acres at NE corner of Taylor 
Lane and FM 969), 
- TXI tracts (Glass Lease Agreement Exhibit A: 378 acres in the Hunter's Bend 
Road/Dunlap Road area) 
- CC Carlton tract (Hankins Lease Agreement Exhibit A: 44 acres adjoining NE 
Metro Park at the SE park boundary) 

have been used historically for agricultural purposes up until County acquisition. 
The Hackett tract and TXI tracts have been grazed (cattle only) and mowed for hay 
by James Glass for 60-70 years, and the CC Carlton tract has been grazed (cattle 
only) by John Hankins for the last 5-6 years. Mr. Glass and Mr. Hankins had a 
"gentleman's agreement" with previous tract owners (Glass had an executed Lease 
with TXI, terminated upon Co. acquistion of the properties) and both have expressed 
a desire to continue their use of the tracts. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommend approval of the two (2) Agricultural Leases. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
All potential lessees have been using the tracts for years. Upon inspection of the 
tracts subsequent to County purchase, staff determined that the use has been 
beneficial, and has resulted in improved land management. Several advantages 
exist from having _lessees: continuing beneficial land management practices, which 
frees up County staff time and responsibilities, lessee maintenance of fences and 
facilities, lessee regular visits to the tracts which will provide for increased security, 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



and a continuing relationship with historic users who are supportive of the County's 

plans for the tracts. Regular grazing and mowing (Mr. Glass uses the hay solely to 

feed his personal livestock) will also help mitigate wildland fire danger through a 

reduction in fuel loads. 


Mr. Glass will be working 130 acres of the Hackett tract and 100 acres of the TXI 

Tract 3 property. 

Mr. Hankins will be working all 44 acres of the CC Carlton tract. 


Both potential lessees have signed a Lease Agreement prepared and approved by 

Parks, the County Attorney's Office and Risk Management. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The lessees will pay rent in accordance with their respective lease agreements. 

Total yearly income from the two tracts is $2192.00 (CC Carlton =$352. 

Glass = $1840.) First year's rent will be prorated from date of Court approval. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
James Glass Lease Agreement 
Glass Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
John Hankins Lease Agreement 
Hankins Lease Agreement Exhibit A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla County Executive 
Christopher Gilmorre Assistant County 

Attorney 
Risk Manager William Paterson 

Charles Bergh Parks Director 
Robert Armistead Parks Division 

Manager 

CC: 


TNR 
TNR 
County Attorney's 
Office 
HRMD/Risk 
Management 
TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-9455 

854-9650 

854-9408 
854-9831 

Kurt Nielsen 

Dan Chapman 

East District Parks 
Mana er 
Chief Park Ran er 

TNR 

TNR 

854-7218 

263-9114 

0101 - Administrative 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGRICULTURAL LEASE 

This Agricultural Lease (the "Lease") is made and entered into on the below
indicated date by and between Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas (hereinafter referred to as "Landlord"), and James Glass (hereinafter referred to 
as "Tenant"). 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth 
herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby 
leases from Landlord, the SURFACE ONLY of certain real estate located in Travis 
County, Texas, the legal description of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A, (Hackett 
and TXI tracts" being hereinafter referred to as the "Leased Premises." 

Tenant represents that Tenant or Tenant's representative has fully inspected the 
Leased Premises, and Tenant accepts the same in the presently existing condition of 
the Leased Premises. LANDLORD MAKES NO WARRANTY, AND EXPRESSLY 
DISAFFIRMS ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO LEASED 
PREMISES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY REGARDING: 
(1) ADEQUACY OR USEFULNESS OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS, (II) THE 
HABITABILITY OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS, (III) THE AVAILABILITY, CONTENT, OR 
ADEQUACY OF SURFACE OR SUB-SURFACE WATER, (IV) THE CONDITION OR 
SUITABILITY OF THE FORAGE, GRASSES, SOIL, SUBSOIL, OR LEASED 
PREMISES GENERALLY, OR (V) THE FITNESS OF THE LEASED PREMISES FOR 
ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. Tenant recognizes that some or all of the 
Leased Premises may be subject to flooding. Tenant agrees to immediately locate all 
underground gas, electric, and other utility lines and to provide such information to 
Tenant's employees, licenses, invitees, and contractors. 

Landlord reserves the right to remove from this lease, without the permission of 
Tenant, such amount of the Leased Premises as Landlord may determine necessary for 
purposes other than grazing, and in which event, this Lease shall be cancelled as to the 
area so designated by Landlord in writing to Tenant, and rent shall be prorated on the 
basis of the amount of acreage so taken for said purpose or purposes. 

2. Term. The term of this Lease ("the Terms") shall be from February 1, 2013 (the 
"Commencement Date") until January 31, 2016 (the "Termination Date"), unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Lease. 

3. Rent. The Rent for the Leased Premises shall be $8.00 per acre per year (130 
acres X $8.00/acre = $1040.00 per year for the Hackett Tract and 100 acres X 
$8.00/acre = $800 per year for the TXI tracts) for a Grand Total of $1840.00 per year. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



with the first year payable in advance prior to the Commencement Date and subsequent 
years payable in advance on each anniversary of the Commencement Date. Any Rent 
not paid on or before the due date shall bear interest at 5% from the due date until paid. 
The first year's payment shall be prorated, with the amount payable calculated from the 
term commencing from the date Commissioners Court approves the Lease and ending 
on December 31, 2013. Payment shall be remitted to: 

Travis County - TNR 

Attn: April Rodriguez 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 


4. Use. The Tenant shall use the Leased Premises for grazing purposes, dry land 
hay farming, and uses reasonably incident thereto. 

Tenant shall not graze more livestock than recommended by the Travis County 
AgriLife Extension Service. 

5. No Water Use. The Tenant shall have no use of the water resources on the 
Leased Premises. 

6. Advances for Production Costs. Landlord shall have no obligation to advance, 
pay, or lend to Tenant any production costs. 

7. Ranch Labor. Tenant shall pay for all ranch labor or services used on the 
Leased Premises. All ranch labor shall be the employees of the Tenant and shall at all 
times be under the supervision and control of Tenant in the details of their work. Tenant 
shall pay the employer's share of all federal, social security, and all federal and state 
unemployment compensation taxes. Tenant shall pay all federal and state taxes of 
whatever sort, including gross receipt taxes, franchise taxes, and all other taxes 
applicable to Tenant's activities, facilities, employees, and materials used upon the 
Leased Premises. 

8. 	 Tenant Obligations. Without otherwise limiting the Tenant's obligations in this 
Lease, the Tenant shall : 

(a) 	 graze the Leased Premises in a workmanlike manner in accordance with 
the standards of good agricultural husbandry. 

(b) 	 pay all costs of production and other related expenses on the Leased 
Premises whether ordinary or extraordinary, direct or indirect. All materials 
and services provided shall be (1) of first quality, (2) of the type used in 
operating first class grazing operations in the area, and (3) furnished or 
provided at such times, in such quantities and in such manner as good 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



agricultural practices dictate; 

(c) 	 pay when due any water, wastewater, sewer, gas, electricity, telephone, 
and other utility expenses incurred in connection with the Tenant's use of 
the Leased Premises, and, upon request, the Tenant will provide the 
Landlord with copies of any utility bills; 

(d) 	 prevent noxious weeds (as determined by Landlord) from going to seed on 
the Leased Premises, destroy such weeds and otherwise comply with 
governmental requirements; 

(e) 	 keep the Leased Premises neat and orderly and free from trash or debris, 
prevent all unnecessary waste, or loss, or damage to the Leased 
Premises, to the improvements thereon, and to any equipment or other 
property of Landlord, and repair or pay for the repair of all damage to the 
Leased Premises or the improvements, equipment, or other property of 
Landlord other than that resulting from natural wear and tear or that for 
which Landlord has assumed the risk of loss or repair under this Lease 
relating to major repairs; 

(f) 	 enforce security on the Leased Premises by evicting any trespasser not 
having a business purpose or carrying written permission from Landlord; 

(g) 	 maintain all fences and gates on the Leased Premises; 

(h) 	 assume all risk of loss to all agricultural equipment, and machinery, and all 
other personal property of Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents, or 
invitees. Landlord shall have no obligation to repair or restore any of said 
property; 

(i) 	 undertake no activity, act, or omission upon the Leased Premises as shall 
endanger, effect, or terminate part or all of any agricultural exemption on 
the Leased Premises for the purposes of ad valorem taxation; 

U) 	 pay all taxes on the livestock grazed or raised on the Leased Premises 
and on Tenant's personal property located on the Leased Premises; and 

(k) 	 keep the Landlord apprised of all unusual activity on the Leased Premises 
including accidents, spills, vandalism, theft, or casualty damage. 

9. Alterations. Tenant shall not make, erect, or install nor permit to be made, 
erected, or installed, any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased 
Premises whether of the character of a building improvement or a Land Improvement, 
or incur any expense for such purposes, without the prior written consent of Landlord . If 
such consent is given, such additions, alterations, and/or improvements shall meet the 
standards and requirements of Landlord, of any applicable governmental unit and of 
power and insurance companies. Tenant shall, after notice to Landlord and compliance 
with this Lease, make all additions, improvements, alterations, and repairs on the 
Leased Premises and on and to the improvements and equipment thereof, required by 
any governmental authority or which may be made oecessary by the act or neglect of 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



any person, firm, or corporation (public or private). Upon completion of any work for or 
on behalf of Tenant, Tenant shall provide Landlord with such documents as Landlord 
may require (including, without limitation, sworn contractor's statements and supporting 
lien waivers) evidencing payment in full for such work. 

10. Preconditions. Before Tenant commences any repair, replacement, restoration, 
rebuilding, maintenance, or alterations permitted or required under this Lease, Tenant 
shall obtain the prior written approval of Landlord and Landlord may require Tenant to 
submit to Landlord any and all plans and specifications for approval, as well as 
estimates of the cost of the proposed work, satisfactory evidence of sufficient 
contractor's comprehensive general liability insurance covering Landlord, builder's risk 
insurance, and worker's compensation insurance, a performance and payment bond 
satisfactory in form and substance to Landlord and such other security as Landlord may 
require to insure the completion of all work free and clear of liens. 

11. Encumbering Title. Tenant shall not do any act which shall in any way 
encumber the title of Landlord in and to the Leased Premises, nor shall the interest or 
estate of Landlord in the Leased Premises be in any way subject to any claim by way of 
lien or encumbrance, whether by operation of law or by virtue of any express or implied 
contract by Tenant. Any claim to, or lien upon, the Leased Premises arising from any 
act or omission of Tenant shall accrue only against the leasehold estate of Tenant and 
shall be subject and subordinate to the paramount title and rights of Landlord in and to 
the Leased Premises. 

12. Signs. The Landlord shall be entitled to maintain upon the Leased Premises 
such signs as the Landlord shall deem necessary and appropriate. The Tenant shall not 
place any signage upon the Leased Premises except upon prior approval by the 
Landlord. The Tenant shall be responsible for maintaining in a neat and orderly 
appearance any signage erected upon the Leased Prernises by the Tenant. 

13. Security of Leased Premises. Tenant will keep all perimeter gates to the 
Leased Premises closed and locked. Ingress and egress from the Leased Premises 
shall be at those places designated by the Landlord. Tenant shall not change the 
Landlord's lock system without permission of the Landlord. 

14. Liens and Indemnification. Tenant shall not permit the Leased Premises to 
become the subject of any mechanic's, laborer's, or materialman's lien on account of 
labor or material furnished to Tenant or claimed to have been furnished to Tenant in 
connection with work of any character performed or claimed to have been performed on 
the Leased Premises by, or at the discretion or sufferance of Tenant. Tenant shall have 
no authority to place any lien on the Leased Premises, and any attempt to do so will be 
void and of no effect. 

IN THE EVENT THE LEASED PREMISES BECOMES THE SUBJECT OF ANY 
SUCH LIEN, TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD 
FROM ALL COSTS, LOSSES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES) 
WITH RESPECT THERETO. Tenant shall have the right to contest in good faith and 
with reasonable diligence the validity of any such lien or claimed lien if Tenant shall give 
the Landlord such security as Landlord may deem satisfactory to insure payment 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



thereof and to prevent any sale, foreclosure, or forfeiture of the Leased Premises by 
reason of non-payment thereof; provided further, however, that on final determination of 
the validity of the lien or claim for lien, Tenant shall immediately pay any judgment 
rendered, with proper costs and charges, and shall immediately have the lien released 
and any judgment satisfied. 

If Tenant shall fail to contest the validity of any lien or claimed lien and give 
security to Landlord to insure payment thereof, or having commenced to contest the 
same and having given such security, shall fail to prosecute such contest with diligence, 
or shall fail to have the same released and satisfy any judgment rendered thereon, then 
Landlord may, at its election (but shall not be required to do so), remove or discharge 
such lien or claim for lien (with the right, in its sole discretion, to settle or compromise 
the same), and any amounts advanced by Landlord for such purposes shall constitute 
additional rental due from Tenant to Landlord immediately after any such payment, with 
interest (except as to said attorneys' fees) at the highest lawful rate, from the date of the 
advance to the date of repayment by Tenant to Landlord. 

15. 	 Environmental. 

(a) 	 Limitations on the Use and Handling of Hazardous Materials. Save in 
accordance with normal and usual agricultural practices, the Tenant shall 
not use, and shall not permit any servant, contractor, licensee, employee, 
agent, or invitee to use any portion of the Leased Premises for the 
placement, storage, manufacture, disposal, application, or handling of any 
"Hazardous Materials" (as herein defined). With respect to Hazardous 
Materials, Tenant shall store, manage, handle, and provide safeguards for 
the Leased Premises and all persons coming to the Leased Premises in 
accordance with all rules, regulations, orders, guidelines, and other 
instructions or directives of the State of Texas, the United States of 
America, and any political subdivision of either of such governmental 
entities, or any other governmental entity having authority to regulate such 
Hazardous Materials. Tenant shall not apply, store, use, transport, handle, 
or spray any pesticide, predacide, rodenticide, herbicide, fertilizer, or other 
agricultural chemical (hereinafter collectively "Agricultural Chemicals") 
upon the Leased Premises save in accordance with: 

(1) 	 All requirements of the Texas Agriculture Code, the Texas Water 
Code, the Texas Natural Resources Code, and all regulations 
adopted thereunder; 

(2) 	 All labeling restrictions on any such Agricultural Chemical; 

(3) 	 All statutory or regulatory requirements administered or 
promulgated by the Environmental Protection Agency, Texas 
Department of Agriculture, U. S. Department of Agriculture, Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of the Texas State 
Chemist, and the Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service; 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



(4) 	 All requirements of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and 
Rodenticide Act (7 U.S.C. § 136, et seq. "FIFRA") and all 
regulations adopted thereunder; and 

(5) 	 The standards of good agricultural husbandry. 

All Agricultural Chemicals brought upon the Leased Premises shall be 
purchased or acquired from a licensed distributor of such product and 
shall be applied only by a person duly licensed and bonded for the 
application of such product. Any applicator of Agricultural Chemicals on 
the Leased Premises shall keep all required records relating to such 
application and these shall be made available to the Landlord upon 
request. No Agricultural Chemicals shall be incinerated, disposed of, or 
spilled upon the Leased Premises. Tenant shall be responsible for all 
cleanup procedures necessitated by the disposal or spill of any such 
product including the removal of any contaminated soil, vegetation, or 
water. Upon termination or the expiration of this Lease, whichever is 
earlier, Tenant shall be responsible for removing from the Leased 
Premises in a safe and prompt manner all Agricultural Chemicals 
remaining on the Leased Premises and any containers thereof. In the 
event of any accident or spill involving Agricultural Chemicals, the Tenant 
shall immediately notify the Landlord in writing of the details of such 
accident or spill inclusive of the identity of the product, volume of the spill, 
and exact location of the spill or accident. Upon reasonable request of the 
Landlord, the Tenant shall provide the Landlord with copies of all 
hazardous waste manifests and all inventory and application records 
maintained by the Tenant which are required by law or are customary 
agricultural practice for the use of such products. 

(b) 	 Discovery and Removal of Hazardous Materials. In the event that the 
Tenant or the Landlord discovers any Hazardous Materials in or on the 
Leased Premises which are not being properly used, applied, stored, 
maintained, or contained in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and 
regulations, Tenant shall immediately undertake such removal and 
remediation work as necessary to correct any such violation. Tenant 
represents and warrants that the Tenant or its agents will competently 
perform and supervise any removal or remediation work that is determined 
to be necessary under the terms hereof. Tenant shall proceed with 
reasonable diligence to effect the removal, abatement, or remediation of 
any such Hazardous Materials in or on the Leased Premises. 

(c) 	 Costs. Tenant shall be responsible for the costs of any removal, 
abatement, or remediation of any Hazardous Materials placed, stored, 
manufactured, disposed of, or handled by the Tenant or the Tenant's 
agents, contractors, or licensees, or invitees, in or on the Leased 
Premises and for the cost of any removal, abatement, or remediation of 
any Hazardous Materials which might be disturbed or released as a result 
of any work performed on the Leased Premises by the Tenant. Such costs 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



shall include, without limitation, the cost of any consultant retained by the 
Landlord in connection with such work. 

(d) 	 INDEMNITY. TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
LANDLORD AND ITS AGENTS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, COSTS, LIABILITY, OR EXPENSE 
(INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, EXPENSES, AND 
COURT COSTS) ARISING OUT OF THE PLACEMENT, APPLICATION, 
STORAGE, MANUFACTURE, DISPOSAL, HANDLING, REMOVAL, 
SPILL, DISPOSAL, ABATEMENT, OR REMEDIATION OF ANY 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS BY TENANT, OR ANY REMOVAL, 
ABATEMENT, OR REMEDIATION OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
REQUIRED HEREUNDER TO BE PERFORMED OR PAID FOR BY 
TENANT. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE 
TERMINATION OF THIS LEASE. 

(e) 	 Definition of Hazardous Materials. The term "Hazardous Materials" as 
defined herein shall mean: 

(1) 	 any substance the presence of which requires special handling, 
investigation, notification, or remediation under any federal, state, 
or local statute, regulation, ordinance, order, action, policy, or 
common law; 

(2) 	 any substance which is or becomes defined as a "hazardous 
waste," "hazardous substance," "pollutant," or" contaminant" under 
any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, rule, or ordinance or 
amendments thereto; 

(3) 	 any substance which is toxic, explosive, corrosive, flammable, 
infectious, radioactive, carcinogenic, mutagenic, or otherwise 
hazardous under any regulations by any governmental authority, 
agency, department, commission, board, agency, or instrumentality 
of the United States, the State of Texas, or any political subdivision 
thereof; 

(4) 	 any substance the presence of which on the Leased Premises 
causes or threatens to cause an erosion, contamination, drainage, 
or nuisance problem on the Leased Premises or any adjacent 
properties, public roads, or rights-of-way, or poses or threatens to 
pose a hazard to the health or safety of persons, livestock, or 
vegetation in or about the Leased Premises or adjacent properties; 

(5) 	 any substance which contains gasoline, diesel fuel , or other 
petroleum hydrocarbons; and 

(6) 	 any substance which contains polychlorinated biphenyls, asbestos, 
or urea formaldehyde foam insulation. 

16. 	 Tenant Not to Misuse. Tenant shall not allow the Leased Premises to be ·used 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



for any purpose that will increase the rate of insurance thereon, nor for any purpose 
other than that herein specified. Tenant will not permit the Leased Premises to be used 
for any unlawful purpose, or for any purpose that will injure the reputation of the Leased 
Premises or increase the fire hazard of the Leased Premises. Tenant shall pay to 
Landlord as additional rent immediately upon receipt of a bill by Landlord, any increase 
in Landlord's insurance premiums due to the acts of Tenant or Tenant's agents, 
employees, invitees, assignees, or sublessees. 

17. Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not assign, mortgage, or encumber 
this Lease, nor sublet, nor suffer or permit the Leased Premises or any part thereof to 
be used by other persons without the prior written consent of Landlord. Any attempted 
or purported assignment, subletting, or conveyance shall be void and or no force or 
effect. If the Landlord does consent, Landlord's consent to any subletting or assignment 
shall not be consent to any other subletting or assignment by the Tenant. Landlord may, 
as a condition to consent require a guaranty "from a creditworthy party or other security 
for the performance of the assignee's obligations under this Lease. The making of any 
assignment or subletting, in whole or in part, shall not relieve Tenant from Tenant's 
obligations hereunder without the written consent of the Landlord. 

If this Lease is assigned to any person or entity pursuant to the provisions of the 
Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 101 et. seq. (the "Bankruptcy Code"), any and all 
monies or other considerations payable or otherwise to be delivered in connection with 
such assignment shall be paid or delivered to Landlord, shall be and remain the 
exclusive property of Landlord and shall not constitute property of the Tenant or of 
Tenant's estate within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code. Any person or entity to 
which this Lease is assigned pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed, without 
further act or deed, to have assumed all of the obligations arising under this Lease on 
and after the date of such assignment. 

The Landlord may assign, convey, or otherwise transfer its right, title, and interest 
hereunder or in the Leased Premises, or any portion thereof, without the consent of the 
Tenant. 

18. GENERAL LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION. TENANT ASSUMES ALL 
RISKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ACCIDENTS, INJURIES, OR DEATH 
RESULTING FROM SUCH INJURIES OR DAMAGES TO PERSON OR PROPERTY 
OCCURRING IN, ON, OR ABOUT THE LEASED PREMISES, AND AGREES TO 
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD AND LANDLORD'S EMPLOYEES, 
AGENTS, AND ASSIGNS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITIES, LOSSES, 
COSTS, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATIORNEYS' FEES) ARISING FROM, OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH, THE CONDITION, USE, OR CONTROL OF THE LEASED 
PREMISES, INCLUDING THE IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT THEREON, 
DURING THE TERM OF THIS LEASE. TENANT SHALL BE LIABLE TO LANDLORD 
FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE LEASED PREMISES, INCLUDING THE 
IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT THEREON, AND FOR ANY ACT DONE BY 
TENANT OR ANY EMPLOYEE, AGENT, INVITEE, LICENSEE, OR CONTRACTOR OF 
TENANT. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD 
FROM ALL COSTS, LOSSES, LIABILITIES, CLAIMS, PENALTIES, OR EXPENSES 
(INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) IMPOSED UPON OR INCURRED BY OR 
ASSERTED AGAINST LANDLORD BY REASON OF: (I) ANY FAILURE ON THE PART 
OF TENANT TO PERFORM OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE TERMS OF THIS 
LEASE; (II) ANY ENFORCEMENT OR REMEDIAL ACTION TAKEN BY LANDLORD IN 
THE EVENT OF A FAILURE TO PERFORM OR COMPLY WITH THE TERMS OF 
THIS LEASE; OR (III) ANY LITIGATION, NEGOTIATION, OR TRANSACTION IN 
WHICH LANDLORD BECOMES INVOLVED OR CONCERNED (WITHOUT 
LANDLORD'S FAULT) RESPECTING THIS LEASE, THE LEASED PREMISES, OR 
THE USE, MANAGEMENT, CONTROL, OR OCCUPANCY OF THE LEASED 
PREMISES BY TENANT, INCLUDING CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ANY 
NEGLIGENCE, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, OR INTENTIONAL ACT OF THE TENANT OR 
THE TENANT'S AGENTS, INVITEES, LICENSEES, OR CONTRACTORS. 
LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF INDEMNIFICATION FROM TENANT SHALL NOT BE 
LIMITED BY THE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE MAINTAINED BY THE TENANT. THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS 
LEASE WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM ARISING BEFORE SUCH TERMINATION. 

19. Insurance. During the entire Term of this Lease, Tenant shall procure and 
maintain, at its own expense, public liability and property damage insurance, insuring 
Landlord and Tenant with provisions and coverages acceptable to Landlord, and with 
such increases in limits as Landlord may from time to time request. Initially, Tenant shall 
provide for coverage including ranch liability coverage for personal injury to or death of 
anyone person of not less than $500,000.00 for personal injury to or death of more than 
one person of not less than $500,000.00, and coverage for property damage liability of 
not less than $250,000. The aforesaid insurance shall be obtained from a company 
satisfactory to Landlord and licensed to do business in the State of Texas. Such 
insurance policy or policies shall name Landlord as an additional insured and provide 
for at least 10 days' written notice to Landlord prior to cancellation, termination, 
modification, or change of any policy. The original insurance policy (or certificates 
thereof satisfactory to Landlord), together with satisfactory evidence of payment of the 
premiums thereon, shall be deposited with Landlord on or before the commencement 
date of this Lease. All insurance policies insuring personal property owned by Tenant 
shall contain a provision waiving all rights of subrogation against Landlord. 

20. Default Remedies. Tenant agrees that anyone or more of the following events 
shall be considered Events of Default under this Lease: 

(a) 	 Tenant's filing or admission to the jurisdiction of the court and the material 
allegations contained in any petition in bankruptcy or any petition pursuant 
or purporting to be pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code as now or hereafter 
amended, or under the laws of any state, or Tenant's institution of any 
proceedings or consenting to the institution of any proceedings for any 
relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws or any laws relating to the 
relief of debtors, readjustment of indebtedness, reorganization, 
arrangement, composition, or extension; 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:500,000.00
http:500,000.00


Created 04-18-2013, 349p



(b) 	 Tenant making any assignment for the benefit of creditors or Tenant 
applying for or consenting to the appointment of a receiver for Tenant or 
any of the property of Tenant; 

(c) 	 the levying upon or attachment of Tenant's interest in the Leased 
Premises; 

(d) 	 the making or issuance of a decree or order appointing a receiver of the 
property of Tenant, which decree or order shall not have been vacated or 
set aside within thirty (30) days from the date of entry or granting thereof; 

(e) 	 Tenant's abandonment of the Leased Premises during the Term hereof; 

(f) 	 the default in any payment of Rent or in any other payment required to be 
made by Tenant hereunder when due; 

(g) 	 Tenant's failure to contest the validity of any lien or claimed lien which 
purports to have priority over the security interest or Landlord's lien held 
by Landlord, or failure to prosecute such contest with diligence or failure to 
have the same released or subordinated to the security interest of 
Landlord; or 

(h) 	 Tenant's default in keeping, observing, or performing any of the other 
covenants or agreements herein contained to be kept, observed, and 
performed by Tenant. 

Upon the occurrence of anyone or more of such Events of Default, Landlord 
may, at its election, accelerate any and all payments due under this Lease and/or 
terminate this Lease upon written notice to Tenant. Upon termination of this Lease, 
Tenant shall surrender possession of and vacate the Leased Premises immediately and 
shall deliver possession thereof to Landlord, and Tenant hereby grants to Landlord the 
full and free right, without demand or notice of any kind to Tenant, to enter into and 
upon the Leased Premises in such event with or without process of law and to 
repossess the Leased Premises as Landlord's former estate and to expel or remove 
Tenant and any others who may be occupying or within the Leased Premises without 
being deemed in any manner guilty of trespass, eviction, or forcible entry or detainer, 
without incurring any liability for any damage resulting therefrom, and without 
relinquishing Landlord's rights to Rent or any other right given to Landlord hereunder or 
by operation of law. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, upon termination of 
this Lease by Landlord, Tenant shall have no right to return to the Leased Premises nor 
to harvest the crops remaining or recover any livestock remaining, if any, without the 
prior written consent of the Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to supervise any 
harvest by Tenant which Landlord may allow and to impose upon Tenant any terms and 
conditions Landlord deems appropriate. 

Tenant shall be liable for and hereby agrees to pay any and all losses, liabilities, 
costs, and expenses, including attorneys' fees, which Landlord incurs in connection with 
any of the aforesaid defaults and the enforcement of Landlord's rights and remedies 
under this Lease as a result of such default. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



..~ . 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



No remedy herein or otherwise conferred upon or reserved to Landlord shall be 
deemed to exclude or suspend any other remedy, but the same shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder, now or hereafter existing at 
law or in equity or by statute, and every power and remedy given by this Lease to 
Landlord may be exercised from time to time and so often as occasion may arise or as 
may be deemed expedient. 

No delay or omission of Landlord to exercise any right or power arising from any 
Events of Default shall impair any such right or power or be construed to be a waiver of 
any such Events of Default or any acquiescence therein. No waiver of any breach of 
any of the covenants of this Lease shall be construed, taken, or held to be a waiver of 
any other breach, nor as a waiver, acquiescence in, or consent to any further or 
succeeding breach of the same covenant. The acceptance by Landlord of any payment 
of Rent or other charges hereunder after the termination by Landlord of this Lease shall 
not, in the absence of agreement in writing to the contrary by Landlord, be deemed to 
restore this Lease but shall be construed as a payment on account, and not in 
satisfaction of damages due from Tenant to Landlord. 

21 . Surrender. Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, whether by 
forfeiture, lapse of time, or otherwise, Tenant will surrender and deliver the Leased 
Premises to Landlord in as good condition and repair as at the time Tenant takes 
possession of same, reasonable wear and tear excepted. All additions, repairs, and 
replacements and all improvements in or upon the Leased Premises placed affixed or 
installed there by Tenant, shall become Landlord's property and shall remain upon the 
Leased Premises upon such expiration or termination of this Lease, by lapse of time or 
otherwise, without compensation, allowance, or credit to Tenant. 

Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, by lapse of time or otherwise, 
Tenant shall remove the Tenant's personal property from the Leased Premises, 
provided however, that Tenant shall repair any injury or damage to the Leased 
Premises which may result from such removal. If Tenant does not remove Tenant's 
personal property from the Leased Premises prior to the normal expiration or earlier 
termination of this Lease, Landlord may, at its option, remove the same and deliver 
same to any other place of business of Tenant or warehouse the same, and Tenant 
shall pay to Landlord on demand the cost of such removal (including the repair or any 
injury or damage to the Leased Premises resulting from such removal, delivery and 
warehousing), or Landlord may treat such property as having been conveyed to 
Landlord with this Lease as a Bill of Sale, without further payment or credit by Landlord 
to Tenant. 

22. Holdover. If the Tenant shall remain in possession of the Leased Premises 
after the expiration or other termination of this Lease term, then the Tenant will be 
deemed to be occupying the Leased Premises as a tenant at sufferance of the Landlord 
subject to all terms and conditions of this Lease except that the rent payable during any 
holdover period will be equal to 150% of the rent applicable during any like period 
during the Lease Term. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



23. Landlord's Right to Entry During Term of Lease. Landlord reserves for 
Landlord, Landlord's agents or employees, the right to enter upon the Leased Premises 
at any time without notice for the purposes of inspecting the same, for working or 
making repairs or improvements thereon, for developing mineral resources as provided 
in Paragraph 24 below, for conducting clearing operations, for evaluating Tenant's 
performance hereunder, and for performing all other operations on the Leased 
Premises that Landlord deems necessary. This right of entry is separate and apart from 
Landlord's right of entry upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Any such entry 
shall not constitute an eviction or authorize a reduction in rent. During the 120 days prior 
to the expiration of the Lease Term, Tenant will permit the Landlord to exhibit the 
Leased Premises to prospective tenants and to place notices on the Leased Premises 
advertising the Leased Premises "For Lease". 

24. Mineral Rights. Nothing in this Lease shall confer upon Tenant any right to 
minerals underlying the Leased Premises, but same are hereby reserved by Landlord 
together with the full right to enter upon the Leased Premises and to bore, search, and 
excavate for same, to work and remove same, and to deposit excavated rubbish, and 
with full liberty to pass over the Leased Premises with vehicles and to lay down and 
work any railroad track or tracks, tanks, pipelines, power lines, and structures as may 
be necessary or convenient for the above purpose. 

25. Eminent Domain. In the event that all or a part of the Leased Premises is taken 
or condemned for public or quasi-public use under any statute or by the right of eminent 
domain or, in lieu thereof, all or a part of the Leased Premises is sold to a public or 
quasi-public body under threat of condemnation, and such taking, condemnation, or 
sale renders the Leased Premises unsuitable for agricultural purposes, this Lease shall 
terminate as to the part of the Leased Premises so taken, condemned, or sold on the 
date possession is transferred to the condemning authority. All Rent for such part shall 
be paid up to the date of transfer of possession of the condemning authority, and all 
compensation awarded or paid for the taking or sale in lieu thereof shall belong to and 
be the sole property of Landlord, and Tenant shall have no claim against Landlord for 
the value of any unexpired portion of the Lease Term; provided, however, that Tenant 
shall be entitled to any award expressly made to Tenant for damages to Tenant's 
personal property, if any. 

26. Estoppel Certificates. Tenant shall, at any time and from time to time, upon not 
less than ten (10) days' prior written notice from Landlord, execute, acknowledge, and 
deliver to Landlord, in form reasonably satisfactory to Landlord a written , statement 
certifying (if true) that Tenant has accepted the Leased Premises, that this Lease is 
unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications, that the 
same is in full force and effect as modified and stating the modifications), that the 
Landlord is not in default hereunder, the date to which the rental and other charges 
have been paid in advance, if any, and such other accurate certification as may 
reasonably be required by Landlord. 

27. Landlord's Right to Cure. Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to, cure any 
default by Tenant (specifically including, but not by way of limitation, Tenant's failure to 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



obtain insurance, make repairs, or satisfy lien claims); and whenever Landlord so 
elects, all costs and expenses paid by Landlord in curing such default, including without 
limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be so much additional rent due immediately 
after any such payment, together with interest (except in the case of said attorneys' 
fees) at the highest lawful rate, from the date of the advance to the date of repayment 
by Tenant to Landlord. 

28. Complete Agreement; Amendments. THIS LEASE CONSTITUTES THE 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LAND AND THE TENANT. NO PRIOR 
WRITTEN OR PRIOR OR CONTEMPORANEOUS ORAL PROMISES OR 
REPRESENTATIONS WILL BE BINDING. None of the covenants, terms, or conditions 
of this Lease shall in any manner be altered, waived, modified, changed, or abandoned 
except by a written instrument duly signed and acknowledged by the Parties hereto. 

29. Brokerage. Tenant warrants that Tenant has had no dealings with any broker 
or agent in connection with this Lease. Tenant covenants to pay, hold harmless, and 
indemnify Landlord from and against any and all cost, expense, or liability, any 
compensation, commissions, and charges claimed by any broker or other agent with 
respect to this Lease or the negotiation thereof. 

30. Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that Landlord has good title to the Leased 
Premises subject to matters of record and visible easements, roadways, and 
transmission lines and subject to all existing and future easements, oil, gas, and mineral 
reservations and leases covering all or any part of the Leased Premises. Landlord 
reserves the right to any and all monies and other considerations paid or to be paid 
under and by virtue of the execution of any pipeline, road, railroad, utility, or other 
easement and any existing oil, gas, and mineral leases upon the above-described lands 
for the purpose of making geophysical tests, exploring and drilling for oil, gas, and other 
minerals and the removal of same if found. Subject to the aforesaid, Landlord 
represents and warrants that so long as Tenant is not in default of this Lease, Tenant 
may peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the Leased Premises with all rights 
and privileges herein provided. 

31. No Implied Waiver. No acceptance of any sum paid by the Tenant, nor failure by 
the Landlord to complain of any action, inaction, or Event of Default of Tenant will 
constitute a waiver by Landlord or any of Landlord's rights or remedies under this Lease 
or under law. Landlord's waiver of any right or Event of Default shall not constitute a 
waiver of any other right of Landlord for either a subsequent default of the same 
obligation or for any other default. 

32. Records. Tenant agrees to keep and maintain accurate records and grant 
Landlord access thereto, relating to livestock grazed upon the Leased Premises. 

33. No Partnership Created. This Lease shall not be construed as creating a 
relationship of principal and agent or of a joint venture, partnership, or other business 
association between Landlord and Tenant, it being understood and agreed that no 
provisions contained in this Lease, nor any acts of the parties hereto, shall be deemed 
to create any relationship other than that of Landlord and Tenant. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



The Tenant operates an independent business. Nothing herein shall be 
construed as reserving or granting to Landlord the right to exercise any control over the 
Tenant's business or the manner in which it is conducted subject only to Tenant's 
obligations to perform the terms and conditions of this Lease. 

34. Successors. The terms, covenants, and conditions hereof shall be binding 
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs, personal representatives, successors, or 
assigns, of the Parties (without altering the terms of Paragraph 22 hereof regarding 
assignment or subletting). 

35. Notice. Any notice required under this Lease shall be in writing and sent by 
personal delivery, expedited delivery service (with proof of delivery), or certified mail, 
return receipt requested , to the following address: 

Landlord: 	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 

County Executive, TNR 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

WITH A COPY TO: 	 Dan Chapman (or successor) 

Chief Park Ranger 

Travis County Parks 

14624 Hamilton Pool Road 

Austin, TX 78738 


A~ID WITH A COpy TO: 	 David Escamilla (or successor) 

Travis County Attorney 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: File No. 291.185 

or at any such other address as Landlord shall have last designated by notice in writing 
to Tenant. 

Tenant: 	 James Glass 

15619 Hunters Bend Road 

Austin, TX 78725 


or at any such other address as Tenant shall have last designated by notice in writing to 
Tenant. 

36. Not Recorded . This Lease shall not be recorded by Tenant. 

37. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Lease, and all provisions 
herein relating thereto shall be strictly construed. 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



38. Taxes. Tenant shall pay and discharge when due, as additional rent, all income 
and other taxes and charges imposed on the conduct of its business on the Leased 
Premises. 

39. Captions. The captions of this Lease are for convenience only and are not to be 
construed as part of this Lease and shall not be construed as defining or limiting in any 
way the scope or intent of the provisions hereof. 

40. Severability. If any term or provision of this Lease shall to any extent be held 
invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and provisions of this Lease shall not be 
affected thereby, but each term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and be 
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

41. Applicable Law. This Lease shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. The obligations of the Parties are 
performable and have for any legal action shall lie in Travis County, Texas. 

42. Number, Gender. The words "Landlord" and "Tenant" wherever used in this 
Lease shall be construed to mean Landlords or Tenants in all cases in which there is 
more than one Landlord or Tenant, and to apply to individuals, male or female, or to 
firms or corporations, as the same may be described as Landlord or Tenant in this 
Lease, and the necessary grammatical changes shall be assumed in each case as 
though fully expressed. In the event Tenant means more than one person or entity, all 
persons and entities to which that term applies shall be jointly and severally liable for 
the obligation of Tenant hereunder. 

43. Firearms, Fireworks, Hunting and Fishing. Landlord reserves all hunting and 
fishing rights and privileges, provided exercise of such rights will not unreasonably 
interfere with Tenant's farming activity. Neither Tenant nor any third party may exercise 
hunting or fishing rights without the express written consent of Landlord. Tenant is 
prohibited from discharging firearms on the Leased Premises, except for purposes of 
feral animal control. Prior to the commencement of each and any feral animal control 
activity, Tenant must secure approval from the Chief Park Ranger. Tenant is prohibited 
from the use of fireworks on the Leased Premises. 

44. No Third-Party Beneficiary. This Lease shall not be construed so as to confer 
any benefit on any party not a Party to this Lease nor shall this Lease provide any rights 
to such third parties to enforce its provisions, terms, or conditions. 

45. Risks. Tenant is fully aware that this Lease and the agricultural enterprise 
contemplated by the Tenant upon the Leased Premises involves the high degree of risk 
inherent in any agricultural enterprise. Risk factors include accidents, predators, 
pestilence, theft, fluctuations in consumer demand, strikes, transportation difficulties, 
weather, drought, floods, disease, governmental quarantines, restrictions on sale, 
change in economic programs, unfavorable market forces, credit problems with 
purchases of agricultural products or with providers of goods and services necessary to 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Tenant's operations, and many other factors which may seriously affect the final profit or 
loss experienced by the Tenant. Tenant is aware that because of the many risk factors 
inherent, that neither Party can warrant or guarantee that profits will result to Tenant 
from agricultural enterprises conducted on the Leased Premises or that proceeds 
generated by such agricultural enterprises will be sufficient to repay the sums due from 
Tenant hereunder or otherwise incurred by the Tenant. The Tenant has entered into 
this Lease of Tenant's own free will and accord without reliance on any representative 
or warranties of any kind or character not expressly set forth herein. 

46. Tax Consequences. No representation or warranty is made by Landlord of the 
tax consequences which may inure to the Tenant in connection with this Lease. 
Moreover, no assurances have been made that the existing tax laws and regulations will 
not be amended or modified in the future denying any tax consequences or benefits 
anticipated by the Tenant. 

47. Chapter 320. By approving this Lease, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
orders that Chapter 320 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the park 
(Leased Premises). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease on the 
__ day of ,2012. 

Landlord: 

Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 


By:________________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Tenant: 

James Glass 

Attachment: Exhibit A (Hackett and TXI tracts) 

282928-1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



James Glass Lease Agreement 

Exhibit A 


TXI Tracts (working 100 acres out ofTract 3 [178.6 total acres]) 

Tract 3 is at top of map and is dark green 


James Glass Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



James Glass L ease Agreem 
Exhibit A ent 

TXI Tract 3 


WlVEY or 175.&0 
IAWIS OUT OP ...:: ACUS 

G1I.I.II.\."" SlJWVSYm~· _"O- I "" 
• TPAS 

.: . 

I, 
I • 

f l ' 
El ~ i.
;J. t. 

Illl 
I II 

greement Exh "b" James Glass Lease A I ItA 
2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



James Glass lease Agreement 

Attachment A 


Hackett Tract (working 130 acres out of 130 acres) 


Hackett Tract Agricultural Lease 
leased Acreage 

Parcel #1 67.67 acres 

Parcel #2: 14.06 acres 

Parcel #3: 19.35 acres 

Parcel #4: 29.08 acres 

TOTAL = 130.16acres 12.04.12 

James Glass Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
3 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:12.04.12


Created 04-18-2013, 349p



James Glass Lease Agreement 

Exhibit A 


Hackett Tract Survey 


:::::;....-~-----

. .,. 

-. ~-

• nn-a 

- .. ._--

James G-Iass Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
4 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGRICULTURAL LEASE 

This Agricultural Lease (the "Lease") is made and entered into on the below
indicated date by and between Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas (hereinafter referred to as "Landlord"), and John Hankins (hereinafter referred to 
as "Tenant"). 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth 
herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby 
leases from Landlord, the SURFACE ONLY of certain real estate located in Travis 
County, Texas, the legal description of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A," being 
hereinafter referred to as the "Leased Premises." 

Tenant represents that Tenant or Tenant's representative has fully inspected the 
Leased Premises, and Tenant accepts the same in the presently existing condition of 
the Leased Premises. LANDLORD MAKES NO WARRANTY, AND EXPRESSLY 
DISAFFIRMS ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO LEASED 
PREMISES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY REGARDING: 
(1) ADEQUACY OR USEFULNESS OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS, (II) THE 
HABITABILITY OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS, (III) THE AVAILABILITY, CONTENT, OR 
ADEQUACY OF SURFACE OR SUB-SURFACE WATER, (IV) THE CONDITION OR 
SUITABILITY OF THE FORAGE, GRASSES, SOIL, SUBSOIL, OR LEASED 
PREMISES GENERALLY, OR (V) THE FITNESS OF THE LEASED PREMISES FOR 
ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. Tenant recognizes that some or all of the 
Leased Premises may be subject to flooding. Tenant agrees to immediately locate all 
underground gas, electric, and other utility lines and to provide such information to 
Tenant's employees, licenses, invitees, and contractors. 

Landlord reserves the right to remove from this lease, without the permission of 
Tenant, such amount of the Leased Premises as Landlord may determine necessary for 
purposes other than grazing, and in which event, this Lease shall be cancelled as to the 
area so designated by Landlord in writing to Tenant, and rent shall be prorated on the 
basis of the amount of acreage so taken for said purpose or purposes. 

2. Term. The term of this Lease ("the Terms") shall be from 
"Commencement Date") until (the "Termination 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Lease. 

Date"), 
(the 

unless 

3. Rent. The Rent for the Leases Premises shall be $8.00 per acre per year (44 
acres X $8.00 = $352.00 total Rent) with the first year payable in advance prior to the 
Commencement Date and sub.sequent years payable _in advance on each anniversary 

Page 1 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



of the Commencement Date. Any Rent not paid on or before the due date shall bear 
interest at 5% from the due date until paid. The first year's payment shall be prorated, 
with the amount payable calculated from the term commencing from the date 
Commissioners Court approves the Lease and ending on December 31, 2013. 
Payment shall be remitted to: 

Travis County - TNR 

Attn: April Rodriguez 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 


4. Use. The Tenant shall use the Leased Premises for grazing purposes, dry land 
hay farming, and uses reasonably incident thereto. 

Tenant shall not graze more livestock than recommended by the Travis County 
AgriLife Extension Service. 

5. No Water Use. The Tenant shall have no use of the water resources on the 
Leased Premises. 

6. Advances for Production Costs. Landlord shall have no obligation to advance, 
pay, or lend to Tenant any production costs. 

7. Ranch Labor. Tenant shall pay for all ranch labor or services used on the Leased 
Premises. All ranch labor shall be the employees of the Tenant and shall at all times be under 
the supervision and control of Tenant in the details of their work. Tenant shall pay the 
employer's share of all federal, social security, and all federal and state unemployment 
compensation taxes. Tenant shall pay all federal and state taxes of whatever sort, including 
gross receipt taxes, franchise taxes, and all other taxes applicable to Tenant's activities, 
facilities, employees, and materials used upon the Leased Premises. 

8. 	 Tenant Obligations. Without otherwise limiting the Tenant's obligations in this 
Lease, the Tenant shall: 

(a) 	 graze the Leased Premises in a workmanlike manner in accordance with 
the standards of good agricultural husbandry. 

(b) 	 pay all costs of production and other related expenses on the Leased 
Premises whether ordinary or extraordinary, direct or indirect. All materials 
and services provided shall be (1) of first quality, (2) of the type used in 
operating first class grazing operations in the area, and (3) furnished or 
provided at such times, in such quantities and in such manner as good 
agricultural practices dictate; 

(c) 	 pay when due any water, water, sewer, gas, electricity, telephone, or 
other utility expenses incurred in connection with the Tenant's us~e of the 

Page 2 

274617~2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Leased Premises, and, upon request, the Tenant will provide the Landlord 
with copies of any utility bills; 

(d) 	 prevent noxious weeds (as determined by Landlord) from going to seed on 
the Leased Premises, destroy such weeds and otherwise comply with 
Governmental Requirements; 

(e) 	 keep the Leased Premises neat and orderly and free from trash or debris, 
prevent all unnecessary waste, or loss, or damage to the Leased 
Premises, to the improvements thereon, and to any equipment or other 
property of Landlord, and repair or pay for the repair of all damage to the 
Leased Premises or the improvements, equipment, or other property of 
Landlord other than that resulting from natural wear and tear or that for 
which Landlord has assumed the risk of loss or repair under this Lease 
relating to Major Repairs; 

(f) 	 enforce security on the Leased Premises by evicting any trespasser not 
having a business purpose or carrying written permission from Landlord; 

(g) 	 maintain all fences and gates on the Leased Premises; 

(h) 	 assume all risk of loss to all agricultural equipment, and machinery, and all 
other personal property of Tenant, Tenant's employees, agents, or 
invitees. Landlord shall have no obligation to repair or restore any of said 
property; 

(i) 	 undertake no activity, act, or omission upon the Leased Premises as shall 
endanger, effect, or terminate part or all of any agricultural exemption on 
the Leased Premises for the purposes of ad valorem taxation; 

U) 	 pay all taxes on the livestock grazed or raised on the Leased Premises 
and on Tenant's personal property located on the Leased Premises; and 

(k) 	 keep the Landlord apprised of all unusual activity on the Leased Premises 
including accidents, spills, vandalism, theft, or casualty damage. 

9. Alterations. Tenant shall not make, erect, or install nor permit to be made, 
erected, or installed, any alterations, additions, or improvements to the Leased 
Premises whether of the character of a Building Improvement or a Land Improvement, 
or incur any expense for such purposes, without the prior written consent of Landlord . If 
such consent is given, such additions, alterations, and/or improvements shall meet the 
standards and requirements of Landlord, of any applicable governmental unit and of 
power and insurance companies. Tenant shall, after notice to Landlord and compliance 
with this Lease, make all additions, improvements, alterations, and repairs on the 
Leased Premises and on and to the improvements and equipment thereof, required by 
any governmental authority or which may be made necessary by the act or neglect of 
any person, firm, or corporation (public or private). Upon completion of any work for or 
on behalf of Tenant, Tenant shall provide Landlord with such documents as Landlord 
may require (including, without limitation, sworn contractor's statements and supporting 
lien waivers) evidencing payment in full for such work. 

Page 3 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



10. Preconditions. Before Tenant commences any repair, replacement, restoration, 
rebuilding, maintenance, or alterations permitted or required under this Lease, Tenant 
shall obtain the prior written approval of Landlord and Landlord may require Tenant to 
submit to Landlord any and all plans and specifications for approval, as well as 
estimates of the cost of the proposed work, satisfactory evidence of sufficient 
contractor's comprehensive general liability insurance covering Landlord, builder's risk 
insurance, and worker's compensation insurance, a performance and payment bond 
satisfactory in form and substance to Landlord and such other security as Landlord may 
require to insure the completion of all work free and clear of liens. 

11. Encumbering Title . Tenant shall not do any act which shall in any way 
encumber the title of Landlord in and to the Leased Premises, nor shall the interest or 
estate of Landlord in the Leased Premises be in any way subject to any claim by way of 
lien or encumbrance, whether by operation of law or by virtue of any express or implied 
contract by Tenant. Any claim to, or lien upon, the Leased Premises arising from any 
act or omission of Tenant shall accrue only against the leasehold estate of Tenant and 
shall be subject and subordinate to the paramount title and rights of Landlord in and to 
the Leased Premises. 

12. Signs. The Landlord shall be entitled to maintain upon the Leased Premises 
such signs as the Landlord shall deem necessary and appropriate. The Tenant shall not 
place any signage upon the Leased Premises except upon prior approval by the 
Landlord. The Tenant shall be responsible for maintaining in a neat and orderly 
appearance any signage erected upon the Leased Premises by the Tenant. 

13. Security of Leased Premises. Tenant will keep all perimeter gates to the 
Leased Premises closed and locked. Ingress and egress from the Leased Premises 
shall be at those places designated by the Landlord. Tenant shall not change the 
Landlord's lock system without permission of the Landlord. 

14. Liens and Indemnification. Tenant shall not permit the Leased Premises to 
become the subject of any mechanic's, laborer's, or materialman's lien on account of 
laboror material furnished to Tenant or claimed to have been furnished to Tenant in 
connection with work of any character performed or claimed to have been performed on 
the Leased Premises by, or at the discretion or sufferance of Tenant. Tenant shall have 
no authority to place any lien on the Leased Premises, and any attempt to do so will be 
void and of no effect. 

IN THE EVENT THE LEASED PREMISES BECOMES THE SUBJECT OF ANY 
SUCH LIEN, TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD 
FROM ALL COSTS, LOSSES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES) 
WITH RESPECT THERETO. Tenant shall have the right to contest in good faith and 
with reasonable diligence the validity of any such lien or claimed lien if Tenant shall give 
the Landlord such security as Landlord may deem satisfactory to insure payment 
thereof and to prevent any sale, foreclosure, or forfeiture of the Leased Premises by 
reason of non-payment thereof; provided further, however, that on final determination of 
the validity of the lien or claim for lien, Tenant shall immediately pay any judgment 
rendered, with proper costs and charges, and shall immediately have the lien released 

Page 4 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



and any judgment satisfied. 

If Tenant shall fail to contest the validity of any lien or claimed lien and give 
security to Landlord to insure payment thereof, or having commenced to contest the 
same and having given such security, shall fail to prosecute such contest with diligence, 
or shall fail to have the same released and satisfy any judgment rendered thereon, then 
Landlord may, at its election (but shall not be required to do so), remove or discharge 
such lien or claim for lien (with the right, in its sole discretion, to settle or compromise 
the same), and any amounts advanced by Landlord for such purposes shall constitute 
additional rental due from Tenant to Landlord immediately after any such payment, with 
interest (except as to said attorneys' fees) at the highest lawful rate, from the date of the 
advance to the date of repayment by Tenant to Landlord. 

15. 	 Environmental. 

(a) 	 Limitations on the Use and Handling of Hazardous Materials. Save in 
accordance with normal and usual agricultural practices, the Tenant shall 
not use, and shall not permit any servant, contractor, licensee, employee, 
agent, or invitee to use any portion of the Leased Premises for the 
placement, storage, manufacture, disposal, application, or handling of any 
"Hazardous Materials" (as herein defined). With respect to Hazardous 
Materials, Tenant shall store, manage, handle, and provide safeguards for 
the Leased Premises and all persons coming to the Leased Premises in 
accordance with all rules, regulations, orders, guidelines, and other 
instructions or directives of the State of Texas, the United States of 
America, and any political subdivision of either of such governmental 
entities, or any other governmental entity having authority to regulate such 
Hazardous Materials. Tenant shall not apply, store, use, transport, handle, 
or spray any pesticide, predacide, rodenticide, herbicide, fertilizer, or other 
agricultural chemical (hereinafter collectively "Agricultural Chemicals") 
upon the Leased Premises save in accordance with: 

(1) 	 All requirements of the TEX. AGRIC. CODE, TEX. WATER CODE, 
and TEX. NATURAL RES. CODE, and all regulations adopted 
thereunder; 

(2) 	 All labeling restrictions on any such Agricultural Chemical; 

(3) 	 All statutory or regulatory requirements administered or 
promulgated by the Environmental Protection Agency, Texas 
Department of Agriculture, U. S. Department of Agriculture, Texas 
Natural Resources Conservation Commission, Office of the Texas 
State Chemist, and the Texas Feed and Fertilizer Control Service; 

(4) 	 All requirements of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and 
Rodenticide Act (7 U.S.C. § 136, et seq. "FIFRA") and all 
regulations adopted thereunder; and 

Page 5 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



(5) 	 The standards of good agricultural husbandry. 

All Agricultural Chemicals brought upon the Leased Premises shall be 
purchased or acquired from a licensed distributor of such product and 
shall be applied only by a person duly licensed and bonded for the 
application of such product. Any applicator of Agricultural Chemicals on 
the Leased Premises shall keep all required records relating to such 
application and these shall be made available to the Landlord upon 
request. No Agricultural Chemicals shall be incinerated, disposed of, or 
spilled upon the Leased Premises. Tenant shall be responsible for all 
cleanup procedures necessitated by the disposal or spill of any such 
product including the removal of any contaminated soil, vegetation, or 
water. Upon expiration of this Lease, Tenant shall be responsible for 
removing from the Leased Premises in a safe and prompt manner all 
Agricultural Chemicals remaining on the Leased Premises and any 
containers thereof. In the event of any accident or spill involving 
Agricultural Chernicals, the Tenant shall immediately notify the Landlord in 
writing of the details of such accident or spill inclusive of the identity of the 
product, volume of the spill, and exact location of the spill or accident. 
Upon reasonable request of the Landlord, the Tenant shall provide the 
Landlord with copies of all hazardous waste manifests and all inventory 
and application records maintained by the Tenant which are required by 
law or are customary agricultural practice for the use of such products. 

(b) 	 Discovery and Removal of Hazardous Materials. In the event that the 
Tenant or the Landlord discovers any Hazardous Materials in or on the 
Leased Premises which are not being properly used, applied, stored, 
maintained, or contained in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and 
regulations, Tenant shall immediately undertake such removal and 
remediation work as necessary to correct any such violation. Tenant 
represents and warrants that the Tenant or its agents will competently 
perform and supervise any removal or remediation work that is determined 
to be necessary under the terms hereof. Tenant shall proceed with 
reasonable diligence to effect the removal, abatement, or remediation of 
any such Hazardous Materials in or on the Leased Premises. 

(c) 	 Costs. Tenant shall be responsible for the costs of any removal, 
abatement, or remediation of any Hazardous Materials placed, stored, 
manufactured, disposed of, or handled by the Tenant or the Tenant's 
agents, contractors, or licensees, or invitees, in or on the Leased 
Premises and for the cost of any removal, abatement, or remediation of 
any Hazardous Materials which might be disturbed or released as a result 
of any work performed on the Leased Premises by the Tenant. Such costs 
shall include, without limitation, the cost of any consultant retained by the 
Landlord in connection with such work. 

(d) 	 INDEMNITY. TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
LANDLORD AND ITS AGENTS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS FROM 

Page 6 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AND 	 AGAINST ANY LOSS, COSTS, LIABILITY, OR EXPENSE 
(INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORt\IEYS' FEES, EXPENSES, AND 
COURT COSTS) ARISING OUT OF THE PLACEMENT, APPLICATION, 
STORAGE, MANUFACTURE, DISPOSAL, HANDLING, REMOVAL, 
SPILL, DISPOSAL, ABATEMENT, OR REMEDIATION OF ANY 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS BY TENANT, OR ANY REMOVAL, 
ABATEMENT, OR REMEDIATION OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
REQUIRED HEREUNDER TO BE PERFORMED OR PAID FOR BY 
TENANT. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE 
TERMINATION OF THIS LEASE. 

(e) 	 Definition of Hazardous Materials . The term "Hazardous Materials" as 
defined herein shall mean: 

(1) 	 any substance the presence of which requires special handling, 
investigation, notification, or remediation under any federal, state, 
or local statute, regulation, ordinance, order, action, policy, or 
common law; 

(2) 	 any substance which is or becomes defined as a "hazardous 
waste," "hazardous substance," "pollutant," or" contaminant" under 
any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, rule, or ordinance or 
amendments thereto; 

(3) 	 any substance which is toxic, explosive, corrosive, flammable, 
infectious, radioactive, carcinogenic, mutagenic, or otherwise 
hazardous under any regulations by any governmental authority, 
agency, department, commission, board, agency, or instrumentality 
of the United States, the State of Texas, or any political subdivision 
thereof; 

(4) 	 any substance the presence of which on the Leased Premises 
causes or threatens to cause an erosion, contamination, drainage, 
or nuisance problem on the Leased Premises or any adjacent 
properties, public roads, or rights-of-way, or poses or threatens to 
pose a hazard to the health or safety of persons, livestock, or 
vegetation in or about the Leased Premises or adjacent properties; 

(5) 	 any substance which contains gasoline, diesel fuel, or other 
petroleum hydrocarbons; and 

(6) 	 any substance which contains polychlorinated biphenyls, asbestos, 
or urea formaldehyde foam insulation. 

16. Tenant Not to Misuse. Tenant shall not allow the Leased Premises to be used 
for any purpose that will increase the rate of insurance thereon , nor for any purpose 
other than that herein specified. Tenant will not permit the Leased Premises to be used 
for any unlawful purpose, or for any purpose that will injure the reputation of the Leased 
Premises or increase the fire hazard of the Leased Premises. Tenant shall pay to 

Page 7 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Landlord as additional rent immediately upon receipt of a bill by Landlord, any increase 
in Landlord's insurance premiums due to the acts of Tenant or Tenant's agents, 
employees, invitees, assignees, or sublessees. 

17. Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not assign, mortgage, or encumber 
this Lease, nor sublet, nor suffer or permit the Leased Premises or any part thereof to 
be used by other persons without the prior written consent of Landlord. Any attempted 
or purported assignment, subletting, or conveyance shall be void and or no force or 
effect. If the Landlord does consent, Landlord's consent to any subletting or assignment 
shall not be consent to any other subletting or assignment by the Tenant. Landlord may, 
as a condition to consent require a guaranty from a creditworthy party or other security 
for the performance of the assignee's obligations under this Lease. The making of any 
assignment or subletting, in whole or in part, shall not relieve Tenant from Tenant's 
obligations hereunder without the written consent of the Landlord. 

If this Lease is assigned to any person or entity pursuant to the provisions of the 
Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 101 et. seq. (the "Bankruptcy Code"), any and all 
monies or other considerations payable or otherwise to be delivered in connection with 
such assignment shall be paid or delivered to Landlord, shall be and remain the 
exclusive property of Landlord and shall not constitute property of the Tenant or of 
Tenant's estate within the meaning of the Bankruptcy Code. Any person or entity to 
which this Lease is assigned pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed, without 
further act or deed, to have assumed all of the obligations arising under this Lease on 
and after the date of such assignment. 

The Landlord may assign, convey, or otherwise transfer its right, title, and interest 
hereunder or in the Leased Premises, or any portion thereof, without the consent of the 
Tenant. 

18. GENERAL LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION. TENANT ASSUMES ALL 
RISKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ACCIDENTS, INJURIES, OR DEATH 
RESULTING FROM SUCH INJURIES OR DAMAGES TO PERSON OR PROPERTY 
OCCURRING IN, ON, OR ABOUT THE LEASED PREMISES, AND AGREES TO 
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD AND LANDLORD'S EMPLOYEES, 
AGENTS, AND ASSIGNS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITIES, LOSSES, 
COSTS, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) ARISING FROM, OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH, THE CONDITION, USE, OR CONTROL OF THE LEASED 
PREMISES, INCLUDING THE IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT THEREON, 
DURING THE TERM OF THIS LEASE. TENANT SHALL BE LIABLE TO LANDLORD 
FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE LEASED PREMISES, INCLUDING THE 
IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT THEREON, AND FOR ANY ACT DONE BY 
TENANT OR ANY EMPLOYEE, AGENT, INVITEE, LICENSEE, OR CONTRACTOR OF 
TENANT. 

TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD 
FROM ALL COSTS, LOSSES, LIABILITIES, CLAIMS, PENALTIES, OR EXPENSES 
(INCLUDING ATIORNEYS' FEES) IMPOSED UPON OR INCURRED BY OR 
ASSERTED AGAINST LANDLORD BY REASON OF: (I) ANY FAILURE ON THE PART 

Page 8 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



OF TENANT TO PERFORM OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE TERMS OF THIS 
LEASE; (II) ANY ENFORCEMENT OR REMEDIAL ACTION TAKEN BY LANDLORD IN 
THE EVENT OF A FAILURE TO PERFORM OR COMPLY WITH THE TERMS OF 
THIS LEASE; OR (III) ANY LITIGATION, NEGOTIATION, OR TRANSACTION IN 
WHICH LANDLORD BECOMES INVOLVED OR CONCERNED (WITHOUT 
LANDLORD'S FAULT) RESPECTING THIS LEASE, THE LEASED PREMISES, OR 
THE USE, MANAGEMENT, CONTROL, OR OCCUPANCY OF THE LEASED 
PREMISES BY TENANT, INCLUDING CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ANY 
NEGLIGENCE, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, OR INTENTIONAL ACT OF THE TENANT OR 
THE TENANT'S AGENTS, INVITEES, LICENSEES, OR CONTRACTORS. 
LANDLORD'S RIGHT OF INDEMNIFICATION FROM TENANT SHALL NOT BE 
LIMITED BY THE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE MAINTAINED BY THE TENANT. THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS 
LEASE WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM ARISING BEFORE SUCH TERMINATION. 

19. Insurance. During the entire Term of this Lease, Tenant shall procure and 
maintain, at its own expense, public liability and property damage insurance, insuring 
Landlord and Tenant with provisions and coverages acceptable to Landlord, and with 
such increases in limits as Landlord may from time to time request. Initially, Tenant shall 
provide for coverage including ranch liability coverage for personal injury to or death of 
anyone person of not less than $ for personal injury to or death of 
more than one person of not less than $ , and coverage for property 
damage liability of not less than $250,000. The aforesaid insurance shall be obtained 
from a company satisfactory to Landlord and licensed to do business in the State of 
Texas. Such insurance policy or policies shall name Landlord as an additional insured 
and provide for at least 10 days' written notice to Landlord prior to cancellation, 
termination, modification, or change of any policy. The original insurance policy (or 
certificates thereof satisfactory to Landlord), together with satisfactory evidence of 
payment of the premiums thereon, shall be deposited with Landlord on or before the 
commencement date of this Lease. All insurance policies insuring personal property 
owned by Tenant shall contain a provision waiving all rights of subrogation against 
Landlord. 

20. Default Remedies. Tenant agrees that anyone or more of the following events 
shall be considered Events of Default under this Lease: 

(a) 	 Tenant's filing or admission to the jurisdiction of the court and the material 
allegations contained in any petition in bankruptcy or any petition pursuant 
or purporting to be pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code as now or hereafter 
amended, or under the laws of any state, or Tenant's institution of any 
proceedings or consenting to the institution of any proceedings for any 
relief under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws or any laws relating to the 
relief of debtors, readjustment of indebtedness, reorganization, 
arrangement, composition, or extension; 

(b) 	 Tenant making any assignment for the benefit of creditors or Tenant 
applying for or consenting to the appointment of a receiver for Tenant or 

Page 9 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



any of the property of Tenant; 

(c) 	 the levying upon or attachment of Tenant's interest in the Leased 
Premises; 

(d) 	 the making or issuance of a decree or order appointing a receiver of the 
property of Tenant, which decree or order shall not have been vacated or 
set aside within thirty (30) days from the date of entry or granting thereof; 

(e) 	 Tenant's abandonment of the Leased Premises during the Term hereof; 

(f) 	 the default in any payment of Rent or in any other payment required to be 
made by Tenant hereunder when due; 

(g) 	 Tenant's failure to contest the validity of any lien or claimed lien which 
purports to have priority over the security interest or Landlord's lien held 
by Landlord, or failure to prosecute such contest with diligence or failure to 
have the same released or subordinated to the security interest of 
Landlord; or 

(h) 	 Tenant's default in keeping, observing, or performing any of the other 
covenants or agreements herein contained to be kept, observed, and 
performed by Tenant. 

Upon the occurrence of anyone or more of such Events of Default, Landlord 
may, at its election, accelerate any and all payments due under this Lease and/or 
terminate this Lease upon written notice to Tenant. Upon termination of this Lease, 
Tenant shall surrender possession of and vacate the Leased Premises immediately and 
shall deliver possession thereof to Landlord, and Tenant hereby grants to Landlord the 
full and free right, without demand or notice of any kind to Tenant, to enter into and 
upon the Leased Premises in such event with or without process of law and to 
repossess the Leased Premises as Landlord's former estate and to expel or remove 
Tenant and any others who may be occupying or within the Leased Premises without 
being deemed in any manner guilty of trespass, eviction, or forcible entry or detainer, 
without incurring any liability for any damage resulting therefrom, and without 
relinquishing Landlord's rights to Rent or any other right given to Landlord hereunder or 
by operation of law. Upon termination of this Lease by Landlord, Tenant shall have no 
right to return to the Leased Premises nor to harvest the crops remaining, if any, without 
the prior written consent of the Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to supervise any 
harvest by Tenant which Landlord may allow and to impose upon Tenant any terms and 
conditions Landlord deems appropriate. 

Tenant shall be liable for and hereby agrees to pay any and all losses, liabilities, 
costs, and expenses, including attorneys' fees, which Landlord incurs in connection with 
any of the aforesaid defaults and the enforcement of Landlord's rights and remedies 
under this Lease as a result of such default. 

No remedy herein or otherwise conferred upon or reserved to Landlord shall be 
deemed to exclude or suspend any other remedy, but the same shall be cumulative and 

Page 10 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder, now or hereafter existing at 
law or in equity or by statute, and every power and remedy given by this Lease to 
Landlord may be exercised from time to time and so often as occasion may arise or as 
may be deemed expedient. 

No delay or omission of Landlord to exercise any right or power arising from any 
Events of Default shall impair any such right or power or be construed to be a waiver of 
any such Events of Default or any acquiescence therein. No waiver of any breach of 
any of the covenants of this Lease shall be construed, taken, or held to be a waiver of 
any other breach, nor as a waiver, acquiescence in, or consent to any further or 
succeeding breach of the same covenant. The acceptance by Landlord of any payment 
of Rent or other charges hereunder after the termination by Landlord of this Lease shall 
not, in the absence of agreement in writing to the contrary by Landlord, be deemed to 
restore this Lease but shall be construed as a payment on account, and not in 
satisfaction of damages due from Tenant to Landlord. 

21. Surrender. Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, whether by 
forfeiture, lapse of time, or otherwise, Tenant will surrender and deliver the Leased 
Premises to Landlord in as good condition and repair as at the time Tenant takes 
possession of same, reasonable wear and tear excepted. All additions, repairs, and 
replacements and all improvements in or upon the Leased Premises placed affixed or 
installed there by Tenant, shall become Landlord's property and shall remain upon the 
Leased Premises upon such expiration or termination of this Lease, by lapse of time or 
otherwise, without compensation, allowance, or credit to Tenant. 

Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, by lapse of time or otherwise, 
Tenant shall remove the Tenant's personal property from the Leased Premises, 
provided however, that Tenant shall repair any injury or damage to the Leased 
Premises which may result from such removal. If Tenant does not remove Tenant's 
personal property from the Leased Premises prior to the normal expiration or earlier 
termination of this Lease, Landlord may, at its option, remove the same and deliver 
same to any other place of business of Tenant or warehouse the same, and Tenant 
shall pay to Landlord on demand the cost of such removal (including the repair or any 
injury or damage to the Leased Premises resulting from such removal, delivery and 
warehousing), or Landlord may treat such property as having been conveyed to 
Landlord with this Lease as a Bill of Sale, without further payment or credit by Landlord 
to Tenant. 

22. Holdover. If the Tenant shall remain in possession of the Leased Premises 
after the expiration or other termination of this Lease term, then the Tenant will be 
deemed to be occupying the Leased Premises as a tenant at sufferance of the Landlord 
subject to all terms and conditions of this Lease except that the rent payable during any 
holdover period will be equal to 150% of the rent applicable during any like period 
during the Lease Term. 

23. Landlord's Right to Entry During Term of Lease. Landlord reserves for 

Page 11 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Landlord, Landlord's agents or employees, the right to enter upon the Leased Premises 
at any time without notice for the purposes of inspecting the same, for working or 
making repairs or improvements thereon, for developing mineral resources as provided 
in Paragraph 24 below, for conducting clearing operations, for evaluating Tenant's 
performance hereunder, and for performing all other operations on the Leased 
Premises that Landlord deems necessary. This right of entry is separate and apart from 
Landlord's right of entry upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Any such entry 
shall not constitute an eviction or authorize a reduction in rent. During the 120 days prior 
to the expiration of the Lease Term, Tenant will permit the Landlord to exhibit the 
Leased Premises to prospective tenants and to place notices on the Leased Premises 
advertising the Leased Premises "For Lease". 

24. Mineral Rights. Nothing in this Lease shall confer upon Tenant any right to 
minerals underlying the Leased Premises, but same are hereby reserved by Landlord 
together with the full right to enter upon the Leased Premises and to bore, search, and 
excavate for same, to work and remove same, and to deposit excavated rubbish, and 
with full liberty to pass over the Leased Premises with vehicles and to lay down and 
work any railroad track or tracks, tanks, pipelines, power lines, and structures as may 
be necessary or convenient for the above purpose. 

25. Eminent Domain. In the event that all or a part of the Leased Premises is taken 
or condemned for public or quasi-public use under any statute or by the right of eminent 
domain or, in lieu thereof, all or a part of the Leased Premises is sold to a public or 
quasi-public body under threat of condemnation, and such taking, condemnation, or 
sale renders the Leased Premises unsuitable for agricultural purposes, this Lease shall 
terminate as to the part of the Leased Premises so taken, condemned, or sold on the 
date possession is transferred to the condemning authority. All Rent for such part shall 
be paid up to the date of transfer of possession of the condemning authority, and all 
compensation awarded or paid for the taking or sale in lieu thereof shall belong to and 
be the sole property of Landlord, and Tenant shall have no claim against Landlord for 
the value of any unexpired portion of the Lease Term; provided, however, that Tenant 
shall be entitled to any award expressly made to Tenant for damages to Tenant's 
personal property, if any. 

26. Estoppel Certificates. Tenant shall, at any time and from time to time, upon not 
less than ten (10) days' prior written notice from Landlord, execute, acknowledge, and 
deliver to Landlord, in form reasonably satisfactory to Landlord a written statement 
certifying (if true) that Tenant has accepted the Leased Premises, that this Lease is 
unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications, that the 
same is in full force and effect as modified and stating the modifications), that the 
Landlord is not in default hereunder, the date to which the rental and other charges 
have been paid in advance, if any, and such other accurate certification as may 
reasonably be required by Landlord. 

27. Landlord's Right to Cure. Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to, cure any 
default by Tenant (specifically including, but not by way of limitation, Tenant's failure to 
obtain insurance, make repairs, or satisfy lien claims); and whenever Landlord so 

Page 12 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



elects, all costs and expenses paid by Landlord in curing such default, including without 
limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be so much additional rent due immediately 
after any such payment, together with interest (except in the case of said attorneys' 
fees) at the highest lawful rate, from the date of the advance to the date of repayment 
by Tenant to Landlord. 

28. Complete Agreement; Amendments. THIS LEASE CONSTITUTES THE 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LAND AND THE TENANT. NO PRIOR 
WRITTEN OR PRIOR OR CONTEMPORANEOUS ORAL PROMISES OR 
REPRESENTATIONS WILL BE BINDING. None of the covenants, terms, or conditions 
of this Lease shall in any manner be altered, waived, modified, changed, or abandoned 
except by a written instrument duly signed and acknowledged by the Parties hereto. 

29. Brokerage. Tenant warrants that Tenant has had no dealings with any broker 
or agent in connection with this Lease. Tenant covenants to pay, hold harmless, and 
indemnify Landlord from and against any and all cost, expense, or liability, any 
compensation, commissions, and charges claimed by any broker or other agent with 
respect to this Lease or the negotiation thereof. 

30. Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that Landlord has good title to the Leased 
Premises subject to matters of record and visible easements, roadways, and 
transmission lines and subject to all existing and future easements, oil, gas, and mineral 
reservations and leases covering all or any part of the Leased Premises. Landlord 
reserves the right to any and all monies and other considerations paid or to be paid 
under and by virtue of the execution of any pipeline, road, railroad, utility, or other 
easement and any existing oil, gas, and mineral leases upon the above-described lands 
for the purpose of making geophysical tests, exploring and drilling for oil, gas, and other 
minerals and the removal of same if found. Subject to the aforesaid, Landlord 
represents and warrants that so long as Tenant is not in default of this Lease, Tenant 
may peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the Leased Premises with all rights 
and privileges herein provided. 

31. No Implied Waiver. No acceptance of any sum paid by the Tenant, nor failure by 
the Landlord to complain of any action, inaction, or Event of Default of Tenant will 
constitute a waiver by Landlord or any of Landlord's rights or remedies under this Lease 
or under law. Landlord's waiver of any right or Event of Default shall not constitute a 
waiver of any other right of Landlord for either a subsequent default of the same 
obligation or for any other default. 

32. Records. Tenant agrees to keep and maintain accurate records and grant 
Landlord access thereto, relating to livestock grazed upon the Leased Premises. 

33. No Partnership Created. This Lease shall not be construed as creating a 
relationship of principal and agent or of a joint venture, partnership, or other business 
association between Landlord and Tenant, it being understood and agreed that no 
provisions contained in this Lease, nor any acts of the parties hereto, shall be deemed 
to create any relationship other than that of Landlord and Tenant. 

The Tenant operates an independent business. Nothing herein shall be 

Page 13 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



construed as reserving or granting to Landlord the right to exercise any control over the 
Tenant's business or the manner in which it is conducted subject only to Tenant's 
obligations to perform the terms and conditions of this Lease. 

34. Successors. The terms, covenants, and conditions hereof shall be binding 
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs, personal representatives, successors, or 
assigns, of the Parties (without altering the terms of Paragraph 22 hereof regarding 
assignment or subletting). 

35. Notice. Any notice required under this Lease shall be in writing and sent by 
personal delivery, expedited delivery service (with proof of delivery), or certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to the following address: 

Landlord: Steve Manilla, County Executive (or Successor) 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 


Christopher Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 


Charles Bergh, Parks Director 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767 


or at any such other address as Landlord shall have last designated by notice in writing 
to Tenant. 

Tenant: John Hankins 
14504 Cameron Road 
Manor, TX 78653 

or at any such other address as Tenant shall have last designated by notice in writing to 
Tenant. 

36. Not Recorded. This Lease shall not be recorded by Tenant. 

37. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Lease, and all provisions 
herein relating thereto shall be strictly construed. 

38. Taxes. Tenant shall pay and discharge when due, as additional rent, all income 
and other taxes and charges imposed on the conduct of its business on the Leased 
Premises. 

Page 14 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



39. Captions. The captions of this Lease are for convenience only and are not to be 
construed as part of this Lease and shall not be construed as defining or limiting in any 
way the scope or intent of the provisions hereof. 

40. Severability. If any term or provision of this Lease shall to any extent be held 
invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and provisions of this Lease shall not be 
affected thereby, but each term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and be 
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

41. Applicable Law. This Lease shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. The obligations of the Parties are 
performable and have for any legal action shall lie in Travis County, Texas. 

42. Number, Gender. The words "Landlord" and "Tenant" wherever used in this 
Lease shall be construed to mean Landlords or Tenants in all cases in which there is 
more than one Landlord or Tenant, and to apply to individuals, male or female, or to 
firms or corporations, as the same may be described as Landlord or Tenant in this 
Lease, and the necessary grammatical changes shall be assumed in each case as 
though fully expressed. In the event Tenant means more than one person or entity, all 
persons and entities to which that term applies shall be jointly and severally liable for 
the obligation of Tenant hereunder. 

43. Firearms, Fireworks, Hunting and Fishing. Landlord reserves all hunting and 
fishing rights and privileges, provided exercise of such rights will not unreasonably 
interfere with Tenant's farming activity. Neither Tenant nor any third party may exercise 
hunting or fishing rights without the express written consent of Landlord. Tenant is 
prohibited from discharging firearms on the Leased Premises, except for purposes of 
feral animal control. Prior to the commencement of each and any feral animal control 
activity, Tenant must secure approval from the Chief Park Ranger. Tenant is prohibited 
from the use of fireworks on the Lease Premises. 

44. No Third-Party Beneficiary. This Lease shall not be construed so as to confer 
any benefit on any party not a Party to this Lease nor shall this Lease provide any rights 
to such third parties to enforce its provisions, terms, or conditions. 

45. Risks. Tenant is fully aware that this Lease and the agricultural enterprise 
contemplated by the Tenant upon the Leased Premises involves the high degree of risk 
inherent in any agricultural enterprise. Risk factors include accidents, predators, 
pestilence, theft, fluctuations in consumer demand, strikes, transportation difficulties, 
weather, drought, floods, disease, governmental quarantines, restrictions on sale, 
change in economic programs, unfavorable market forces, credit problems with 
purchases of agricultural products or with providers of goods and services necessary to 
Tenant's operations, and many other factors which may seriously affect the final profit or 
loss experienced by the Tenant. Tenant is aware that because of the many risk factors 
inherent, that neither Party can warrant or guarantee that profits will result to Tenant 
from agricultural enterprises conducted on the Leased Premises or that proceeds 

Page 15 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



generated by such agricultural enterprises will be sufficient to repay the sums due from 
Tenant hereunder or otherwise incurred by the Tenant. The Tenant has entered into 
this Lease of Tenant's own free will and accord without reliance on any representative 
or warranties of any kind or character not expressly set forth herein. 

46. Tax Consequences. No representation or warranty is made by Landlord of the 
tax consequences which may inure to the Tenant in connection with this Lease. 
Moreover, no assurances have been made that the existing tax laws and regulations will 
not be amended or modified in the future denying any tax consequences or benefits 
anticipated by the Tenant. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease on the 
__ day of ,2012. 

Landlord : 

Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 


By:___________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Tenant: 

John Hankins 

Attachments: Exhibit A (CC Carlton Tract) 

Page 16 

274617-2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



John Hankins Lease Agreement 

Exhibit A 


CC Carlton Tract 


NE Metro Park 

Hankins Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



---

John Hankins Lease Agreement 

Exhibit A 


CC Carlton Tract Survey (working 44 acres out of 44 acres) 


I ~. 

r~'""\ ~=- ::L;*''-___ _ --"~) 

If I' iE"i!i 
I.~ 
f 

TWACT 1 

....7~ ACRES 


SURVEY Pl..A.T 
H.755 ACRES OF LAND, -.-- TRAVIS COUN'Ti', TEXAS - -:"'- .·· IU& w;I<-__ 

O _~ ,.. ...·, ...'1 

.. ~'.:..::--"':=:..=.~.=.~.:-- .:... ---"-,,._ ,,_._._ft6 ~~_ 
:'~_.!U"!II ____ _ "'*-Las ...... 

:=;.:~ftil::=r=n:-~. 
=~~~.?:..-~~=~=_.:::f;.~__ • • ...... 

:=:.~~::;:.=:.\:'.=:;.~ 

a~~~~~ 
--- r-- - ._ - -4-- - - +- --~ ::::.:.---~~ .. 

Hankins Lease Agreement Exhibit A 
2 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 iY) 
Prepared By: Sue Welch Phone #: 854-7637 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Ilowlin, Division Director, Development Services 
and Long Range PI:::t1'lAi 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following in 

Precinct One: Approval of revised Phasing Agreement for Bellingham Meadows, 

Preliminary Plan Phases I & II, between Travis County and First Continental 

Investments Co., Ltd. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The applicant proposed a minor revision to the preliminary plan to reduce the 

number lots. The revised preliminary plan now consists of 624 single family lots, 16 

easement lots, two park lots and approximately 25,808 linear feet of right-of-way. 

The minor revision of the preliminary plan meets all Single Office standards and was 

approved by the City of Austin and Travis County staff. 


The proposed revision to the Phasing Agreement includes updating the current 

owners' name and revisions to the language for developer's and the County's 

obligations. As part of the phasing agreement, the owners have agreed to upgrade 

Bellingham Drive between Boyce Lane and Parmer Lane to a four-lane, two-way 

street. Prior to the recordation of a subdivision plat for the first section of Bellingham 

Meadows, the Developer will post fiscal with Travis County for the costs of the 

improvements in the Phasing Agreement. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this request has been reviewed by Travis County TNR staff, and finds this use of 

the subject agreement meets all Travis County standards, staff recommends 

approval. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

At this time, staff has not received any inquires from adjacent owners. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Revised Preliminary Plan 
Location Map 
Precinct Map 
Revised Phasing Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 
Anna Bowlin 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 
Division Director 

TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

cc: 

SM:SB:sw 
0101 - Administrative - Development Services - Revised Phasing Agreement for Bellingham 
Meadows 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



o 
~ 

,0 
'(j) 

o 
N 
W 
N 

..... " 


I 

I 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



,$MX'f, ?EAiNAt:~. WA-re:~ 8. W,ASn;WA1!'f; 
ItIf't!c.,"EMeNfS 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



.~) ( 

.... ~ (~ . .'.'... ~.'",n ., ... ~. ~'. 
\:"~» . . ..' 
~\~ .. . (\' .,

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



I 

4 


3M)S 01 .LON 

dVW NOLLVJ01 


,:r'" " 
,J'"""' , 

~~"l~~ 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



BELLINGHAM MEADOWS 


PHASING AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS S 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS S 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between First Continental Investments 
Co., Ltd. (the "Developer"), and Travis County, Texas (the "County"), hereinafter collectively 
referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Developer is in the process of subdividing that certain tract of land (the 
"Property") described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which 
Developer has designated as BELLINGHAM MEADOWS. 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop the Property in phases; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has currently submitted a revised Preliminary Plan for the entire 
project. 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Developer will subsequently submit for County 
approval final plats and construction plans for the streets, drainage, and other improvements for 
the duration of the Bellingham Meadows subdivision. 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a process to coordinate the phased development and 
orderly extension of new streets in Bellingham Meadows subdivision. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the promises contained herein, 
the Parties agree as follows: 

1. DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS 

a. In the phased development of the property, the Developer will complete the construction 
of street and drainage improvements in each section of Bellingham Meadows to County 
Standards. 

b. As part of the first section of Bellingham Meadows, Bellingham Drive(currently known 
as Boyce Lane) between Boyce Lane and West Parmer Lane must be upgraded to a 4-lane, 
two-way street. 

c. Prior to the recordation of the first section of Bellingham Meadows, the developer will 
post fiscal with Travis County for the costs of the improvements listed above in Section 1 b. 
"Developer Obligations" and enter an Indemnification Agreement, as applicable, with 
Travis County 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



d. The Developer must post and maintain fiscal security in a form and amount acceptable 
to the County for 100 % of the cost to construct the streets, drainage, and other 
improvements identified in the final plat for Bellingham Meadows Subdivision until such 
improvements have been completed and have been conditionally accepted by the 
City/County. After the one-year maintenance period, the fiscal is reduced to approximately 
10% as outlined in Item 4. "Acceptance by County". This includes the improvements to the 
portion of Bellingham Run between Boyce Lane and Parmer Lane. 

30the. Per the Travis County Fire Marshal's office, after the development of the 
residential lot, a secondary access point must be provided from the development to an 
existing public roadway. 

2. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS 

The County will: 
a. upon the execution of this Agreement, approve the revised Preliminary Plan for 
Bellingham Meadows Subdivision; and 

b. subject to compliance with applicable standards and the performance by the 
Developer of its obligations under this Agreement, approve acceptable subsequent final 
plats and subdivision construction plans for future sections of Bellingham Meadows 
Subdivision. 

c. as applicable, enter into an Advanced Funding Agreement with the Texas Department 
of Transportation for the improvements listed above in 1b. "Developer Obligations". 

3. CONSTRUCTION SECURITY POSTING 

The Developer shall post the required fiscal security with the City of Austin simultaneously 
with final plat approval of each said phases. The Developer may post an equal amount with 
Travis County as a substitute if allowable by the City, and if the City will release the 
amount posted with it upon the substitute posting being received by the County. 

4. ACCEPTANCE BY COUNTY 

The Developer acknowledges that the public roadways and other improvements within the 
Bellingham Meadows Subdivision cannot be accepted by the County for maintenance until 
they connect to other infrastructure that has already been accepted by the County. The 
Developer agrees to leave its 10% fiscal security posted with the City of Austin or with 
Travis County until the improvements have been accepted for maintenance by the County 
or, in the event of annexation, by the City of Austin. 

5. RELEASE AND INDEMNITY 

The Developer agrees that the County and its officers, agents and employees shall not be 
liable or responsible for, and shall be held harmless by the Developer from, any claims, 
losses, damages, causes of action, suits, attorney fees, liability for injury to or death of any 
person or damage to any property arising out of or in connection with any actions or 

J:aclp/4205fDocsGJ/phasingagree·REV1SED TrCo First Continental.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



omissions by the Developer under the tenns of this Agreement, whether or wholly or 
partially the fault of the Developer. 

6. 	 MISCELLANEOUS 

a. 	 Beneficiaries: This Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto 
and their successors and assigns. 

b. 	 Restrictive Covenant: This Agreement touches and concerns real property located in 
Travis County, Texas, and, if recorded, will constitute a covenant running with the land. 

c. 	 Amendment to Agreement: Any reVlSlons, modification or amendment of this 
Agreement will be effective only when reduced to writing and signed by both parties 
hereto. NO OFFICIAL, AGENT OR EMPLOYEE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED TO AMEND OR MODIFY 
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS 
MAY BE DELEGATED BY THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT. 

d. 	 Assignment by the Developer: The rights, duties and responsibilities of the 
Developer may be assigned only with the consent of the County which consent will not 
be unreasonably withheld or unduly delayed by the County. 

e. 	 Entire Agreement: This is the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof. As of this date, there are no other agreements or representations, 
oral or written, between the parties in conflict with this Agreement. 

f. 	 Notice:Any notices to be given by one party to another by this Agreement will be given 
in writing addressed to the party at the address set forth below for such party. (I) by 
delivering same in person, (ii) by depositing the same in the United States Mail, 
certified or registered, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid, addressed to the party 
to be notified, or (iii) by depositing the same with FedEx or other nationally recognized 
courier service guaranteeing "next-day delivery" addressed to the party to be notified, 
or (iv) by sending same by telefax with confinning copies sent by mail. Notice 
deposited in the United States mail in the manner hereinabove described will be deemed 
effective from and after the earlier of the date of actual receipt or three days after the 
date of such deposit. Notice given in any other manner shall be effective only if and 
when received by the party to be notified. For purposes of notice, the addresses shall, 
until changed as provided below, be as follows: 

Developer: 	 First Continental Investments Co., Ltd 
Mr. John Bonner 

Travis County: 	 Steve M. Manilla, 

County Executive, TNR 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

J:aclp/420S/DocsGJ/phasingagree-REVISED TrCo First Continental.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



With required copy to: 	 David Escamilla 

Travis County Attorney 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: File No. 163.000 

The parties shall have the right from time-to-time to change their respective addresses by 
written notice to the other party. 

g. 	 Applicable Law and Venue: The construction and validity of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Texas. This Agreement is wholly performable in 
Travis County, Texas and concerns real property located in Travis County. 

h. 	 Incorporation of Exhibits and Other Documents by Reference: All exhibits and other 
documents attached to or referred to this Agreement are incorporated herein by reference 
for the purpose set forth in this Agreement. 

1. 	 Severability: The previsions of this Agreement are severable, and if any words, phrases, 
clause, sentence, paragraph or other part of this Agreement, or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstances should ever be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to 
be invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement and the 
application of such work, clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Agreement to other 
persons or circumstances shall be construed as if such invalid or unconstitutional portion 
had never been contained herein. 

j. 	 Number and gender and "Developer" entity status: Any number or gender used in this 
Agreement shall be construed to include any other number or gender as necessary to 
provide for the intention of the Parties and a reasonable interpretation of this Agreement. In 
addition, it is recognized that the term "Developer" is a nominal title and is not intended to 
confer rights on any party, who does not have such rights, but is instead intended to effect 
the joiner of all interested parties to the extent of any interest that they hold in the land 
which is the subject of this Agreement and any development of such land. 

k. 	 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 
Agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, as the 
provided of mediators for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil 
Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the 
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. 
All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 

J:aclp/4205/DocsGJ/phasingagree-REVISED TrCo First Continental.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 19 t h 
by John M. Bonner, on behalf of First Continental Investment Co., 

described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both 
parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

EXECUTED to be effective as of the later date set forth below. 

First Continental Investment Co., Ltd., a 
Texas.-limited partnership 

Date: MARCH 19, 2013 

Travis County, Texas 


By: ______ 


Date:________ 


State ofTexas 
County of HARRIS 

-=.,::.::..;,;;.;,;;..._, 2013, 

CYNTHIA GAGE 
NOTARY PUBLIO 
BTATE OF TEXAS 

NVCOMM. EXR 8·16·2014 

State ofTexas 

County ofTravis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the of ,2013, 
by Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

J:aclp/4205IDocsGJ/phasingagree-REV1SED TrCo First Continental.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Exhibit "A" 


J:aclp/420SlDocsGJ/phasingagree-REVISED TrCo First Continental.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



I I . I 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna wlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long~ ning, 

Department Head:~. an a~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement 

located along the north lot line of Lot 10 of Manchaca Commercial Park - Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 

ten foot wide public utility easement (PUE) located along the north lot line of Lot 10 

of Manchaca Commercial Park. The easement is schematically shown on the plat. 

The subject lot fronts on Regal Row, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easement. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to remove the existing 

septic system so that the public wastewater facilities can be installed. The proposed 

location of the public wastewater connection would encroach into the subject PUE. 

Vacating the subject easement will allow the property owner to move forward with 

the plans without potentially encroaching on said easement. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

854-4239TNR 
utive 

C nthia McDonald r 
854-9429TNRSteve Manilla 

Division Director Dev Serv &LRP 854-7561Anna Bowlin 

CC: 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Manchaca Commercial Addition 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a ten foot wide public utility easement 
located along the northern lot line ofLot 10 of the Manchaca Commercial Park subdivision as recorded at 
Volume 81, Page 85 ofthe Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject public utility easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on April 23, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the ten foot wide public utility easement located along the northern lot line of Lot 10 of the 
Manchaca Commercial Park subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached 
field notes and sketch, is hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



HOLT CARSON INCORPORATED 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 
AUSTIN~ TEXAS 787074 

TELEPHONE: (512) 442~0990 
FACSIMILE: (512) 442-1084 

February 8,2013 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF A 1,298 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 10 FEET 
WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF LOT 
10, MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK, A SUBDNISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING 
TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 81, PAGE 85 OF THE PLAT RECORDS 
OF TRA V1SCOUNTY;TEXAS, AS CONVEYED TO BERT PENCE BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 
10311, PAGE 266 OF THE REAL POPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING FOR REFERENCE 1/2" iron found in the South right-of-way line ofRegal Row, at the Northwest 
comer of Lot 12, Manchaca Commercial Park, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat 
thereof recorded in Volume 81, Page 85 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, same being the Northwest 
corner of that certain (0.719 acre) tract ofland as conveyed to Scott K. Wilder and Deborah E. Berkey Wilder by 
deed recorded in Document No. 2010073904 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, also being the 
Northeast corner of Lot 13, Manchaca Commercial Park; 

THENCE crossing the right-of-way line of Regal Row, N 48 deg. 55'42" E 158.71 ft. (direct tie) to a ca1culated 
point in the North right-of-way line of Regal Row, at the Southeast comer of Lot 9 and an angle corner ofLot 10, 
Manchaca Commercial Park; 

THENCE leaving the North right-of-way line ofRegaJ Row with the common line of Lot 9 and Lot 10, Manchaca 
Commercial Park, N 44 deg. 08'20" E 229.79 ft. to a calculated point for the Southwest comer and the PLACE OF 
BEGINNING of the herein described portion ofsaid 10 feet wide public utility easement to be released; 

THENCE continuing with the common line ofLot 9 and Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park, N 44 deg. 08'20" E 
14.59 ft to a calculated point at the Northeast corner of Lot 9, same being the most Northerly Northwest comer of 
Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park and the Northwest corner of the herein described portion ofsaid 10 feet wide 
public utility easement to be released; 

THENCE with the North line of Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park, N 87 deg. 23~20" E 125.64 ft. to a calculated 
point for the Northeast comer of the herein described portion of said 10 feet wide public utility easement to be 
released; 

THENCE crossing through the interior of Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park, the following two (2) courses: 
1.) S 10 deg. 30'07" W 10.27 ft. to a calculated point for the Southeast comer of the herein described portion 

ofsaid 10 feet wide public utility easement to be released; 
2.) S 87 deg. 23'20" W 133.94 ft. to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 1,298 Square feet of land. 

SURVE~:Ft'rt:'013o 
~ 


Registered Professional Land Surveyor No.5 166 


Reference map no. C900002f 


Created 04-18-2013, 349p



I L01' 25 SCALE 1- : 60'Legend I 
MORNfNGSrDB SUBDrVISrON LOT 

@ ~'Iron Rod Found Document No. 200700191 I ,--- 
_-----'----- I ~• Calculated Point 

IRecord Bearing and Distance) - - - - PLACE ---""" I J.. I 
OF --- / ' ,'P i.. 

N1llu: BEGINNING / O~ " : ~~ I 
1.1 This ITIOP wor. pnpor.d wilhoul Ihlt bltnltfil 01 0 curr.nl lillit commillTlltni / g,"', 1,298 Square Feet ,', S! - I 
o"d thlHltlor. Ihi' trocl may b. subjltcl 10 ltosltlTlltnts ond/or rltslrietions /.0 .,0" Portion of 10' P.U.E. ,': en 
nut Shown hlttlton. ",,"" -l'" to be f.'eaaed " 0 I 
2.1 Oriltnlalion lor 'hi$ sutvlty is bos.ltd upon a bltoring 01 NI8"'6'2S"E bltlwltltn / ~ : Q. 
Hanumltnls lound 01 Ihlt South.ost cornltr 01 Lol 30 and Ihlt Northltosl eornltr 01 / ' ... I 
Lo' 32. Morning,idlt Subdivision, Documenl No. 200700191 of I". Pial Records • :, ~ 
of' Travis County. Texoll. AI:!) 1'0 I c: I 

/ pj' 'Q.' • 
LOT 9 /~f'(; : ... ,' f 

~~ '~l I/0 LOT 10 ' .' 0 
1/1 

/,tt; ,IJJ , IJJ I 
Bar I Pence /.i;otb MANCHACA COMMBRCIAL PARK ,';!,' .5 

Volume 10311 Page 264 ",'" X Volume 81 85 ,'0: J- I 
Capital City Warehousing. LP. /~ Bert Pence :-: 'tJ 
Document No. 2005048978 / Volume 10311 Page 266 I I 0 I 

_ ""_ __ / Capital Cily Warehousing, LP. l:~ 
, ---............ Documenl No. 2005048978 ,0 I 


/ / ~ 

1 / "W E " IE I'~ I,' 
\ I :Y I 

----- ,\,.'• • \ II I 
2:>' •• 

~.' \ S ' -j
~. ~---i. ... :e, --------------

I 

REGAL ROW 6~", '" l--.---- LOT 11 / 
o~. ec' I(70' R.O.W.! ",to.• ' 6~ 


~.' 


SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 
A 1,298 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING A· PORTION OF A 10 FEET WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

- -- .. ' BEGINNING TO BE RELEASED OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF LOT 10, MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK, A 
~REFERENCE SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLA T THEREOF RECORDED 
~ POINT IN VOLUME 81, PAGE 85 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING A PORTION 

OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO BERT PENCE BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUMELOT 13\ " 
1Q.lU. PAGE 266 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS 

013 

COUNTY, TEXAS. 

, LOT 1~- ON REGAL ROW. 


PREPARED: FEBRUARY 6,2013. HOLT CARSON, INCORPORATEDBY PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 

1904 FORTVIEW ROAD 


A USTIN, TX 78704 

(6I3} 442-0990 Holt Carson 

Professional Land ~·l'i,tv,'=-v,..r II C 9000021 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



6001 W. William Cannon TEXAS 

* 
Bldg. 2, Suite 203-C ... DESIGN 

Austin, TX 78749 
.. ... INTERESTS, LLC (512) 301-3389 (0)AUSTIN. HOUSTON 

(512) 301-3348 (f) 

January 16, 2013 

RE: Partial Vacation of Public Utility Easement 
Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park 
1100 Regal Row, Austin, TX 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please accept this letter as description of the proposed partial vacation of an existing 
Public Utility Easement. The existing easement was dedicated via the plat for Manchaca 
Commercial Park. This project proposes to vacate +/- 130 LF 10' P.U.E. (approx. 1298 
sf) along the north property line of Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park commencing at 
the common lot line between Lot 9 and Lot 10. A sketch of the proposed vacation area is 
attached. 

The purpose of this vacation is to allow the existing commercial buildings located on Lot 
10 to connect to a proposed extension of the public wastewater system that is planned 
along the common property line between Lot 9 and Lot 10. Currently Lot 10 is served by 
private septic facilities, it is desired to remove the existing septic facility and connect to 
the new public wastewater main. 

The existing building on Lot 10 is immediately adjacent to the side setback line and the 
10' P.U.E. to the rear. Based on the existing development and the topography of the site, 
it is necessary to route the proposed sewer connection to the rear of the property, which 
would encroach into the existing PUE. As the PUE is currently vacant, and the properties 
affected by the easement are fully developed and served by utilities through other routes, 
we are requesting that the portion of the PUE that would be encroached by the private 
building sewer be vacated. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Jeff Shindler, P.E. 

Residential/Commercial 
Civil & Structural Engineering Page 1 of 1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



••••••• 

JIf' ;J.O. cJd 

Manchaca 
'-.100' 

01' T,IAr Ill. ~II 

1()" ~ ~T "" 

Commercial 

Curve 0(110 

" , ~.,...'.. 
--1&,-' 

.. ..,. 
, ,,,,,,"'_.. dIo1IGo,~.£> ,. 

iPark 

.... 

• 
=~... ",-' 
R.<,,-' 

THJ5 
:'iE!'TI G 

~~,WJ.~"y 

SlATE 
C (l I,i NT" 

-

(~Ter.hnCJloalee
~ ,sc:o .... " .. r~~" 

. , 

.:..,,,- .........'".',.•'...";.,..•.,,,. 
 ""y;&:,";;'~1i:."!:;;$____,..!.-.:.f. ,.... 
.J-

WElDIVI:;!!)!> HAS SEEN II(;C£Pl£O fUR D£velOPMrliT ~lTH 


'I'M." VSF 8'1 T JoE AIJST1N ill't.VI5 COlJHrV HtAl Til OEPT. 


~ 

4" 

R teo FI D 

_~ 
• p'l-Df AT .'l?,PQO'{LOCK 


C TEX"" • 
F T fl" 1 S , 

~SEAl..) 

I"",,e,~'""1T"1I;'~1< ..~ ""~", TM" 'HII;' ~~ DAy .q~~"",OF 

1\ TEO T Ext; s ,:.:."~,O;;,r.:~'';·~'£'''L.,. ,'" o r-I T Y F T I'! "" V 1 S 

~~_ ',:,u;;r • 

:~"!"l ~ "" ,.",,, ~.//..fptg~~ __ 
-~"'-;£~G~-"'" ~,MI'\.t'T!W&'%.

C.&OItI"lMIII.~ 

:~n:'~; ~".""".,:,~,:T.,:~":,::,,;~,,,........y "". 


~~~~~\'!~t"'~ I}~ DFrr(;1I ~HIS "'''Ii;' 

/'Z' ;:t-"""",....L- "'ttIl'W"Bt! ......."J«:..

k;'-..:;;r..",,,t'rr"11Oj M'O Fon ~OT""n''lI PUll NA"'E "~~~f"'oAo""- '" ,~~t..M<"--_
".~V!' COUNTY, TI'.<Ati IPLf'AS" PR1'::ltl 

j' ," .- 06311-80 
ca -7'· "'f. I (10) 

;:Q.... I-;;rr.);-;;;I"~5 

1fo/!, '1/"". 779~ P'3315 r-ci< fJ..90-o41i?r .', I · r I 

t
, ~ 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



City of Austin 
Austin Water 
625 East 10th Street Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 972-0101 

March 5. 2013 

Mr. Jeff Shindler 
Texas Design Interests. LLC 
6001 W William Cannon. Bldg.2. Suite 203-C 
Austin Texas 78749 
512-301-3389 (office) 
512-301-3348 (fax) 

Re: Partial Release of Public Utility Easement at 1100 Regal Row. 

Dear Mr. Shindler. 

Austin Water Utility (AWU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for the partial release of 1.298 
square feet of Public Utility Easement (PUE) of Lot 10. Manchaca Commercial Park, a Subdivision in 
Travis County. Texas. according to the map or pla:Lther~f recorded in Volume 81. Page 85 of the plat 
records of Travis County. Texas, as conveye~ toBert Pence by Deed recorded in Volume 10311, Page 
266 of the Real Property records of Travis County, Texas; , .. 

. . . 

AWU approves the requested releas~;:of this PUE fro~iawate':~nd\wstewater utilities standpoint 

If you have any questions regarding this response,;pleasefeel free to contact me at 512-972-0221. . -. . ......- . 

Respectfully. 

~~ / 

Angela Baez 
Project Coordinator 
Austin Water Utility 
625 E. 10th Street, Waller Creek Center 
Austin Texas 78701 
512-972-0221 (wk.) 
512-972-0285 (fax) 
angela.baez@austintexas.gov 

1 Attachment. 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Austin 

~ 
The City ofAN.flin is committed 10 compliance with the American! with Disobilitiu Act. 

&osOltable moti!/icalionJ and equal (JrttlS to ClJlJ1mllni<ations will h, pftJllided upon rrquut. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

mailto:angela.baez@austintexas.gov


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
lOOWH P GIEse! MAN exF&!!TIn: MANAQfiR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive OlilCe Buildmg 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (SI2) 854-4649 

EASEMI~T REOUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 1100 Re&aJ Row. Austin. TX 78748 
(address) also known as Lot 10. Manchaca Commercial Park (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing 
or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your 
prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

~ do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as describ 'n the accompanying document. A description of 
the required easement is attached. 

Si 

Date I 

Please return this completed form to: 
Anne Marie Beard, 
Texas Design Interests. LLC 
ambeard@tdi-Ilc.net 
512-301·3382 
Name 
6001 W. Wm. Cannon Dr. 
Bldg. 2, Ste. 203-C 
Address 
Austin. TX 78749 
City/State/Zip 

M:IADMlNIACE\PERMITSlFORMSlSTMf.WPD 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

mailto:ambeard@tdi-Ilc.net


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P, GWSELMAN, §XEClmyE MANAGEB 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at HDg PeqaJ BDLt), AdSilo rt '18 7tH? (address) and/or 

Lo+ I D I RP'3QJ DOJ:;sl TrO-lJI S COWAn i, Te:xa...s (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

~	We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. ( E.- 't- h~ b i+ A J 
We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached, 

Please return this completed form to: 

M,·\ADMINlAClN'ERMlTS\FORMNTMT. WPD 
11127101 P(1(1 

Printed Name 
R!~b+ -0+ \,dtM 1 Agen+ 

.Titt 
reduct? Res Elec,+r-IG. Lv-op. 
Utility Company or District 

3 
)
J'1

i
/::l () 1,3 

Date 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Revised 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
1WiEPH P QIESEIMM EXECUTIVE MANApER 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Office Building 

POBox 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

(S12) 8S4-9383 

FAX (SI2) 8S4-4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An aODlication is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at ,\ 00 Re C) G\. \ ~c \AI 
o..v.s\"\n.11<. -ns" 4<6<¥I.!fIIS~"'nd/or L- crt- I C M t\. n C.h (). C. 0.. C0 rY'I rY\ e. rc \ CO IPti:c k . ~(legal description) and as described on the enClOsed 


drawing or documenL An achon of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your 

return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 


STATEMENT

I We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Date'l 
Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M:I.ADMINvl.CElPERMrrslFORMSoSTMT. WPD 
11127101 paQ 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



~ ~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Capital City Warehousing, L.P., GRANTEE, 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, 
and described as follows: 

Lot 10, Manchaca Commercial Park, Deed of record in Book 10311, Page 266, and Document 
2005048978, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 81, Page 85, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

Approximately 1298 square feet of the 10 foot PUE along the north property line of Lot 10, commencing 
at the common lot line between Lot 9 and Lot 10, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTORjlas caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this .JL day of 1-e,6rlNJ.LY , 20L,3. 

SOUTHWESTE L PHONE COMPANY 

Name 

Title: ___...:.:.i'.·=iG=H.'-=-tooc·N=G.'-'D=E=S-'-"IG=N'--___ 
THE STATE OF le'lt/H 
COUNTY OF TfYw'> 

BEFORE ME, thEj undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared 1t;\J1?1ol!-( IVt If:. tt lT1icH , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ',51iidayof fE,&Ik.A"(lt ' 20ll_. 

ot ub ic in and for the of ~ 
ttLCommission Expires O$/iC/?w 

\""""111. 
t~~~m,~~~ CHRISTOPHER E. BARHAM
i i '; ii Notary Public. State of Texas 
~~"" l.!.i My Commission Expires 

.,t.~'..~,"~ March 20, 2013 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:1-e,6rlNJ.LY


JAN-14-2B13 17:48 From: 	 To: 151248514B5 

TRANSPOKrA'nON AND NATURAL RESOURCES •IQ¥PH P sm' ftW! P'J1lMI"t'N'l 
411 1'1_13.su
&eaatM0fIiI» Blailltitl 
PO Ba 17'" 
AIItII. 'fa.7!f1({f 
(SU)~ 
FAX(512)~ 

EASEMENT BEOIJJBEMKNT STATBMENTFOR VACs\11ON Of PROPERTY 

n'A'1"IMENT 

./' 	We do Dot ltave need for an eueDUmt Oil the property as deaa:t"bed ill the accompanying 
document. 

Please retum this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

Clty/St&te/Zlp 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Stevell 1If. /I.f(Jllilfa, P.R, COl/lltv Execlltive 
700 Lavaca Street - SA Floor 
Travis COl/lit)' Admillistratioll Building 
P.O, Bo.>; 1748 
Austill, Te.l;os 78767 
tel 511-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Pu lie Noti e of Vacation sign for several five foot wide public utility easements was posted 
on y' ~ ,2013, at the end of Regal Row along the front lot line of 
Lot 10 of the Manchac Commercial Park at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, 
and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _----J{L---___ DAY OF Apy" ( 	 ,2013. 

SIGNATURE~ 0~ 
NAME (PRINT): ~Wt.e.. Ga Y'c.., ~ 
TITLE:7tv~/ I< tg S~VI'S(7r'" 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\13PUE\04-RegaIRow\SignRequest-RegaIRow.doc 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 350495 for Year 201.3 

350485 350486 

350561 

350518 

Property Detai Is 
Account 

Property 10: 350495 
GeoID: 0440230311 

Type: Real 
Legal Description: LOT 10 MANCHACA COMMERCIAL PARK 

Location 

Owner 

Situs Address: 1100 REGAL ROW TX 78748 
Neighborhood: IND'L > 20K SF, <25% F/O 

Mapsco: 703E 
Jurisdictions: OAT 01, 03, 2J, 56, 68 

Owner Name: CAPITAL CITY WAREHOUSING LP 
Mailing Address: , 708 RIO GRANDE ST, AUSTIN, TX 78701-2779 

Property 
Appraised Value: N/A 

p......do/. 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/350495/2013'-------Pr'!e,~~<~,l~£~!SS[ 

Map DIsclaimer, ThIs ta)t map was complied solely for the use of TCAD. Areas depicted by these dlg.ltal products are apprOXImate, and are not necessarily accuritte to mapping, surveying or eng.lneering. standards, Conclusions drawn from this 
Ir-formatlon are: the responsiblUf)/ of the user. The rCAD makes no claims, promtses or guarantees about the acet;racy, completeness or adequacy of -:h!$ Information and expressly disclaims liability tOT any errors and omissions. The mapped dati'! 
does 110t constitute a It!9al document. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/350495/2013'-------Pr'!e,~~<~,l~�~!SS


Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Trayis County Location Map -- ... 
....... 
 'Note: 


For legibility purposes. 

not all State Maintained 

roadways are shown in red . 
....., 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, Unincorporated 
t;I,.."",ne _ Tr~"iC! f",." .nf.. onn11 f"1'\eIa.1t~_ "'I!.-In In,:;. 

~ 

.~' 

'" 

o 1.2 
I 


Miles 


Legend 
- -Stale Maintained Commissioner 

-- PARK Precinct 1 

Incorporated PrecinctS 

-- Trallis county Maintained Pracinct4 

Not Maintained 

-- PriVate 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedlcatad. Private 

--+--+- Railroad 
·~.;;::..rc,:,"1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:f"1'\eIa.1t


Division Director/Manager: 
. g 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 ~) 

Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services ) 
and Long Range PI 

Department Head: Steven a a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: Travis Peak Subdivision Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat - Two Total Lots 

- Singleton Bend Road - No ETJ) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This short form final plat consists of two single family lots on 10.27 acres. There are 

no public or private streets proposed with this final plat. Parkland fees in lieu of 

dedication have been paid to Travis County in the amount of $280.00. Fiscal surety 

is not required for this short form plat. Water service to be provided by individual 

water wells for each lot, and wastewater service to be provided by the on-site septic 

facilities for each lot. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff recommends approval 

of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The applicant has complied with all requirements listed in Chapter 82.212(a) for 

water availability to the proposed lots. 


Staff has not received any inquiries from adjacent property owners regarding this 

proposed subdivision. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager ITNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive 854-9429 

cc: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Travis Peak Subdivision Final Plat 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



"'C 
(j 

00l 

~a(j<

a 
-J 

~ 

z 
o 
V! 

> 

(/) 

> 
<r 
0:::: 
I-

o 
Z
Wo 
CD<J: 

o 
Zo:::: 
o 
1-1
WV! 
.....J<r 
Ow 
Z 
V1 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



VIS PEAK SUBDIVISION 

TRAVIS COUNTY CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOMEBUYERS 


IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE 
THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN 
INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO 
RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE 
LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE 
IMCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

LOCATION MAP 
NO SCALE 

~ 
·"I...... ,S PlAK sueOIVIIiION" 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE 
PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A 
STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE 
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, 
OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



~~.~------.----------------------------------------------------------~~ 

TRAVIS PEAK SUBDIVISION 

ACRES 

RESIOENTIAl 

LOCA TION Af4P 
NO SCA.LE 

LEGEND 

• '/1." STU!. PIN rou",,!) 
o 1/2'" 'STEEL P;N SET 
o 1/2" SITU PiPe: roUNO 
f) I" STU!. sprtrrr.OlE SET 

} R(CORO INrOR..,.TION 
All COURses ARE RtCOJD 
UNless OTHrRWlSE HOT£O 

I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

'I• 

I 
I 
I 
I 

// / 
// / 

I 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
I

TOTAL ACR£AGE: to.27 / 
NUUBER or lotS: l / 
USAGE TYPE: SlNGLE-fAMIU / 

/ 
/ 

/ 

.U.~""'5I'51S 
ono(UlWuo!S2}. 

AU. tOVRStS All( 

Il(CJm) III NUl' 


SCJ;L£ 1....100· 

QI.!!!!i DIIT"""" -
C1 111'
C2 .......
,.,.,.C3 

~MO'T'E.& 

1, TRAVIS COI..IHT'YDEVB..ClflM5NTPERMIT 18 Rl:QIJIlED PRIOR TO Nff~DfNEI...OPMENT. 
2. NO PART OF TlIS 'T1V!CTUESWfTlifI Tl£ t:lESlGNATeD 1QO-YEARR.OOO tNAROAAEAM SHOwN ON nE FEDEIW. ~MANAOEMENT NJfffHC'f (FEUA) A.OOD NSURAHCe 


INSUAAHCE RATE MAP (ARM) .~ t:lATED Iilt2W2DD8. 

So NO LOT lAAY BE OC(;\FIED UNTI. ~ 1$ Mo\DITOIoN N'fIRO\tED PUBUC $EWER SVS'T'BI ORA.PPR(M;D I"RIVATE INDI'V'DIJAL SEWNaE OISPO$ALS'Y$'TI:!M. 
4. NO LDTW.YBE()CQJptEDUNTLWA1ERMll8FACTORVFORtu.wt~ IS AVM.NJU.F'ROMASOUACE IH~TEANO~SUPfJl..Y FORTl£ ~veYElCPMENT. 
5. WATER ANOWASTeWATER SERVICE WILL BE ffflQlllOUALPfWAlES"f5TEMB. 
5. TIE DRlWNGOF MOREnwt ONE WEll. ON EACH LOT 18 PROtBTED UN..ESS /IPPf#DIS} BVnE COUtfTY. 

1, ARAltMAl'ER HNNES'T'ING 8"tSTEM PflCYIDlNGSTOfWlE OF AT l.EAST2,.I5OO QH.lONS OF POTA8LE at NOtt-POTABLE WAlER IS 1H8TAll.ED ON EACH LOT WHENASTR:l.JC'Tl..R! 18 EREC'TB) THERE. 


3. FURtHeR SlIIDfIIISICIH Of LOTS IS PROHIBrIED FIYE 'fEAA:I F()IJ..()YIr'IN Tl'E FI.lNGOF nE PlAT. 
a. THE USE OF OACJlN)WATSt FROt.I A WElJ.1N 1M!: SUBOfII8IOH TO 8UJP\.vLN4)OI.JT8IDE THE 8U1IOIYISk'lN IS PR:ClHIBfTSl, EXCEPT IN THE EYEHT OF FIRE ORcmtEREMERt1eHC"fTHE a::o.rrv D£TEJWINU TO lIE 'TEJ.FOR.A.R'f, 

to. THE WATER SlIPP\.Y FOR 'THIS SU80MSKlN WI..l. BE SER\'EO B't IPCMDl..W.LY..QwNS)QROUNlMATER WEJ...IJl WATER WEU.S IHTHIS MEA HAVE [Etr.IOH$TRATEO~YTHA.T WATER MAYOR MAY HOT eE RQDLY 

AVNl...Al!lU.A.T AU. T1lES.1rFOfGM:1"IC:I4 ON il"E AYNUaE. ~yOF GROlINOWATERAHO rrs QIJAUTY IS AYNI.N!J.E.TO PR06PECTI'VE F'\.fRaoWilEASOFt.emllN TtIS SUEJDMSK:)I"'I,IN TliE 0FAeE OFTtE COI.IifTY 

a..ERKOF TRAVIS COIJf(TY. TEXAS. 


STATe OF TEXAS: 

COU~OF TRAVIS; 

I<NOWAU.. ~ fl'flHESE PRE8EKr8: 


Tt.I:-.Rl::nlldG.8dMW.8r.WId ....... M.8ctMII!r,0fIIIIIIWar41G.21 ...Ofkn::llh..~GtmrnSl.lrwr 

No.4. TrwrilO:vlIy. T-.Ql'MIIItd;,. bro..t NaIl'ded~~No..2010087838,. ~Ctu!tra!lc:tll 


NlleRlCcrOl.dtt~MMI~ .... IIIIndIn~_~232d..T_l..DcIII~ STATe OF TEXAS 

Codi. tot»tncRM_~V18 PEN<Sl.EDN'ISION".In~_""_"""'" hIntIn,..nddtt,.. 0CUfrY OF TRAVlS 

t.o...~.CilftdT,..C<vlty.T-.dI)~cwdfy ......~~d'Mfll'1liJ.ndIllo~d 
adtwItI:aIon.... fIt.d ....-..:Ilhmyor.:a an"' __dard 2tL-A..D....___-_... 

dMItwiIalD .... NIIe IIMd.......n ___1horMl r..:n
_"'I_..._...a/____~ .._"-D. ______ 
WI)oNall'dedonlw__dllycl 2O___ A..J::)... ___dI::*D;_.t.t.. d .... 0CU!t11r1d ..1h 

Doc:ur.t ~ cit. 01loIII NlkfGl:lcnltr4TfM1ie r.any. 

S1'ATEOF TEXAS 
COLNTYOf'TMIIS 
8t*nm.. ..~dw::rftt.on.._~~Rl:.nlldG.8i:f'MW,Sr.&IIII!IIDdyM.8dMW. 
!Cr'oM'lkJ.nwtfJbI.........N:I\'lII ..~kJ.t.~lrIIIn.mn.n 


~a"...fII¥~IhIo..,.b'..~IrId~ .............. 


awn t.I1dIrmyhlncln .... t:loIIot ..."'_dllyt:l_20_A.D. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

""--~----
I,O"'~,o.kr4TrarlMCcuII)'. T-.(IQ~a.Ift_cn"'___ cI 2O-JA.o.. 

IwCornmMll:!nM'CcMttATnMtCtvlty, T_, ~"onfw~"_bnMXll'd r41h11plltlrldhtlilllldcrdlr 

_~"""''''''''''''dlilllldccvt. 

1,S1'\.INfTW.WA"f'8i()N:.THE~AAEBIt1rJ'1!R!'DPROfES8JCltIW.lAHD8URVE'I't1tINnE 
STATE 0= l!XA$, DO HERE8VcamFY'lHAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE NCl CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED 

I».TED1'HJS~DA.YO= OCTOBER .2013 

SHEET 2 OF :5 

FROM AN ACrl.W. &\IRYEYOFnE PROPEmY MtoDE ".nE GRt'UI> I..NlEft JI( SIJPEfMSION. 

STUART w. WATSON, R[CISl£R(O 
PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYOR, 
TEXAS liCENse WUUBER ..455D 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:I�.TED1'HJS~DA.YO
http:dw::rftt.on
http:PEN<Sl.EDN'ISION".In
http:M.8ctMII!r,0fIIIIIIWar41G.21
http:AYNI.N!J.E.TO
http:IPCMDl..W.LY
http:1H8TAll.ED
http:LDTW.YBE()CQJptEDUNTLWA1ERMll8FACTORVFORtu.wt


TRA VIS PEAK SUBDIVISION 


TRAVIS CCM.NTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PRCX3FW.t NOTES: 

1. NO STRUOltJRE IN THIS SUIIlMSION StWJ. BE OCCUPIED UNTIl. CONIEClED TO APUBlJC SEWER SYSTEM OR APRIVATE ON-4IITEW>SI1!WATER (SEl'TIC) SYSTEM THAT HAS IlEEKAPPRO\IEDAND iJCaIISEll FOR OI'ERATIOH 
BY nE 1"RAYt:S CCM.NTY 0f+.8ITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 

2. NO CClNSTRUCmON IrIAY SIEGIN ON N(t LOT IN THIS SlJBDI'VISK)N UNTI. PLANS FQ;IlHE PFWATE ON-SITE SEWAGE DtSPOSAl. SYS'T'E.W ARE APPROVED fJ'( THE TRAVIS COUNTY 0H-8fTE. WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 
a DEVE1..OP'tiEHTON EACH LOT IN 1lISSUBOMSION SHALL BE ~ COMPl.IANCE WITH THE Mtll~ RECUIRBENTS OF THE 1TTLE 30 OF THE TexAS ADMtllSTRATT\IE CODE OiAPTER.265, AHCI TRA'WiI COl.lfrITY CODE CHAPTER 48. 

THAT NEIN EFfECT ATTIE TlWE OF CON8TRUCT1ON, 
4. 'TJ£8E RE8TRICT1OH8 AA£ ENFCRCEA.BLE 9YTIElRAYlSCOUNTY QN.SIl"E WASTEWATER PR.OGRAM. 

a. AU. LO'TS" THIS 8U8DI\1SJON ARE RESTIUCTED TO 0fIE aHGLE FNMLY OWEtUNG AND Af'PlJR1'B'4ANT STRUCTURES PERN:StE. 

.. NO $7"RUC1"UFlE IN 1lftS Sl.6OfVISfOH!IW.1. BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CCNlEC'TEO TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY fROM AN APPftOIIEQ WATER SYSTEt.4 ORA PIWATE WELL 

7. NO WATER WEU.IH THlI8 SUBDfVISK)N MAY aE t..!X:ATEO WITHIN 160 FEET OF THE SU8DI't'ISK)N 9OlJNO,I.,RY 'NITHOUT THE ~Of THE AOJOtNNG lAHO OMER(S). 

Sl'ACSVSCHEI'FEl; DJl; _ MAHAGm m 
....bA;);TE..,------ 

0N4IflE WASTEWATER, _IllS00lINIY TNR 


COMMISSJOHERS' COURT RESOLI.JT1ON: 

IN N'PROVING THIS PlAT, THE COMMISSIONERS" COURT OF TRA.VlS COUNTY. TEXAS, ASSUM5S NO OBl..lGATlON TO BUIlO THE S'T'REETS, ROADS, ANO OllER PUBLIC lHCROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THJS PLAT ORINt BRtDOES OR Cll.VBmJ 

IN COfINECTION~. lIE SUILDING OF N..I. 8lREETS. fIOoI\IJS, AND OTtER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES _ ON THIS PlAT. AND N..I.I!RlOOES ANDCULVERTS NECESSARYTO BE CONSlRUCTSJ OR P!.ACEO IN SUCH STREETI!, fIOoI\IJS, 

OR 0TlER PUBlIC lHOROUGHFMES OR 14 ~NECTION THEREWITH, 18 '1'lE RESPONSIBIUTY OF THE OWNER ANCJ,tCR DEVElOPER OF THE TRACfCF LAND COVEREO BYTHIS PlAT IN ACCOR:OAHCE WfTH PLANS AHD SPECIFICATIONS 

P'FtESCftISED SYTHE COMUISSICIERS" COURT OFl'RAY18 COUNTY, TEXAS. 


nE OWNER(8) OFT'HE 8UBDN'ISION SHAll CONSTRUOTTIE 9lBlMDER'$ ST'REET AHJ DRAINAGE IIIFROVEMENTS (THE"1MPROVEMENTS'") TO COUNTY STANDNmS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT TtE PUBUC IMPROVEMENTS FOR 

~OR TO REl.EASE FISCAL. SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRNATE t~ENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBUGA.T1ON. DE OWNER(S) J.IJST POST FJSCAI.. SECURJ'TYWITH THE COUNTY IN THE AMi:)UKl' OF THE ES11MA.TED COST OF 

ThE IMPROV'EMEHTS. THE ONNER(S)' 0BlJGA11ON TO CClNS'mlJCT'llE IMl'R(NEMEHTB TO CCIlNTY STANDAR08 AHCJ TO POST '1lE FISCAL 8EQ.RTY TO SECURE SUCH 00NS1'RUCT10N I8A COffiNUING 0BI...IGA.TK:iN BINDING ON 11£ 0MER9 

/1M') THEIR SUOOES:SOR:8AHD ASSIGNS UNt'I. ThE PV8UC IMPROW.UEH'TS HAVE BEEH ACCEPTED FOR UAlNlENAHCE BY lltE COUNTY. OR TlE PAfVATE IMPRCJYEMENTS HAVE BEEN <XINSTRUCTED1tHl AAE PERFORMING TOCOONTY STANOAADS. 


TlE AUTHORlZAllOH OF THIS PlATfl'fnE ~ COURT FOR FJI.IHG OR nE SUBSEQUBIT ACCEPTANCE FCR UAlN'T'ENANCE BY l'RA.VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN TlE SUBDMSOf DCES NOT OBI...IGATE 11£ COUNTY 
TO 1HSTAlJ. STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFAC CONTROL SfGNS, SUCH AS SPE£D UMIT. STOP SIGNS. AND ¥lao SIGNS, WHK::H m~DEREDTO BY APART OF 11£ OEVEI.OPER'S CONSTRUCllON. 

GREG GUERNSEY, Ntii, DIE iOk 

PlANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEPAR'1lI!1EKT 


mAVJS COlIH'lY ENVlRONMENTAL CON'TROl NaTES: 

1. NO CUT OR Fll. ON Nft LOTIIAY EXCEED EIGIiT FEET. EXa..l.JOIHG OONeNAYS. It. 8tJI..DIrfG SlRl..ICTURE'S FOOl'PRIMT, ORA. PARt<lNG /REA FOOTPRINT. iii ACCORDANCE WIlli ThE mAV1S COUNTY CODE. 
%. BEFORe aeGlNNlHGCONS'lRUCTJON ACTMTIES ON A~ LOT. THE OWNER MUST 08T ...... A lRA\IIS COUNTY DEVEl.OPMENT PERMIT AND. WHEN APPl.JCABLE. IMPt..EMENT AS'roRN WATER POLWTJON PREVENTION PLAN (SWP3). 

Tt£SWP3REQU1RES~ATK:iNOF1EMPOfWlYAHO~"BE.ST~PRACnCES".fNCLUDtHGE'R.08fOHAHOseou.teNTCONlRCl.S.FORPROT'E.CT'KlN0F8TORMWATERRUHOFFQUAlITV.INACCORllA.NCE 
WIlHTHE TRA.V18 COUNTY coDE. 

a N4 ~"Tl-fATMAY ~yAFFECT ATREE OF EIGHT IHCtB OR MORE IN TRUNKDW.£l'CR (MEASUR£DATF'OOR FEET HBCltfT MCNE. THE GROlH)} IN A RtGHT..QF.WAY ACCEPTED FOR MAIN1"E.NAHCE BY TRAVIS (X.'M.N1Y MUST 
COMPLY WITH AU. STANDMDS AND REQUIREl.ENT51N THE TRA.W! COUNTY CODE. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:RtGHT..QF


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 

Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo lin, Division Director, Development Services","!}, 

and Long Range Plan . r~/ 


Department Head: -S-te--v-e an" I:, ~.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: Belvedere Phase VI Final Plat (Long Form Final Plat - 24 total lots 
41.550 acres - Lakewood Ridge Cove - No ETJ) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
This final plat consists of 24 total lots (20 single family residential lots, three 
greenbelt, drainage easement, water quality easement, and public utility easement 
lots, and one private street, drainage easement, and public utility easement lot) on 
41.550 acres. There are 1,563 linear feet of private streets proposed with this final 
plat. Water service will be provided by West Travis County Public Utility Agency and 
wastewater service will be provided by the individual on-site septic facilities. 
Parkland fees in lieu of dedication were satisfied during the recordation of Belvedere 
Phase I. 

The applicant is currently utilizing the county's alternative fiscal agreement, and the 

plat is being held in abeyance until the remaining fiscal has been posted or the 

proposed infrastructure improvements have been completed. The recently 

completed infrastructure improvements, combined with the amount of fiscal surety 

posted under the alternative fiscal agreement, addresses the fiscal requirements. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As the Commissioners Court approved the utilization of the county's alternative fiscal 

agreement on December 18, 2012, and the infrastructure improvements have been 

completed, staff recommends approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not been contacted by anyone via e-mail, telephone, or letter on this 

development, and staff has not registered any interested parties nor received any 

other inquiries for this project. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

TNRC nthia McDonald 
TNRSteve Manilla 

CC. 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Belvedere Phase VI Final Plat 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



~ 

~??~06'~~l' 
w.\\..~Si 

LJA Engineering, Inc. IA 
5316 Highway 290 West Phone 512.439.4700 
Suite 150 Fax 512.439.4716 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 
PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

Austin, Texas 78735 FRN-F-1386 
SCALE: 1" - 30 


Created 04-18-2013, 349p



"'" 

c.. 
n::Jr, 

~ 

~ 
tJ 
c 

•.- :tU ~OJ I!... 
0a.. '".... 

'\ 

•
'" j: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



BELVEDERE PHASE VI 


TRAVIS COUNTY CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOME BUYERS 


IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY UMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS 

MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 


DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 


BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 

NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 


NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 


THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT 


IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 

SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 


RAMSEY LAND SURVEYING, L.L.C. 

NOT TO ' 
SCALE 

8118 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY f--t--~····---~--+-----l 
P.O. BOX 92768 
AUST IN. TEXAS 78109-2768 
PHONE (512) 301-9398 
FAX (512) 301-9395 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 
bra~sey@r;surve~ifg.com 

NO REVISIONS 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:bra~sey@r;surve~ifg.com


82 

83 

GR!:ENflflT, 
OE. WOE • P<£ 

BLOCK D 
<S'~.'); 

29 

'l.~
"1>". 

BEL Y£OERE I'IlASE , .• 
DOC. NO. 2007000.)5 

OPRTCT 
LEGEND 

•• 5/S" IRON ROO WlTH PLASTIC 
CN' IIMKEO ''IlPLS 4532" FOUND 

0" 5/S" fRON ROO WITH PLASTIC 
CN' MARKED "RPLS 4532" $l:T 

A' CALCULATED POINT 
RPRTeT • REAl PROPERTY RECORDS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
OPRTCT • OFFICIAL PUBUC RECO!!DS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Bl • BlIIlDl'lC SET8i\CK l~ 

P\J( • PUlI.IC UTI-lTV EASEIlENT 
• DI!AlIIAGE EASEIlENT 

28 • WATER DUAliTY EASEMENT 
• UNITEO S1 ATES FISH ANO 

WILDLIFE BUFFER 
$ • BENCHMARK 

BELVE!J(RE >HAS!' Y 
DOC. NO. 201000023 

OPRTC' 
27 B 

27 A 

BLOCK 

26 

D 

87 

88 

BaVEIlERE PHASE 1 
OOC. NO. 200600055 

OPRTGT 1 

BLOCK 
AMENITY 

D 
LOT LOT 1 

BLOCK E 

lJU \'WERE I'IiASE 1 
DOC . .0.100600055 

OPlnCT 

"" \ 

lJUV!:OERE PHASf W 

1 DOC. NO. 200800252 


BLOCK A (l'RTCT 


200 NOTEo SEE SHEET 2 FOR LINE AND CURvE T.t.8lES. 

RAMSEY LAND SURVEYING, L.L.C. 
8718 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 
p, O. BOX 92768 
AUSTlN. TEXAS 78709-2768 
PHONE 15121 301-9398 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 
FAX (512) 301-9395 
bromsey@rlsurveY'ng.com 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:bromsey@rlsurveY'ng.com


5 
S 
S 

~ 

H 
N 

S 

N 
N 
5 
S 
S 
N 
I 

S 
N 
N 

5 
5 

S 
H 

S 
S 
H 

CHORO LINE DIRECTION DISTANCE 

CI 

01 RECTJOOCU~VE LENCTl< DELTA RAOIUS 

H.l-'~S43'2~'2a"w42.67 UW1S'.I' 565.00l2.68 
0'311'48'08· 57.24 L2 575'5' 'n', 53.20 

C3 
335,00C2 51.31 

S30·05'11~\lI S3.0832'22 1 55.15•• 8, 211.50 15•• 1' L3 
553-09'03". 55.23100·52'10 23.1326.~1 15.00C. L' 
S57'3Z',3', 30.21W51'18' 56.70 L556.13 5S5.1lc5 

260,51 LG 545' 01' 13"'<5'03'05' 340.00 3;.'.C. 267.3' 
S1S*!iS'10:"r 30.21 

C8 
20,n L7al·2S'!)&' 15.00Cl 12.89 

589·59'30"W 19.42 
(9 

12"29' 42" 107.76 L8101.91 .95.11 
55.95 

Cl0 
H10'48'38"'570.00 373••7 L9380.49 le"14'48'" 

33.51 
ell 

85'51'43' l30.oo 449.5-4 L10194.53 NH'O" '1"' 
NU"<4D'08'" 20.26 

CI2 
47"57'59" 15.00 12.19 L11'2.56 

5S3"39'30', 16.43 
C13 

285"49'21' 72.36 L12299.31 60.00 
11.81 

CI, 
S63'21'0."'59-36'36' 15.00 1<.91 L1J15.61 
SllT'16'07'W 58••• 

CIS 
84*06'34' 210.00 361. 71 Lt4396.36 

1tS;',;'36',412.78 L15 60.06 
CI6 

38"14'48420.5< 6l0.00 
505'48'11" 77.79 

Cll 
~J••2 L1693.15 10'50'59' 495.12 

S02-,47'40"'E 53.72 
C18 

OJ-lIl' 42' 14.22 	 Ll114.22 4M.12 
19.&4 

C19 
564'59'1,',120.52 L18120.15 12"'oe'H"' 510.00 
H11'37'09"!. 6t.84 

C20 
209.71 LIS110.91 21" 12 ' 24" 510.00 

100.00 
ell 

500'55'23"!..8.76 L2004'54' 10' 570.00'8.11 
63.01 

C22 
SOB'52'20"330.00 122.3. L2t123.05 2''''21 f SZ' 
516'03'54'11 98.0722"'.3'11· 130.00 L22130.8. 3l0.00 
$27'55'09'. 45.61 

C24 
2211 43'11 130.00 L23130.8. 3JO.00C23 

$36'43'23', 10.00 
C21 

19·03'30· 109.26 Ll4100.76 330.00 
70.00 

Clf> 
85.1. L25 525'00' 47'£ 95.54 91"'13'52'" 60.00 

41'0&'1511' M27'22' 49', 81.1460.00 41.98 	 L2749.36 
NOS'58'15'W 54.58 

Cli 
49.57 41"20'01;' 48.17 	 L2860.00C21 

N1Z'35'08"[ 45.66 
C29 

100'07' 13' 92.01 L2960.00104.8' 
/1111* 44'09"'W 9.n56.15 270,00 56.05 LlO"'54'55' 
N44" OB' 00 'E 30.62126.85 Lll12B.04 21'10'IS' 210.00C30 

45*0,12'1'(:31 206.75 Ll2 lS.06 
02 

212.11 210.00 "33'57''''E 
.9.96 

C33 
139.86 L33 N50·"S'5"·W12'.4'45' 630.00HOdS 

S50'45'54', 49.% 
C3. 

128.96 L3411"44 ' 57" 630.00129.19 
039'3\' 48', .3.32 

elS 
H)S.02 L3,630,00105.14 OS'33' 45' 
6,,29 LJ6 547'06'35" 40.25 

C3. 
06'38'23' 555.1264.33 

578'41'48" 60.06 
C37 

04'11'20' 630.00 .6.05 L37.6.0. 
S4r08'JS', 53.61 

(38 
08·18'18 211.50 40.19 U840.22 

554'39'12" 84.7. 
Cl9 

, 16.61 ';5,15 U924'!H'3.' 211.50 
S3tj·4>4'S5 P W 2•. 75 

L4' 
01-31'32" 1£.77 L'O16,77 630.00 

K58'22 t S2 liE 103.l5 
L42 N41'S,'37', 72,4S 
L43 Nn'l,' 40', 50.38 
L44 $29'11'31" 38.58 

e: 

LEGEND 

." 5/8" IRON ROO WITH PLASTIC 

CN' MAAl<£D "FiPlS 4532" FOlW 


... 5/0" IRON ROO WITH PlASTIC 
c;.p MARKED "RPlS 4~2" SET 

.. " CALCULATED P~T 
RPRTCT ' REAL PROPERTY RECOROS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
~TCT ' OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 

TRAVIS CO~TY, TEXAS 
Bl ' BUILDING SOBN;!( LINE 

PU£ • PUBLIC UTIJTY EASEIOENT 
• OI<NNAGE EAS£IOENT 
• WAlTIl QUALITY EASEI.I£.NT 
• 	UNlTEG STATES f"SH AND 

WILDLIfE BUFfER 
III • BENCHMARK 

8(LV!llEl1£ PHAS[ I 
OOC. NO. 2007000S4 

OPRTCT 

602.10 

GREENBUT, 

OE. WOE • POC 


BLOCK 0 

BELI'I'DERE PHASE • 
OOC. NO. 2OO8OO1tl 

OPRTCT 62 

8 
1265 ACRES 

LOT SUMMARY: 

SINGLE FAMILY 
PRIVATE STREET, 
GREENBELT, DE, WOE 

a. PUE 
a. PUE 

20 
I 
3 

TOTAL ACREAGE 25.083 ACRES 
TOTAL ACREAGE 2.331 ACRES 
TOTAL ACREAGE 14. 130 ACRES 

TOTAL 	 24 - TOTAL ACREAGE 41. 550 ACRES 

PROPOSED ROADWAYS: 

LAKE WOOD RlOGE COVE 1563 LINEAR FEET 

TOTAL 	 1563 UNEAR FEET 

BENC....ARK5' 

~s~2~Oi.i°~OMrsr~~~tNT~r i:i'fR~t!;\,\J~AGOf'N<J;ai~~ ;r:.ox 148' 
FLAGLER DR.' 127' NORTHEAST Of THE SOUTHWEST CORNER Of LOT ~ BLOCK D. 
PItAS< I. ELEVATION • 1125.84 

NO. 916'01, COTTON GIN SPINOLt IN 11" liVE 0111( ./. 13' SOUTHWEST Of P10NT LOT 
CORNER L01S " • 3B. BLOCK D, BELVEDERE PHASE I, IN LOT 36 AT CMUON RIDGE 
COVE. ELEvATION· 12046.70 

34 

31 

1.313 	IoCR£S 
~:J,~ BLOOK 0 

,,,,,'''' 30 
~f:F BEl\'l:O£!/E PtlAS£ '-A 

s'> OOC. NO. 200700035 
0I'R7CT 

29 

I3£LVEOCRE PHAS( V 
~OG. 00. 2OtlOOO23 

OI'RTCT 

28 

RAMSEY 
8118 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 
P.O. BOX 92168 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 76709-2768 
PHONE 1512) 301-9398 
FAX (5121 301-9395 
brarrsey@t'"lsurveying.com 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 

NO REVISiON'S 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:brarrsey@t'"lsurveying.com
http:12046.70
http:EASEI.I�.NT


STATE Of TEXAS' 
C£I£R .... NOTES CONTM.t:D' 


C(lU<TY Of TRAVIS
14.II.L IREAS WITHIN SllGi.E F_Y LOTS. LOCATED BETWEEN Tt£ PROPERTY LIHES IKJ 

~ N..L MEN BY Tt£SE P!lESENTS THAT HIM. _ BEE CAVE. LP. BY IKJ THRO\JGl1 ITS IlULDIHC SETBN:K llHES. ME VEGl:TATIVE FLTERS IKJ Slill.L IE M....nIH:D FoR
GENEAN.. P.tRTMER. J(l(L ROeIJCK. OWNER Of 41.550 ACl!£S Of llKJ SITUATED IN Tt£ SMJEL WATER QUN..lTY PROTECTION IKJ SHN..l HOT BE N..TERED.D_O OR COVERED WITH
WLDY SURVEY NO. ~28 AIISTRIICT 1. TRAVIS COiMTY. TrXAS BENG A PORTION Of THAT Tt£ EXCI'PTION Of A DRIVEWAY CROSSING. REFERENCE IS MADE TO Tt£ RESTRICTIVE
CERT MI Hl.695 IICRES. Of llKJ CONVEYED TO US BY 0fiI) II(C(lIIJfI) IN NO. 2OO~55954 COVE_TS IN DOC." 2006022950. SECTION 4.22.
Of TI£ Of'FIClN.. PUlI.!C RECORDS Of S,\Il COI.INTY. TI£ UIIlEII'SICN!D OWER DOES 

+£REBY SI.8JIYI)[ ...~ IICRES Of LIKJ OUT Of SJII) H3.•t6 ACl!£S IN >CCORD.IIiC( WITH 
 15. W1THIN A SIGIIT llNf EASEMENT N<Y oeSTRUCTION OF SIGHT llHE OY VEC£T ATION.
CHII'TER 232 Of' TI£ TEXAS lOCN.. COVE_ CODE IKJ TItS PLAT. TO lIE KNOWN AS FENCNG. EMTtfWoRI<._OINGS. SIGNS, OR _ OTt£R OIIJECT WHICH IS DETE-.£O TO
"IIElVEOCRE PIIASE vr . SUBJECT TO Tt£ COvr-TS IKJ RESTRICTIONS _ +£REOH CNJS( A TlWTIC HAZ_ IS PROItIlITEO IKJ tolAY BE REWCVED BY ORDER Of THE TRAVIS
IKJ +£REBY DEll1CATES TO Tt£ OWEfIS Of' Tt£ LOTS Of Tt£ S\8lMSIOH. PUIIlIC UTLITES COUNTY ~SIONEfIS COURT AT Tt£ OWI£R'S EXPENSE. Tt£ PROPERTY OWHER IS TO 
SERV!N(; Tt£ SUIOf\/ISICIH. EMERGEHCY SERVICE PROVIlERS WITH .u!ISIlICTION. IKJ PUIIlIC liMiT.... AN UNOIISTRVCTED VEW CORRIlOO WITHIN Tt£ BOiMOS Of' SUCH EASEMENT
SERVICE NJEHCES Tt£ USE Of N..l PRIVATE STREETS IKJ OTt£!! EASElEHTS. SIiOWN AT iLL TIllES.
I£REON. SUll.£CT TO ANY EASElENTS IKJ/OR RESTRICTIONS I£RETOfORE GRANTED IKJ 

NOT RELEASED. Tt£ .....HEHNICE IKJ PAYMENT Of Rt:N.. PIlOPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PftIVATE 

STMETS IRE Tt£ RESPONSSlJTY Of Tt£ OWNERIS) Of Tt£ S\BlMSION OR ANY DlLY 

CONSTITUTED HOIEOWNI'fIS ASSOCIATION lHlER THAT C(l!TMI IISTRlJlllENT Of RECORD AT 

OOCUWENT NO. 2006022950 Of TI£ Of'FICIN.. f'\IIIl£ IlECCIIIlS Of' TRAVIS COiMTY. NI E_SS 

EASEMENT IS t£R£BY GRNlTED >CROSS S,o() _ATr STREETS IKJ NlY CCMDi /lIIEAS fDA EASEWENT5' 

Tt£ US[ Of THE SURf>CE fOR N..l CO~TII. FUNC'OOIIS. VEItClL.tR IKJ IIOIM'ItClLM. 

INClUDING FIRE IKJ PIllICE PRPTECTION. SOlI) JfIIO OTt£!! WASTE !oIATERW. f'lC!(uP. IKJ _ t PR1VATt STREETS.IlIIMWlE.!'Y!l1C UTLITY IKJ >cCESS EASEMENTS AS 

OTt£!! PIJIPOS[ ANY COVE_NTN.. NJTHOR1TY IllDI5 NEa:SS.tRY, IKJ OWNER FlI!TI£R 

ACl!£ES THAT N..L COVE_NTN.. ENTlTES, nOt aNTS OR EIFlOYEES. SHALL NOT BE 
 -. 
RESPONSIIll£ OR lI/IIllE fOR NlY 0_ IlCC\..: TO TI£ SURf>CE Of S,\Il _ATE STIlEET 2. Tt£lI£ 5It.IU BE A 15 FOOT !'Y!l1C UTLITY EASEMENT AO.I>cENT TO iLL PRIVATE 

IKJ NlY CCMDi IREA AS A RESI.A. T Of ANY $UQI US[ BY OOVE_NTN.. VEHICLES. STREETS. 

N..L PRIVATE SMETISI SHOWN t£R£ON ILAKE'IIIXID IIIJG£ COVE11KJ STREETS WITHIN TI£ 

BELVEf)(IIE $UDVISICIH IKJ ANY SECIRTY CATrS DA tl£VIC[S CONTROLLNG ..:cESS TO C~'COURT RESOlUTION' 

SUCH STREETS WILL IE OWED IKJ IWITAINEll BY nt: HOIEOWNI'fIS ASSOCIATION Of 

TItS SUIOf\/ISICIH. 
 .. ~VNG TItS PLAT. Tt£ COUIoISSIONERS COURT Of' TRAVIS C(lU<TY. 

TEXI\S. _5 100 OIlUCATION TO _0 nt: STREETS. ROADS. IKJ OTt£R PI.I!lIC 
T_/lIIES _ ON TItS PLAT OR ANY BRIlG£S OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION 

.. WITNESS WI£REOf.HIM.TOH BEE CAVE.lP.~ CNJS(D i[£..!JP!lESENTS TO BE TI£IIEWITH. Tt£ 1!Ul.0ING Of iLL STREETS. ROADS. OR OTHER P\J!LIC 

EXECUTED BY TI£II C£NERN.. PAIITNER. THIS ~OAY Of ..,... • A.D.. 2013. T__S.IS Tt£ RESPOHSIBLITY Of Tt£ OPERIS) IKJ/OR DEVELOPER Of 


Tt£ TR>cT Of LIKJ COVERED 8Y THIS PLAT IN >CCORDANCE 'lllTlI PLANS AND

HIM. TON BEE CAVE. LP . SP[CFICATIONS P!lESCR1BED BY 11£ COIAIISSIONERS COURT Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 
~. j'L'AWMr-LilTED PAIITNERSHiP 

Tt£ O'l/NER(Sl Of Tt£ SUIIOIVISION SHN..L CONSTRUCT Tt£ SUBOIVISION'S
~#.~ STREET IKJ OIIAINAG£ IIoI'ROVEWENTS !Tt£ "IlFROVEMENTS'" TO Tt£ COUNTY 

• ROeUCK. GfNERN.. PAIITNER 	 STIKJAIIO$ IN oRDER FOR Tt£ COUNTY TO >CCEPT Tt£ PUIIlIC II'ROVEMENTS fOR 
?OI5 SNIlER PLAZA, SUTE 205 "'MlTENAHCE OR TO RELEASE FISCN.. SECtAl1TY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE 

DN..LAS. TEXAS 15205 
 IlI'ROVEWENTS. TO SECURE TItS OBUCATION Tt£ OWNER'Sl MUST POST FISCiL 


SECURITY WIT" Tt£ COUNTY IN THE MIO!JNT Of Tt£ ESTiIIATEO COST Of Tt£ 

TItS IISTWI-~ WAS N:KNOWlE!lC£D BEFORE ME ON TItS Tt£ L _!ITS. nt: FlSCN.. SECURlTY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A 


CONTNJING _11ON __ ON Tt£ OPERISI AND THEIR SUCCESSORS IKJ 
~.:.Jf ,2013. A.D. BY J(l(L ROeUCK. GENERN.. PAIIYMER1e _L. ~ I AS_ UIITL THE P\J!LIC _YEloIENTS HAVE BEEN >CCEPTED FOR .....TENNICE BY
'-;;;l;l.~"",~;~'1' ..:: ON HN..F Of' S,o() PAIITNEl!SItP. __ TI£ COUNTY. DA 	 CONSTHUCTEO AND NlETt£ PRlVATr _VEMENTS "AVE BEEN 

PERl'OAW«: TO CIMITY STIKJAIIOS.Ill. 	 _== 
~11IRY P\J!LIC IN IKJ fOR TRAVIS COiMTY. TEXAS TI£ IIJno.zATION Of TItS PLAT BY Tt£ COIMSSIOHERS COURT FOR FLING 

OR THE S\IIS£O\.OIT ACC[PT.IIiC( fOR WAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. Of'
SURVEYOR'S STATEWENT, ROIOS IKJ STIlE£TS IN Tt£ SUBDIVISION DOES NOT 08UGATE THE COUNTY TO 

IISTN..L STMET -= SIGHS OR ERECT TRAFfIC CONTROL SIGNS. SUCH AS SPEl:DI. WLLIMI H. RIItoISEY.... NJTHORIZEO UNDER Tt£ LAWS Of Tt£ STATE Of TEXAS lUT. STOP SIGHS. YIELD SIGHS. WHICH IS CQHSIOERED TO BE A PNIT OF THE
TO !'R>CTIC£ Tt£ PROfESSION Of' SURVEYING IKJ Cl'RTFY THAT Tt£ AIIOVE OCVELOPElI'S RE5PONSa.!TY.
S\8lMSIOH IS TAVE IKJ CORRECT. WAS P!lEP/lIIED FROM AN ACT1.JN.. SURVEY Of 

Tt£ PIlOPERTY loW)( UNDER MY SuPERI/tSION ON TNE GROiMO. THAT N..L TRAVIS COI.INTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER !'ROGR.\W ptAT NOTES 

BOiMOAIIY CORNERS. ANGlE POINTS_.mPOlNTS Of~TURE AND OTHER 

POINTS Of REFERt:NCE HAVE IEEN AS ATEO t£R£ON. 	 1. MO 5T!lUCl\,IIl .. THIS SLeOIVISION SHiLL BE OCCI.i'ED UNTL CONNECTED TO 

A _It !!(W[II SYSTEW OR A PftIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER <SEPTIC'SYSTEII THAT 
_ IlDI _VED IKJ LICENSED fOR OPERATION BY THE TRAVIS COiMTY ON'SITE
~"J5 .~ 1. ,.-:;:' • wASTEWAm _.\II. 


0" :~~=__ L . ~'4532 2. DEYEL~T ON EACH LOT IN TItS SUBDIVISION SHN..L BE IN CONPLIANCE WITH 

87111 SOUTHW£ST P-.AY C 	 THE _ REOUREWENTS Of THE TEXAS _TRAliVE CODE CHAPTER 285 
P.O.80X 92768 MIl CHN'TER 4e Of Tt£ TRAVIS COUNTY CODE THAT ME IN [fFECT AT THE 
N..ISTIN. TExAS 7870(1-2168 Till' Of CONSTRUCTION. 
PHONE (512) 301-939(1 FAX lSI ~1'9395 

3 .....L ON-SITE WASTEWATrR OESIGHS FOR HDH-AESIlENTlN.. USES SliN..L INCLUDE 
TWO Till'S THE DESIGN IREA FOR TREATt.£NT IKJ 1lISPOSAl.

Tt£ 1OO-YENI FLOOD PL..... IS COHT_D WITHIN Tt£ IlIIMWlE'~ 
4. RESIOENTIIII. LOTS III TItS SWOI\IISION IRE LilTED TO ONE SINGlE-f_Y D'liELLNG=~~-:'T~ ~R~~~~~~~~OC:~ IKJ -.tTtIWIT STRUCTURES PER lOT. 


INSI.I!N<C( RATE Mil' <Ff!WI"4M=~. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS.DATEO SEPTaa:Re 

26.2008. . 	 5. THESE RE5TIICTIONS IRE E""ORCEJll3LE BY Tt£ TRAVIS COUNTY ON·SlTE 

WASTEWATER _.\II. 
LjJt,J> 	 9-7- ,1013 • 

_ FN..TE~i DATE 

LIC£NSEO PROfESSIOIUI. ENIlIE£R NO. 1)5982 
 STACEY SCt£FFEL.D.R. 	 DATELJA ENGlEERIIG. NC. PROORJiIi WANI«R531& HWY. 290 WEST ON SIT[ WASTEWATER
SUTE 150 TRAVIS COiMTY - TNA 
N..ISTIN. TEXAS 78735 

PHONE '(5121 439·4700. fAX '15121 439·4716 


ETJ NOTE' 

C£NERN.. MOTES' 
 NO POIITlOH Of' THIS TRACT IS WITHIN Tt£ CITY Of N..ISTIN OR Tt£ ETJ Of Tt£ 

CITY Of N..ISTIN.1. 	 NO LOT IN THIS SUBDlVISICIH SllN..L i!£ OCCuP£D UllTL COIN:CTED TO A 

ILNCI'N.. WATER DlST~TION SYSTEM DA NI N'PROVED ONsnE WATrR WELL. 


GREG GlA:RI!SEY. DIRECTOR DATE 

_0 PUIIlIC SEWER SYSTEM OR N'PROVED PRIVATE SEWAGE OISPOS.... SYSTEM. 


2. NO lOT IN THIS SUIIDMSION SllN..L IE OCCVl'l:D UNTL COIN:CTED TO N< PL_ , DEVELOPWEHT REVEW IlEPAIITt.£NT 

3. NO oe.ECTS.IHClWNG.I!UT NOT lilTED TO _DINGS. FENClS. oR STATE Of' TEXASl/lNlSCN'IHG SHN..L lIE N..LOWED IN A IlIIMWlE EASElENT. ExctPT AS _YEO BY C(lU<TY Of TRAVIS
BELVEDERE ILNCI'N.. UTLITY DISTRICT IKJ/OR TRAVIS COUNTY. 

I. O*A OEIE_OIR. ClE"" Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TExAS 00 t£REBY Cl'RTIFY THAT4. PIlOPERTY OWER OR ItS/HER ASSIGNS SHALL PROVlJE FOR >CctSS TO Tt£ Tt£ FOIIEGOIHG IHSTRlJlllEHT Of 'IIR1TNG WITH ITS CERTFICATE Of NJTI£NTlCATION
OR.......c£ EASalDiT AS WAY BE NECESSAIIY IKJ SliN..L NOT PROItIlIT ACCESS BY WAS fLED fOR RECORD IN NY OfFICE ON Tt£____DAY Of"~~___

TRAVIS C(lU<TY FoR INSPECTION OR _TEIWICE Of S,o() EASEMENT. 


~~'1'~D .• AT • 20g~~~AT"''' IKJ DlL6.JiE~~~. : ~'MENT NO. 

5. 	 N..L IlIIMWlE EASElENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE IWITIH:O BY THE Of Tt£ Of'flCW. PUBlIC RECORDS Of' 5,0() COUNTY IKJ STATE. 


OWNER OR HIS/I£R ASSIGNS. N..l STRUCTURN.. OR.......c£ _VEMENTS SHN..L BE 

OWNED IKJ IWITM£O BY Tt£ i!£LVEDERE 1UlC1PN.. UTLITY DISTRICT. ~TNESS WY HAN) _ SEN.. Of' Of'fICE Of Tt£ COUNTY CLERK. TItS ____ DAY 


_____ • 20ll. A.D. 
6. TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPWENT PEROIT REOURED PR10R TO ANY SITE 

OCYELOPWENT. 	 0_ OEIE_OIR. COUNTY ClERI<. 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TrXAS 


7. 	N..l STREETS. OR_ F>CLITES WLl BE OCSlGN£O IN >CCORIlN«:£ TO TRAVIS 

COI.INTY CONSTHUCTION ST IKJAIIO$ FOR STREE T • IlIIMWlE IN SUIIOII/tSIONS. 


OCI'UTYe. 	WATER SERVICE TO BE PRO'IIlED BY WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PIIII.!(; UTLITY IoG£HCY 

OR STATE _OVED WATER SYSTEII. 
 STATE Of TExAS' 

COURTY Of TRAVIS' 
9. 	 WASTEWATER SERVIC£ TO BE PRO'IIlEO BY NlMlU.... ON-SITE WASTEWATER OISPOSiL. 


1.0_ OCBEAUVOIR. CLERK Of' Tt£ C(lU<TY COURT. Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. [)O

1). !l.EC~ SElMCE TO BE !'ROVllEo BY PEOERllN..ES ELECTRIC CO-OP. 	 t£REBY CERTIFY THAT ON TI£ ___CAY Of • 20ll. A.D.• 


THE COIMSSIONERS' COURT Of TRAVIS C(lU<TY, TEXAS. PASSED AN oRDER 

n. TElE_ SEl!VICE TO BE PROVIl£ll BY AT.T. AUTHORIZING Tt£ fLNG fOR RECORD Of TItS PLAT.IKJ THAT 5.0() ORDER WAS 


DlLY ENTERED .. Tt£ WlNUTrS Of' SAl) COURT.

'12. PROLCT IS lOCATEO WITHIN TRAVIS C(lU<TY IKJ IS HOT LOCATED W1THIN ANY OTt£R 

ClTY'S EXTRA TERRtTDRlN.. JURISDICTION lETJ). WITNESS WY HAND _ SEN.. Of OFf1CE OF Tt£ COUNTY COURT Of SNO COiMTY. THE 
___ DAY Of 2013. A.D. 

13. OVERAlL IIoftRVIOUS COVER WITHIN TItS BEL'lEf)(IIE SUDI/tSION SHALL NOT rxctEO 

FFTEEN P£IIC£NT 115~).IOVOOII. PllASES WITHIN Tt£ BEL 'lEOERE SLe!lIVISION 0_ OCBE_OR. COUNTY ClERK. TRAVIS C(lU<TY. TEXAS 

!oIAY Exa:EO fFTEEN P£IIC£NT 11!)1.1 so LONG AS OVERN..L IIoftRVIOUS COVER OO£S 

NOT EXCEED FFTE£N PERCENT 1151.1. 


OCI'UTY 

I 
RAMSEY LAND SURVEYING, L.L.C. 
8718 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY 
P.O. BOX 92168 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 18109-2168 
PHOHE (512) 301-9398 
FAX 15121 301-9395 
bromeeylrlsurveyinQ.com 

BELVEDERE PHASE VI 
OR'N C": DATE 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http:bromeeylrlsurveyinQ.com
http:VEItClL.tR


Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:   
DECLARE USED GLOCK MODEL 17 PISTOLS AS SURPLUS AND 
AUTHORIZE TRADE-IN FOR PURCHASE OF NEW GLOCK MODEL 17, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152(A)(2) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
Travis County Sheriff’s Office has forty (40) Glock 17-9mm firearms that 
are Travis County fixed assets. TCSO is requesting that these firearms be 
included in a firearms trade-in with GT Distributors, Inc. (GT) for forty (40) 
new firearms.  The resulting trade-in will be an even monetary exchange. 
The trade-in firearms will be replaced with new Glock 17–9mm firearms 
that will have night sight capability.  
 
The firearms traded to GT will be refurbished. GT will sell the referenced 
firearms to other Law Enforcement Agencies or Law Enforcement 
Personnel, not to the general public. 
 
Inventory of existing Glock Model 17s from SAP inventory attached. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Asset Master Record Detail Report

Asset Desc S/N Vin # Equip # Cap Date Asset (SAP) # Inventory (tag) # Resp Cost Center - Dept Location Key Location Room Employee
 Acquisition 


Value 

GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP632 # # 1/27/2011 1030080 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP694 # # 1/27/2011 1030034 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP695 # # 1/27/2011 1030035 # 1370320111 CJC 509 W 11th Street-CJC 1ST FL ANDREW J HOFFMAN 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP696 # # 1/27/2011 1030036 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP697 # # 1/27/2011 1030037 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING IAN COLIN DRISCOLL 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP698 # # 1/27/2011 1030038 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP700 # # 1/27/2011 1030040 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP701 # # 1/27/2011 1030041 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP702 # # 1/27/2011 1030042 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP703 # # 1/27/2011 1030043 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP704 # # 1/27/2011 1030044 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP705 # # 1/27/2011 1030045 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP706 # # 1/27/2011 1030046 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP707 # # 1/27/2011 1030047 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP708 # # 1/27/2011 1030048 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP709 # # 1/27/2011 1030049 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle TRAINING Not assigned 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP710 # # 1/27/2011 1030050 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP711 # # 1/27/2011 1030051 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP712 # # 1/27/2011 1030052 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP713 # # 1/27/2011 1030053 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP714 # # 1/27/2011 1030054 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP715 # # 1/27/2011 1030055 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP716 # # 1/27/2011 1030056 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP717 # # 1/27/2011 1030057 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP718 # # 1/27/2011 1030058 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP719 # # 1/27/2011 1030059 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP720 # # 1/27/2011 1030060 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP721 # # 1/27/2011 1030061 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP722 # # 1/27/2011 1030063 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP723 # # 1/27/2011 1030064 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP724 # # 1/27/2011 1030066 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP725 # # 1/27/2011 1030067 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP726 # # 1/27/2011 1030062 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP727 # # 1/27/2011 1030065 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP728 # # 1/27/2011 1030068 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP729 # # 1/27/2011 1030069 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP730 # # 1/27/2011 1030070 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP731 # # 1/27/2011 1030071 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP732 # # 1/27/2011 1030072 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                
GUN:GLOCK 17:9MM PMP733 # # 1/27/2011 1030073 # 1370440001 TCCC 3614 Bill Price-Del Valle BLDG 310 MICHAEL R FRASHER 362.00$                

Data Warehouse Last Refresh: 04/10/2013 02:41:39 AM

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 

  

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:        Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

Nancy Barchus, Purchasing Agent  
 
From:   Lt. William Poole, TCSO Training Director 

Deputy Michael Frasher, TCSO Range Master 
 
Through: Linda Hollis, TCSO Accountant Associate 
 
 

Date:   April 01, 2013 
 
Subject:     Weapons Trade 
 
Travis County Sheriff’s Office has 40- Glock 17-9mm Weapons that are Travis County  
Property.   TCSO is requesting that the 40 County weapons be in included in a weapons 
trade with GT Distributors, Inc for 40 new weapons. 
 
The resulting trade will be an even exchange.  The 40 County weapons will be replaced 
with 40 new Glock 17–9mm  weapons that will have Night Sight Vision capability.  
 
The Sheriff’s Office requests that these 40 Weapons be declared as Surplus Property . 
 
The 40 County weapons traded to GT Distributors will be refurbished. GT’s will sell the 
referenced weapons to other Law Enforcement Agencies or Law Enforcement  
Personnel, not to the General Public.   
 
Please see attachment with Serial Numbers listed for the 40 Weapons referenced in this trade  
Request.  
 
Attachment (1) 
cc: Major Mark Sawa  
cc: Maria Wedhorn 
cc: Paul Matthews 
 

 GREG HAMILTON 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9770 

www.tcsheriff.org 

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

PHYLISS CLAIR  
Major – Law Enforcement 
 
DARREN LONG 
Major – Corrections 
 
 
MARK SAWA 
Major - Administration & Support 
 

 
Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 
ID# 8468 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 10 to Contract No. 
4400000375 (HTE Contract No. IL070171RE) with Austin Travis County 
Integral Care for Mental Health Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 

 Travis County HHS & VS is requesting the 2013 renewal of the Interlocal 
Agreement with Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Center, dba Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC). ATCIC serves 
as the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation functions relative to 
mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services. 
ATCIC is also responsible for the provision of certain mental health and 
mental retardation services, either as direct provider, or through 
subcontracts with other providers. 

Modification No. 10 will renew the contract an additional term from 
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. The not to exceed amount 
for this contract is $1,411,054.  This renewal was previously approved 
on the December 28, 2012 Court Agenda, Item No. 8 to prevent contract 
expiration, as they were not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS 
working with the County Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work 
and funding. The agreements are now finalized and are being presented 
to the Court for signature.  

Modification No. 9 ratified the agreement, due to a delay of the 2012 
renewal. The delay renewing the Contract was due to extended 
negations between ATCIC and Travis County Health & Human Services 
and Veterans Services department; and renewed the agreement for an 
additional twelve-month period, from January 1, 2012 through December 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



 
ID# 8468 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

31, 2012.  Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal 
period.  

Modification No. 8 added $25,000 to the agreement to help fund the 
Executive Coordinator Position for the Mental Health Task Force, 
formerly known as the Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force Monitoring 
Committee.  

Modification No. 7 reflected the change of the agency’s name to Austin 
Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin 
Travis County Integral Care.  

Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. 
Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal period.  

Modification No. 5 increased the agreement amount from $1,411,054 to 
$1,436,054, an increase of $25,000, to help fund the Mayor’s Mental 
Health Task Force Monitoring Committee. The work statement and 
budget for 2010 were attached.  

Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 1 added $400,000 to fund the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team during the FY’07 budget, and increased the contract amount from 
$1,011,054 to $1,411,054. 

 

 

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 
ID# 8468 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,436,054 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,011,054   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $1,411,054   
Modification Type:   Bilateral  
Modification Period: January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000544 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: December 28, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-11811 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 8.94-9765 1 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request to 
Renew List Of Certain Health and Human Services and Veterans Services 
Social Service Contracts which Expire December 31,2012. 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services 
Department has requested the Purchasing Office to place on the Court's 
Agenda the attached list of Social Services Contracts which will expire 
December 31,2012. HHS & VS is currently working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding of these 
contracts; and as such they were not ready for presentation to the Court at 
the time of this agenda preparation. Once the contracts are finalized, and 
funding secured, they will be presented under another agenda posting to 
the Court for signature. However, in order to prevent contract expiration, 
the attached list (Attachment A) is being presented for Court approval at 
this time. 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

APPROVE (c...V DISAPPROVE ( ) 

~z:~ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge Date 

~ Contract-Related Information: See Attachment A 

ID #7800 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker In the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

AusUn,Texas 78787 

December 5, 2012 

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Office 

,/J~a.~ 
Sherri E. Fleming 

Sherrl E. Fleming 
County Executive 

for TCHHSVS 
(512) 854-4100 

Fax (512) 279·1808 

County Executive for Travis County Health and Human Services 
and Veterans Service 

SUBJECT: Contract renewals 

Proposed Motions: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve two TCHHSVS contract renewals that 
are currently being reviewed by the respective vendors and will not be returned in time 
to be posted on the final 2012 Commissioners Court agenda. 

Summary and Staff RecommendaUons: 
1) UT Ray Marshall Center 

Contract Number: 4400000370 
Contract.Period; 1/1/13 -12131/13 
Contract Amount: $78,400 

Contract Description: 
The 2013 contract will continue the work the Ray Marshall Center started In 2006. This 
work offers independent evaluation of the benefits Travis County creates through its 
Investments in workforce development. This evaluation provides valuable InSight Into 
the effectiveness and Impact of these Investments. County staff continues to use the 
findings of this evaluation to inform both new investments and make improvements In 
existing investments. 

-
Created 04-18-2013, 349p



(' ~ . 
. -' 

Contract Status: 
The 2013 contract has been drafted and sent to UT for review . 

.2.l ATCIC Main 
Contract Number: 4400000375 
Contract Period: 1/1/13 -12131113 
Contract Amount: $1,411,054 

Contract Description: 

2 

Under this Intertocal, Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) Is required to serve as 
the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation functions relative to mental health, 
developmental disabilities, and substance abuse services in support of the Community 
Action Network process. (Substance abuse services are primarily funded through a 
separate interiocal contract between the City of Austin, ATCIC and the County referred 
to as the SAMSO contract.) ATCIC uses funding from the County, and the City of Austin 
under a separate agreement, to fulfill its obligations as the designated Mental Health 
and Developmental Disability Authority in Travis County. ATCIC also Is responsible for 
the provision of certain mental health and developmental disability services, either as a 
direct provider or through subcontracts with other providers, for the priority populations 
defined by the Texas Department of State Health Services. The priority populations 
include adult diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe 
depression and children with severe and persistent mental illness, including those with 
current or previous involvement in the criminal justice system. 

Contract Status: 
The 2013 contract has been drafted and sent to the ATCIC General Counsel for review. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these renewals. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
This information is included with each contract listed above. 

Issues and OpporlunHles: 
The services provided by these contracts need to be continued while the renewals are 
being reviewed. 

Background: 
TCHHSVS is working to get these renewals back from the vendors as soon as possible. 

Cc: Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Patti Smith, Chief Assistant County Auditor 
Mary Gerhardt, Assistant County Attomey 
Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office 
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Shannon Pleasant, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing 
Office 

3 

._, 
Created 04-18-2013, 349p



- t ~oJ!'l'~~~' 

Old UTE Contrad SAP Contract 
Number Number Coldraet ne.a:g,tion 

Independent evaluation of 
IL060254RE 4400000370 TC workforce development 

IL070171RE 4400000375 Mental Health Services 

Attachment A 

C ...... 
• ~.-.1:!-ft;, ",,-,~';O.;~" _ ,. 

0;",'" - j~ ~" '"', , ,t 

~ 
,._ .... 

~ -
... ,1:; -. 

,,~~_ "'i:- Sapplier .. ..;.,. . ;.::; ~ "f, . 

12/3112012 UT Ray Marshall Center 

12/31/2012 Austin Travis. County Integral Care (ATCIC) -------

Department 
Contact 

John Bradshaw 

John Bradshaw 

I 

I 

1 

~ . 
Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



MODIFICATION OF CO~RACT NUMBER: 4400000375 (IL070171RE) - Mental Health Services Page 1 of G'& 
ISSUED BY' PURCHASING omCE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shaanon Pleuaut DATE PREPARED: 

700 Lavaca, Suite 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 
AUSTIN, TX78701 FAX NO: (512) 854.9185 March 12, 2013 

ISSUED TO: MODIFlCATION NO .. EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

Austin Travis County Mental Health CONIRACT: 

Mental Retardation Center, dba 10 January 1,2007 
Austin Travis County Integral Care 
1430 Comer Street 
Austin Texas 78704 
ORIGINAL CONTRACT"TERM DATES: hRpary I. 2007 - Petcmber 31.2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: JaRUary I. 2013,Pccembcr 31. 20U 

. ' . 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 

Original Contract Amount: ~1.0 1 1.0~4 Current Modified Amount: ~1,41l.Q5~ 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided h~ aU terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in 
the attachment: 

1. Renewal of agreement for an additional twelve month period from Janwuy 1, 2013 through 
December 31,2013. 

2. Contract funds for this renewal period shall not exceed $1,411,054. 

, 

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unChanged 
and in full force and effect. 

, 
Nole 10 VendorlClty: 

I XI Complele lad netale (sign) yoar portloD of lIle slpllare block section below for al copies DDd relum IUslgaed copies 10 Travis CouRly. 

I I 00 NOT execale aDd n!IUrD 10 Travh Coaat,.. RelaID ror YOllr records. 

LOOAL;D; ::S:~: A:T~ro~e ~~ ATC-Ie o DBA 

o CORPORATION 
BY: J LnYKE o OTHER 

: tJ)PtoiJ.. E.086JS DATE: PRINTNAMB 

mLE: CeD '3( 2q 12.013 
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

DATE: 
TRAVIS crUNTY, TEXAS 

BY:~ 
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE: 

BY: 
SAMUEL T BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY runGE 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



RECEIVED 
iR J~ VIS cou~n y 

2013 APR -5 AM 10: 21 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page 2 ofS3 

PURCHASING 
OFFICE 

RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

TRAVIS COUNTY AND 
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL REALm MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR 
GENERAL MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 

(2013 Renewal Term) 

This Renewal, Amendm~t and Ratification ("Ren~wan of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the initial term 
of which was effective January 1, 2007, and terminated December 31, 2007 ("Interlocal"), is entered into by the 
following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), and Austin-Travis County 
Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care ("Center"), the Mental 
Health and Mental Retardation Authority designated by the State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated 
municipalities therein pursuant to Texas Health and' .safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable 
statutes. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the "Parties,") entered into the Interlocal to 
provide mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services for indigents and other qualified recipients, 
with the Initial Term. beginning January 1, 2007, and ending December 31, 2007 ("Initial Term"). 

WHEREAS, the Interlocal provides for renewal and changes to the agreement when set forth in writing and signed 
by both Parties. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the InteriocaI, the Parties have agreed to extend the agreement through 
December 31,2012 ("2012 Agreement Term."). 

WHEREAS, County and Center now desire to renew the Interlocal for an additional one-year term beginning 
January 1, 2013, and continuing through December 31, 2013, and to amend the Interloca1 to reflect mutually agreed 
upon changes in the terms. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and 
adequate consideration as specified herein, the parties agree to amend the Interlocal as follows: 

1.0 AGREEMENT TERM 

1.1 2013 Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Interloca1, the Parties hereby agree to renew 
the Interlocal for an additional one-year term beginning January I, 2013, and continuing through December 31, 
2013 ("2013 Renewal Term"), unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of the Interloca1, as amended. 

2.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding the following . 
to be applicable to the Interloca1 performance during the 2013 Renewal Term: 

4.2.1 - 13 

4.2.3 - 13 
4.2.4-13 
4.2.5 - 13 

Attachment A-I3 

Attachment C-13 
Attachment D-13 
Attachment E-13 

2013 Renewal Term Work Statement and 
Performance Measures 
2013 Renewal Term Program Budget 
2013 Performance Reports!Forms 
Ethics Affidavit & Key Contracting Person List 

All other attachments not amended under this Section 2.0 shall remain in full force and effect. The attachments 
referred to in this Section 2.0 are included in this 2013 Renewal as Exhibit 1, and are hereby made a part of the 
Interlocal, as amended, and constitute promised perfonnances by Center in accordance with the terms of the 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 3 of 53 

Intedocal, as amended. 

3.0 AGREEMENT FUNDS 

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree that the Maximwn Amount of funds to be provided by 
County far the 2013 Renewal Term shall be an amount not to exceed the followin~: 

$1,411.054.00 ("Agreement Maximwn Funds") 

3.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. 

follows: 
3.2.1 Amounts. The Parties agree that the amounts under·Sections 13.1.2(a) shall be as 

(i) 

(ti) 

January 1,2013 - September 30, 2013 

October 1, 2013 - December 31, 2013 

$1,058,291.00 

$ 352,763.00 

3.2.2 Limitations. Other provisions in Section 13.1.2, "Fiscal Year Limitation," 
notwithstanding, it is undemood and agreed that, if Center has Agreement Funds remaining from the 
portion of the Agreement Term in the first Fiscal Year of the Agreement Term, such funding is available to 
Center for payment for authorized services provided in the portion of the Agreement Term in the second 
Fiscal Year of the Agreement Term. Center is limited to spending no more than 75% of the total 
Agreement Funds provided for any Agreement Term during the time period on any calendar year 
beginning January 1 and ending September 30; any portion of that 75% D(>t spent during that time period is 
available to Center for reimbursement of authorized Agreement services during the time period beginning 
October 1 and ending December 31 of that same calendar year. 

3.3.3 Other Provisions. All other provisions of Section 13.1.2(a) shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

3.3 Other Limitations. The Parties understand and agree that, of the funds s~ forth in this 
Section 3.0, the following will apply: 

Invoices for services will be submitted by Center according to the terms of the Agreement in 
the amount of$117,587.83 each month from January, 2013, through November, 2013, with a 
fmal invoice for December, 2013, in the amount of $117,587.87. 

4.0 OTHER PROVISIONS. 

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2013 Renewal Term 
will continue as set forth in the Interlocal. Center agrees to provide current documentation of such insurance as 
required under Section 5.7 of the Interlocal. 

4.2 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performance required under this 
Renewal is performable only during the 2013 Renewal Term, and performance requirements and payment shall 
not carry over from one agreement term to another. 

4.3 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Renewal, Center agrees to provide 
Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials and other 
information required under the Interlocal, including, but not limited to, the following: 

4.3.1 Completed 2013 Ethics Affidavit 
4.3 .2 Proof ofInsurance 
4.3.3 Update of any policies and procedures 
4.3.4 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



4.3.5 Updated IRS 990 Form 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 4 of 53 

4.3.6 Change ofIdentity Information (Name, Address, Etc.), where applicable 

4.4 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this Renewal, 
C~ter c~ifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance 
requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension" requirements as set forth 
in the Interlocal. 

4.5 Certification and Warranty. By signing this Renewal, Center certifies and warrants that all 
certifications and warranties under the Interlocal continue to be in full force and effect. Center also 
acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Interlocal and understands and agrees 
that, to the extent not specifically changed by this Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force and 
effect for the 2013 Renewal Term. 

4.6 Forfeiture of Agreement. For the 2013 Renewal Term, the provisions of the Interlocal 
relating to Forfeiture of Contract and the Key Contracting Person list will reference the 2013 Ethics Affidavit 
and Key Contracting Persons list set forth in Exhibit 2 of this Renewal, to be completed by Center as a part of 
this 2013 Renewal. 

4.7 Conflict oflnterest Questionnaire. For the 2013 Renewal Term, the provisions of the 
Interlocal, as amended, relating to the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, remain in full force and effect. 

S.O INCORPORATION 

5.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Interlocal, as amended, into this Renewal. Except 
for the changes made in this Renewal, County and Center hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of the 
Interlocal as amended. The Interlocal, as amended, with the changes made in this Renewal constitutes the entire 
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter as described in the Interlocal, as amended, and 
supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties. 

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 

6.1 This Renewal is effective January 1,2013, when it is approved and signed by both Parties. 
The Interlocal, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties, 
or until the end of the 2013 Renewal Term. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 5 of 53 

WORK STATEMENT AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

JANUARY 1,2013 - DECEMBER 31, 2013 

I. CONTRACTOR 

Agency Name:. Austin Travis County Integral Care 

Address: 1430 Collier Street, Austin, Texas 78704; P.O. Box 3548, Austin, Texas 

78764-3548 

Phone: (512) 447-4141; Fax: (512) 440-4081 

Contact Person: (programmatic) Charles Harrison, COO/CFO 
Office: (512) 440-4001 Fax: (512) 440-4081 

Contact Person: (Financial) Della Thompson, Budget & Analysis Director 
Office: (512) 440-4006 Fax: (512) 440·4081 

Contact Person: (program Evaluation) Lorraine-Aguirre~ Program Evaluator 
Office: (512) 440-4049 Fax: (512) 440-4081 

n. MISSION AND VISION OF AGENCY 

Vision: A caring and healthy community that supports individuals and families in achieving self
reliance and self-determination. 

Mission: To improve the lives of people affected by behavioral health and developmental and/or 
intellectual challenges. 

(See ATCIC FY 2011-2013 Strategic Plan) 

III. PROGRAMS: 

A. Early Childhood Intervention 

Contact Persons: Laurie E. Ruddy, Program Manager 

Pbone Number: (512) 472-3142 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TVPE: 
Developmental Delays or Disabilities 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 6 of 53 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Infant-Parent Program 
Early Childhood Intervention 
(Eel) 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services: 

Inadequate supports and resources for consumers and families caring for persons 
with developmental delays or disabilities. 

Insufficient health care options for persons with delays or disabilities. 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program 
services: 

Increased supports and resources (especially specialized assistance) available for 
consumers and families caring for persons with developmental delays or 
disabilities. 
Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other community 
settings). 
Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e., 
schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based. 
Access to selVices that are culturally competent. 
Customer input ("parents as partners") on: service satisfaction, service delivery, 
and system change via community forums or similar strategies. 
Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based. 

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services. 

-Program services to be provided to clients: 

Infant Parent program-Eel offers a variety of ' service options. These are 
community-based services which include, but are not limited to: 
speech/language, occupational and physical therapies, developmental services, 
and service coordination. Infant Parent Program-Eel offers comprehensive 
bilingual selVices including assessment and intelVention in Spanish, for 
families whose primary language is not English. Infant Parent Program-ECI 
provides on-site hearing testing and the selVices of a pediatric audiologist. 

-Target population to be served: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page 7 ofS3 

The target population is any family residing within the Infant Parent 
Program designated Service Area who has a child, age birth to three who 
is at risk for delay due to medical or environmental factors, or whose 
development is atypical 

.Service eligibility requirements: 

All children under the age of three who meet Early Childhood Intervention 
(ECI) guidelines are eligible for service. Beginning January 1, 2005, cost to 
families will vary depending on ability to pay. Under ECI policies, all 
families who have children with disabilities are served through a designated 
provider. Infant Parent Program-ECI is part of an ECI central referral 
network to assure that each family has services that are accessible . 

• Hours of program operation: 

Consumers served are from Travis County. The program is located at 1717 
West 10th Street, Austin, Texas. Consumers are served in natural 
environments, such as the child's home, in community child care facilities, or 
other locations of the family'S choice. Business hours are from 8:00 AM to 
5:00 PM, Monday through Friday. Service hours are individualized to meet 
the needs of the family. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



eDescription of staffing: 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Pag~ 8 of 53 

Each staff member is required, per year, to maintain the required hours 
of continuing education and/or in-service training according to their 
licenses or certification requirements 

eQuantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

Services are delivered in accordance with the Individualized Family Service 
Plan (IFSP) and vary based on the child and family's outcomes and needs. 

B. Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination 

Contact Person: Elaine Erwin, Associate Director 
Phone 'Number: (512) 483-5861 

1. Service Category/Type 
Developmental Disabilities 

Service Title: 
Developmental Disabilities Service 
Coordination 

2. Scope of Services: 
a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed services: 
Inadequate available supports and resources for individuals and their families caring for persons 
with developmental disabilities 

b) Desired community impacts(s) that will result as a consequence of services: 
• Reduction in request for institutional care and psychiatric hospitalization due to 

behavioral issues 
• Increase in the number of individuals who remain in the community with appropriate 

supports 
• Strengthening of the individual and families' natural and community support systems. 

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services: 
The plan of services and supports for an individual or family (if the individual is a 

minor) is based upon a person-directed planning process that describes: the individual's desired 
outcomes; and the services and supports, including service coordination, services duration and 
frequency. 

• Services and supports to be provided to individuals: 
Assistance in accessing medical, social, educational, and other appropriate services and 

supports that will help a consumer achieve quality oflife and community participation 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
ConttactNo.4400000375 
Page 9 of 53 

acceptable to the individual/family as described in the person directed plan. Service coordination 
functions are: 

Assessment-identifying the consumer's needs and the services and 
supports that address those needs as they relate to the nature of the 
consumer's presenting problem and disability; 

Service planning 'and coordination-: identifying, arranging and 
advocating, collaborating with other agencies, and linking to the delivery 
of outcome-focused services and supports that address the consumer's 
needs and desires; 

Monitoring-ensuring that the consumer receives needed services, 
evaluating the effectiveness and adequacy of services and determining if 
identified outcomes are meeting the individual's needs and desires; and 

Crisis prevention and management-linking and assisting the consumer to 
secure services and supports that will prevent or manage a crisis. 

• Target population to be served: 
Individuals identified as the priority population by the Texas Department of Aging and 

Disabilities Services, which consists of: persons with mental retardation, as defmed by the 
Texas Health and Safety Code §591.003, individuals with pervasive developmental disorder; 
individuals with a related condition who are eligible for ICFIMR programs; HCS (Home and 
Community Based Services) program or TxHmL (Texas Home Living program); or nursing 
facility residents eligible for specialized services pursuant to S~tion 1919(e)(7) of the Social 
Security Act; and children who are eligible for Early Childhood Intervention Services. 

• Service Eligibility Requirements 
Individuals in the target population, who are residents of Travis County, meet diagnostic 

eligibility criteria through and assessment and give written voluntary consent for services. 
Services are provided on a sliding fee scale and no one is refused services based upon an 
inability to pay. 

• Hours of operation: 
Service hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm and by appointment. 

• Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where services will 
be provided: 
The services are provided in a variety of community based settings, including but not 

limited to, the consumer or family home, schools, other social services programs and offices, 
and other locations. Developmental Disabilities program staff is located at 5225 North 
Lamar, Austin, Texas 78751. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



• Description of Staffing: 

Modification No. 10 
ConuactNo.440QOOO375 
Page 10 of 53 

The Developmental Disabilities service coordination unit includes the Associate Director, 
two supervisors, and administrative support professional and approximately 14 service 
coordinators. All service coordinators have at least a bachelor's degree in a human services field 
and have received training concerning case management activities. 

• Indicate the quantity of services that will be provided to clients: 
Duration, intensity and frequency of services is based upon assessment and described in 

the person directed or family directed plan. 

C. Psychiatric and Counseling Services 

Contact Person: Deborah DelValle, Practice Administrator 

Phone Number: (512) 804-3661 

1. SERVICE CATEGORY/TYPE: PROGRAM TITLE: 
Adult Behavioral Health Services Behavioral Health Services 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

Psychiatric and Counseling Services serves adults who are in need of ongoing 
psychiatric services. 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services: 

According to the Community Action Network's report, Prescription for 
Wellness (2001), it is estimated that 21 % of Travis County residents have a 
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished 
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the 
accessibility of appropriate treatment "essential for the viability of the 
community" (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue,_80 to 90 
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental 
illness (http: //www.cdc.gov/omhlAMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis 
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents 
(http://www .mmhtfmc.orgQ. 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program 
services: 

Reduction in adult suicide rate. 
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests. 
Reduction in need for crisis intervention services. 
Reduction in need for crisis respite services. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Reduction in need for in-patient services. 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000031S 
Page 11 ofS3 

Increased percentage of individuals with mental illness who remain stable and 
in the community through mental health support services. 
Increased percentage of individuals who are not arrested or re-arrested. 

c) Specific strategies that-will be used in the delivery of services: 

eDescribe program services to be provided to clients: 

Psychiatrists at Psychiatric and Counseling Services provide evaluation, 
medication maintenance, and medication education to ATCIC consumers, 
including those who are dually diagnosed with a substan_ce use disorder 
and mental illness and/or mental retardation. Nurses provide medication 
monitoring to include medication education as well as providing ongoing 
assessments and evaluations as they work closely with the consumer's 
physician. Licensed therapists provide both individual and group 
counseling. 
The service provider and the consumer collaboratively develop the 
recovery plan with identified services to address those needs. 

eTarget popUlation to be served: 

Texas Department of State Health Services Target Population; adults with 
diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe 
depression. Target population does not exclude those with current or 
previous involvement with the criminal justice system. 

eService eligibility requirements: 

Consumers must be residents of the Austinffravis County area, be able to 
engage in outpatient services, and must provide written consent for 
evaluation and care unless involuntarily committed by the Court. Services 
are provided on a sliding fee scale. No one is refused service because of 
inability to pay. 

eHours of program services: 

Hours of service are Monday- Friday, -8:00 AM - 5:00 PM. 

eGeographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services will be provided: 

Consumers served are from Austin/Travis County. Site address is 1631 D 
East 2nd Street, Austin, Texas, 78702 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



• Description of services: 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 120f53 

Psychiatric and counseling services are staffed by both licensed and 
non-licensed mental health professionals, licensed nurses, and 
psychiatrists. All staff is trained in working with persons with severe 
mental illnesses and co-occurring substance use disorders. An 
adequate number of staff is maintained to meet the needs of the 
children and family served as determined by the person-centered 
recovery plan. Staff provides support services to assess the mental 
health needs of those individuals who :are not in crisis. (Crisis 
Services for adults are provided through Psychiatric Emergency 
Services.) The psychiatrists and nurses monitor the effectiveness of 
the medication and provide infoimation about the benefits, risks, and 
potential side effects. Service Coordinators provide support for this 
service by addressing the importance of compliance with the 
prescribed medication regimen in individual monitoring sessions and 
providing individual service plan agreements that insure consumer 
feedback and participation with the treatment interventions provided 
Psychiatric Rehabilitation Therapists provide the community support 
services in the home or other locations that provide an in-vivo 
experience to assist in shaping successful. behaviors towards consumer 
identified goals. Licensing and continuing education requirements 
vary according to the individual, specific to the stipulations of his or 
her profession. 

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

Consumers are provided with the frequency and quantity of services 
necessary to maintain community life. At a minimum, consumers are 
seen every 90 days for medication monitoring by their attending 
psychiatrists. 

Consumers receive a minimum of 20 minutes of service every 90 days 
of medication monitoring from their attending psychiatrists, advanced 
nurse practitioners or physician assistants. Each consumer receives a 
full psychiatric evaluation when entering services for the first time. 
Each consumer receives an initial treatment plan appointment, usually 
of sixty-minutes duration, and quarterly treatment plan evaluations and 
reviews, for thirty minutes. Other appointments are available with 
nurses for medication consultations on an as needed basis. As well, 
consumers can make appointments with the service coordinator for 
assistance with other needs. Appointments with nurses can be made 
within a two-week period, while service coordinator appointments can 
be made within one working week. The clinic provides unscheduled 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 13 of 53 

service requests as "walk ins" where a consumer is seen when there is 
a "no show" appointment or cancellation. 

D. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) 

Contact Person: Sheryl Stiffler, Director of Practice Administration 

Phone Number: (512) 703-1389 

1. SERVICE CATEGORyrrYPE 
Psychiatric Crisis Services 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Psychiatric Emergency 
Services (PES) 

Psychiatric Emerg'ency Services (PES) provides professional psychiatric 
screening, evaluation, and short-term. crisis intervention for individuals, their 
families, and/or their significant others. 

Adults and children in psychiatric cnSlS, persons apprehended by law 
enforcement, persons referred by Brackenridge Hospital and other local hospitals, 
and individuals seeking in-patient admission to AW!tin State Hospital and private 
psychiatric hospitals utilize PES. 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services. 

According to the Community Action Network's report, Prescription for 
Wellness (2001), it is estimated that 21 % of Travis County residents have a 
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished 
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the 
accessibility of appropriate treatment "essential for the viability of the 
community" (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90 
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental 
illness (http: //www.cdc.gov/omhlAMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis 
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents 
(http://www .mmhtfmc.orgl). 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of 
program services: 

Reduction in adult suicide rate. 
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests. 
Reduction in hospital bed days. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 14of53 

c) Specific strategies (plan of action) that will be used in the delivery of 
services. 

eProgram services to be provided to clients: 

e 24-hour crisis walk-in services. 
e Psychiatric screening and assessment 
e Brief crisis intervention services 
e 24-hour information and referral to appropriate community services. 
e On-site ,Psychiatric and nursing services including evaluation and 

medication prescription. 
e Transportation assistance to alternative sites or programs on a limited 

basis. 

eTarget population to be served: 

Texas Department of State Health Services Priority Population is the 
target population to be served including adults diagnoses of schizophrenia, 
bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression and children with severe 
and persistent mental illness, not excluding those with current or previous 
involvement with the criminal justice system. Anyone in psychiatric 
emergency can receive triage and assessment through PES, regardless of 
their meeting DSHS priority population criteria. 

eService eligibility requirements: 

All persons who request assessment and/or demonstrate need of 
psychiatric emergency services. No-one is refused services due to inability 
to pay. All services comply with required State licensure and/or other 
standards. 

eHours of program services: 

Hours of service are 24-hours a day, 365 days a year. 

eGeographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services wiD be provided: 

Consumers served are from AustinlTravis County. Site address is Nadine 
L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin, Texas 78701. 

eDescription of staffing: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page IS ofS3 

PES is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with licensed staff that is 
specifically trained in assisting consumers in crisis. Psychiatric services 
are available on site and through an on call system. Staffing patterns are 
available upon request. 

Licensing and continuing education requirements vary according to the 
individual, specific to the stipulations of his or her profession . 

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

Services are provided as needed on an emergency basis. 

E. TheInn 

Contact Person: Sheryl StiflIer, Director of Practice Administration 

Phone Number: (512) 703-1389 

1. SERVICE CATEGORYITYPE: PROGRAM TITLE: 
Psychiatric Crisis Services The Inn 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

The Inn is a 16-bed crisis residential program that provides a structured 
environment for persons in crisis or experiencing acute psychiatric distress. The 
Inn is designed to stabilize the immediate psychiatric crisis and link consumer 
with continuity of care resources post discharge. 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services. 

According to the Community Action Network's report, Prescription for 
Wellness (2001), it is estimated that 21 % of Travis County residents have a 
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished 
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the 
accessibility of appropriate treatment "essential for the viability of the 
community" (CAN, 2001). While not solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90 
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental 
illness (http://www.cdc.gov/omhlAMH/factsheets/mental.htm). In Travis 
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents, 
(http://www .mmhtfmc.org/). 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of 
program services: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Reduction in adult suicide rate. 
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests 

Reduction in hospital bed days. 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 16ofS3 

c) Specific strategies that win be used in the delivery of services: 

eProgram services to be provided to clients: 

The Inn is a short tenn crisis residential program that 'offers a structured, 
supervised environment for adult consumers with severe and persistent 
mental illness in moderate to severe psychiatric crisis. Consumers in other 
ATCIC day programs utilize this service when their living situation is 
negatively impacting their ability to participate. Supportive counseling, 
group socialization, skills training, medication maintenance, and 
coordination of care with primary treatment units are provided. 

eTarget population to be served: 

Texas Department of State Health Services Priority Population is the 
target population to be served including adults with diagnoses of 
schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression, not 
excluding those with current or previous involvement with the criminal 
justice system. Eligible persons also includes individuals outside the target 
population who meet crisis residential services criteria. 

eService eligibility requirements: 

Eligible consumers are persons who meet the Texas Department of State 
Health Services Priority Population including adults with diagnoses of 
schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or clinically severe depression and! or 
high risk for psychiatric decompensation. Eligible persons also includes 
individuals outside the target population who meet crisis residential 
services criteria. 

eHours of program services: 

24-hours a day, 365 days a year. 

eGeographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services will be provided: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 17 of 53 

Consumers served are AustintTravis County residents. Services are 
provided at the Nadine L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin, Texas 
78701. 

eDescription of staffing: 

Staff working at the Inn are have specialized training in mental illness and 
substance use disorders. Clinical, nursing and psychiatric services are 
provided by qualified, credentialied staff. Staffmg patterns are available 
upon request. The Inn is staffed with licensed nurses 2417. 

eQuantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

Consumers receive an average of 2-1 0 consecutive days of services~ 

F. Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) 

Contact Person: Sheryl Stimer, Director of Practice Administration Program 
Title: Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) 

Phone Number: 703-1389 
1. SERVICE CATEGORYfl'YPE 

Psychiatric Crisis Services 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

The Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) serves residents of Travis County 
who are experiencing psychiatric crisis. MCOT is designed to respond swiftly and 
go out to the individual in the community. As part of ATCIC's continuum of 
comprehensive psychiatric crisis services, the team works in close conjunction 
with ATCIC's Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) and the Crisis Intervention 
Teams (CIT) of Austin Police Department (APO) and Travis County Sheriirs 
Department (TCSO). 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services. 

According to the Community Action Network's report, Prescription for 
Wellness (2001), it is estimated that 21 % of Travis County residents have a 
mental illness. Human and economic costs, ranging from diminished 
functioning to premature death, can occur with mental disorders, making the 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 18 of 53 

accessibility of appropriate treatment "essential for the viability of the 
comm}Jllity" (CAN, 2001). While riot solely a psychiatric issue, 80 to 90 
percent of people who die by suicide are suffering from a diagnosable mental 
illness (http://www.cdc.gov/omhlAMHIfactsheets/mental.htm). In Travis 
County, the suicide rate in 2004 was 11.4 per 100,000 residents, 
(http://www .mmhtfinc.orgl). 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of 
program services: 

Reduction in adult suicide rate. 
Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests 
Reduction in hospital bed days 

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services: 

.Program services to be provided to clients: 

McaT provides a combination of crisis services including psychiatric 
assessments and medications, crisis intervention services, brief follow-up 
and service linkage to adults, children and adolescents in non-clinical, 
community settings. MCOT screens and assesses for imminent risk and 
need for in-patient hospitalization . 

• Target population to be served: 

Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are experiencing 
psychiatric crisis. Texas Department of State Health Services Priority 
Population is the target population to be served including adults, children, 
and adolescents with diagnoses of schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder or 
clinically severe depression, not excluding those with current or previous 
involvement with the criminal justice system. Eligible persons also 
include individuals outside the target population who meet MeaT 
services criteria . 

• Service eligibility requirements: 

Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are experiencing 
psychiatric crisis. Eligible persons also include individuals outside the 
target population who meet MCaT services criteria. 'These services are 
designed to reach individuals at their place of residence, school and/or 
other community-based safe locations. Children's crisis services are 
flexible, multi-faceted, a~d immediately accessible services provided to 
children and adolescents at high risk for hospitalization or out-of-home 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 19 of 53 

placement. The services link children and families with intensive 
evidenced-based treatments designed to be family-focused, intensive, and 
time-limited. 

eHours of program services: 

24-hours a day, 365 days a year. 

eGeographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services will be proVided: 

Consumers are served in the community setting in Travis County. The 
program offices are at the Nadine L. Jay Center, 56 East Avenue, Austin, 
Texas 78701 : 

e Description of staffing~ 

MCOT is staffed by licensed clinicians on all shifts. MCOT also has a 
licensed prescriber who provides psychiatric evaluations and medications. 
MCOT staff have specialized training in mental illness and substance use 
disorders. Clinical and psychiatric services are provided in the community 
and in close conjunction with Psychiatric Emergency Services, The Inn, 
and Next Step Crisis Respite. Staffing patterns are available upon request. 

eQuantity of services that wiD be provided to clients: 

Consumers receive an average of 1-4 visits within a 30 day period. 

G. Child and Family Services 

Contact Person: Arturo Hernandez, Director of Practice Management 
Phone Number: (512) 440-4068 

1. SERVICE CATEGORyrrYPE: PROGRAM TITLE: 
Children's Mental Health Services Child and Family Services 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

a) Critical Condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 20 of 53 

According to the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services, 1 in 5 children 
in the United States has a mental, emotional or behavioral problem In addition, 
two-thirds of t4ese children do not receive the help they need (USDHHS). Data 
from the Texas Council on Offenders With Medical and Mental Illnesses 
(TCOOMMl) Biennial Report indicate that 25% of all youth in the juvenile 
justice system have a mental illness. In addition, there is a correlation of 
children's mental health problems related to child maltreatment, family dynamics, 
divorce, domestic violence and other family/environmental stresses. 

According to the National Institute of Mental Healtll, suicide was the 3rd leading 
cause of death among young people 15 to 24 years of age (rate of 10.4 per 
100,000, or .01%) in the United States. The suicide rate among children ages 10-
14 was 1.5 .per 100,000, with four times more males committing suicide than 
females. The suicide rate among adolescents aged 15-19 was 8.2 per 100,000, 
with five times more males committing suicide than females. 
(http://www .nimh.nih.gov/researchlsuifact.cfm). 

The Systems of Care model of service delivery and the wraparound appn;>ach to 
service planning and coor~ation is identified as a best practice in the provision 
of services to children with a severe emQtional disturbance. In support of Travis 
County's efforts in continuing to develop Ii Systems of Care model, children and 
their families will be provided access to this service delivery model as 
appropriate. The utilization of the Systems of Care model will help ensure that 
children and families receive services based on family strengths, and that they 
will have access to a variety of both formal and informal supports. 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program 
services: 

-Reduction of abusive family dynamics in children and families. 
- Improved school behavior. 
-Decrease in re-arrest rates for youth with mental impairments who have been 
arrested in the past. 
-Improved social and emotional functioning of children and families. 
-Reduction of youth suicide rate. 
- Decrease in co-occurring substance use. 
-Access to care coordination services using the wraparound approach. 
-Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other 
community settings). 
-Access to fonnal services and informal supports in natural environments 
(i.e., schools, home, etc.) which are strength-based. 
-Access to services that are culturally competent. 
-Customer input ("parents as partners") on:· service satisfaction, service 
delivery, and system change via community forums or similar strategies. 
-Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 21 of 53 

e Maintenance and expansion of collaborations among child-serving agencies. 

c) Specific strategies that will be used in the delivery of services: 

eProgram services to be provided to clients: 

1. Intensive Outpatient Services. 

These services include: individual and family counseling and skills 
trainings, psychiatric evaluations and medication maintenance (as needed), 
care coordination/intensive case management using the wraparound 
approach, infonnation and referral services, home-based intervention and 
school-based intervention. 

eTarget population to be served: 

Intensive outpatient services are provided to children between the ages of 3 
and 18 who have a diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit severe emotional 
or social disabilities that are life-threatening or require prolonged intervention. 

eService eligibility requirements: 

Outpatient services are available to children ages 3 through 17 with a 
diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit serious emotional, behavioral or 
mental disorders and who: (1) have a serious functional impairment; or (2) are 
at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care environment due to 
psychiatric symptoms; or '(3) are enrolled in a school system's special 
education program because of serious emotional disturbance. 

eHours of program services: 

Outpatient services are available between 8 AM and 6:30 PM, Monday through 
Thursday and between 8 AM and 5PM on Friday, with flexibility in evening 
scheduling as needed and 24 hour availability, as needed, in case of 
emergency. However, home-based services are provided at times and dates 
convenient to the family receiving services. 

Psychiatric emergency services are available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year 
through the Psychiatric Emergency Services program . 

• Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services will be provided: 

The services are provided to Austinffravis County residents. Services are 
provided at various locations including: 105 W. Riverside Drive, Suite 120, 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 22 of 53 

Austin, Texas 78704, 825 E. Rundberg Lane, Austin, Texas 78753, 2515 S. 
Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 78704, individual families' homes, schools, 
Juvenile Court offices, and other locations as needed within the community . 

• Description of staffing: 

Child and Family Services staff includes board certified child and adolescent 
psychiatrists, licensed therapists, qualified mental health professionals, 
intensive case managers and a parent partner. We have bilingual staff and 
contracted providers who serve as interpreters for non-English-speaking 
families, including Spanish, Farsi and American Sign Language (ASL). 
Staffing patterns are available upon request. 

-Indicate the quantity of services that will be provided to clients 

Intensive outpatient services are based on the individual needs of the child. 

H. COPSD PROGRAM 

Contact Person: Sheryl Stiffler, Director of Practice Administration 
Phone Number: (512) 703-1389 

1. SERVICE CATEGORYrrYPE: PROGRAM TITLE: 
Co-Occurring Use Disorders COPSD Program 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

a) Critical Condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services. 

Substance use substantially impacts our Community as evidenced by the direct 
relationship between substance use and the following areas: 
• unstable family relationships 
~ criminal activity 
• arrests for non-violent crimes 
• incarceration 
• homelessness 
• decreased worker productivity 

There is a known and observed relationship between the transmission of diseases 
such as mY/AIDS, Tuberculosis and Hepatitis and behaviors associated with 
substance use. 

b) Desired commuDity impact(s) tbat will result as a consequence of program services: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
ConnactNo.4400000375 
Page 23 of 53 

Reduction in the rate of substance use in the community by dev.elopment of a 
continuum of care for Travis Country residents, which includes prevention, 
assessment, treatment, case management and outcome evaluation. 

c) Specific strategies q.at will be used in the deliv~ry of services: 

• Program services to be provided to clients: 

Services provided at COPSD are for adults (age 18 and older) seeking 
chemical dependency and mental health services who have a diagnosis of 
substance use disorders and mental illnesses. Consumers accessing services 
will be assessed prior to admission in order to detennine appropriate level of 
care and other psychosocial needs. Generally the treatment episode is 
between four to six months based on the consumer's needs. The COPSD 
program expects to serve 280 unduplicated consumers this year. The length 
of time in services depends on individual consumer needs and review of 
progress by the treatment team. Services presently include 12-Step Recovery 
groups, addiction education, individual counseling, cognitive behavioral 
education, relapse prevention, Good Chemistry Groups, referral for 
HIV/AIDS and/or Tuberculosis testing and treatment, and structured 
discharge planning. Services are provided in a gender and culturally specific 
manner. Individuals receive services as determined by the recommendation of 
level of care. The COPSD Program functions out of the Oak Springs facility 
which is licensed by the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDSHS). 
It should be noted that current funding, regulatory, or managed care demands 
might influence the structure and type of services available at this site in the 
future. 

• Target population to be served: 

Adults with co-occurring substance use and mental health disorders. 

• Service eligibility requirements: 

Consumers must be 18 years or age; physically and mentally able to 
participate in the program; willing and able to comply with treatment 
activities and rules; and must not be actively homicidal, suicidal or at risk for 
violent behavior. Consumers are charged on a sliding fee scale basis. No one 
is refused treatment due to an inability to pay. 

• Hours of program services: 
Program hours are currently 8am - 5pm, Monday through Friday and 2417 on
call. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 24 of 53 

• Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where services will be 
provided: 

Services are primarily provided in the community. Target areas for consumers 
to be served are Austin"'Travis County and surrounding counties in Central 
Texas. Consumers from anywhere in Texas are eligible for services if an 
appropriate referral to ATCIC has been made. 

• Description of Staffing: 

All staff members with direct care consumer contact have formal training 
(college courses or accredited workshops) in substance use disorders and co
occurring mental illnesses. COPSD Specialists carry a caseload as defined by 
DSHS and are LCDC's or QMHP's). 

• Quantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

COPSD consumers receive a minimum of 4 hours of services per week. The 
focus of all treatment is on abstinence &lor harm reduction until abstinent 
from alcohol and other drugs, and teaching individuals adaptive strategies for 
managing interpersonal situations, negative affective states and leisure time. 
These skills are taught through interactive discussions, modeling of skills and 
homework. 

I. Safe Haven 

Contact Person: Darilynn Cardona-Beiler, Practice Administrator 

Phone Number: (512) 804-3172 

1. SERVICE CATEGORYITYPE: 
Homeless 
Mental Health 
Co-Occurring Diagnoses 

2. SCOPE OF PROGRAM SERVICES: 

PROGRAM TITLE: 
Safe Haven 

a) Critical condition(s) that will be addressed by the provision of proposed 
services. 

Provide shelter for homeless persons with mental illness and co-occurring 
substance use disorders. Traditional shelter environments are usually difficult for 
these individuals to access and to remain in services. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 25 of 53 

b) Desired community impact(s) that will result as a consequence of program 
services: 

Increase in the number of homeless persons with severe mental illness and co
occurring substance use disorders who receive shelter. 

c) Specific strategies that will be used in tbe delivery of services: 

eProgram services to be provided to clients 

Low demand shelter is provided at the Safe Haven. It is a 16-bed program 
which provides a 24-hour staff supervised safe environment with showers, 
toilets, beds and linens, three nutritious meals per day, nurse assessment, and 
linkage to needed medical services. When an mdividual expresses willingness 
to accept linkage to additional community supports, linkage is provided to 
those services. 

e Target popUlation to be served: 

The target population consists of adults who fit the HUD definition of 
"homeless" and who have symptoms or diagnoses of severe mental illness. 
Individuals with co-occurring substance use disorders are also eligible . 

• Service eligibility requirements: 

Consumers must be 18 years of age, homeless and have behavioral health 
disorders. 

• Hours of program services: 

The Safe Haven is a program that provides 24-hour shelter, 7 days per week . 

• Geographical area from which the clients will come and site(s) where 
services will be provided: 

The ACCESS Outreach Team, which can be contacted at 478-5644, provides 
outreach services and screening for persons identified as potential Safe Haven 
Program participants. Outreach is performed in AustinfTravis County, mainly 
in traditional day and night shelters and greenbelt areas. The Safe Haven 
program is located at 5307 Riverside Street, Austin, Texas, 78741 (On Faro 
St.). 

eDescription of staffing: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
ConttactNo.440000037S 
Page 26ofS3 

All staff members with direct care consumer contact have had formal training 
(college courses or accredited workshops) in substance use disorders and 
mental illness services. They are familiar with the needs of homeless 
individuals and are trained in the philosophy of "low demand shelter." 
Staffing patterns are available upon request. 

. Quantity of services that will be provided to clients: 

Services are provided 24 hours per day for up to 16 persons per day. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

JANUARY 1,2013 - DECEMBER 31,2013 

1. Infant-Parent Program 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page 27 ofS3 

1. OUTCOME: Ninety-five percent (95%) of children with developmental delays or 
developmental disabilities make measurable progress in their development. 

MEASURE: Day-C, Hawaii Early Learning Profile (H.E.L.P.) Strands or other 
assessments in deficit areas used at baseline, and at one (1) year of service. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the 
modified (excludes questions not applicable to age group served) MHSIP Consumer 
Survey for Children and Families. 

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey for Children and Families, provided to 
families of consumers served, with a target return rate of20%. 

b. Output measure: 

OUTPUT: Provide services to 802 unduplicated consumers. 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per Management 
Infonnation System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Customer satisfaction measured: 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by 
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer 
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's Quality Management (QM) function and 
shared Center wide via the Center Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality 
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of 
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified 
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT) , as a Quality 
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page2S ofS3 

Demographic data are collected in the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summariie the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

2. Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: 98% of individuals/families receive linkage to services and supports 
identified in plan. 

MEASURE: Documentation of identified services received in Management Information 
System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain "a customer satisfaction rate of 90% or better as measured by 
ATCIC-DD Services Satisfaction Survey. 

MEASURE: ATCIC - DD Services Satisfaction Survey, conducted in an interview 
setting by an individual contracted by; but external to, the Center. 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: Provide services to 320 unduplicated consumers. 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Customer satisfaction measured: 

Customer satisfaction for consumers identified as having a developmental disability is 
measured by use of an instrument designed by ATCIC's Development Disabilities 
Division and ATCIC's Quality Management (QM) function. The instrument is tailored 
to the needs of persons with intellectual/developmental disabilities. Consumer 
satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis with this instrument. Results of consumer 
satisfaction are generated on a quarterly basis through ATCIC's Quality Management 
(QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the 
Quality Leadership Team on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of 
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified 
problems are referred by the QL T to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality 
Improvement Project (QIP), for [mal resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 29 of 53 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic infonnation are generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summarize the gender, ethnicity; zip codes, income and age of consumers seJVed. 

3. Psychiatric and Counseling Services 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: Maintain 97% or more Psychiatric and Counseling Services ATCIC 
priority population consumers stable and in the community. 

MEASURE: Rate of Consumers receiving Psychiatric and Counseling Services who 
had no Psychiatric hospitalization during the reporting period. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfaction rate of 90% or better as measured by 
the MHSIP Consumer SUJVey. 

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: 4,500 unduplicated consumers will be served at Psychiatric and 
Counseling Services. 

MEASURE: Management Information system (MIS) Anasazi Software 

2. OUTPUT: 37,500 consumer hours of service. 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information system (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Customer satisfaction measures: 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by 
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer 
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's Quality Management (QM) function and 
shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality 
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of 
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified 
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality 
Improvement Project (QIP), for fmal resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 30 of 53 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summarize the gender; ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

4. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1 % within 48 hours 
oflast service at PES. 

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1 % within 30 days 
oflast service at PES. 

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews. 

3. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the 
Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8). 

MEASURE: CSQ-8. 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: 4,000 unduplicated adults and400 unduplicated children will be served 
by PES. 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi. 

c. Customer satisfaction measures. 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction 
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's 
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout A TCIC via its Intranet. 
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which 
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer 
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement 
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
ConttactNo.4400000375 
Page 31 of 53 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system., Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

5. The Inn 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: Maintain adult suicide rates of less than 1 % occurring within 48 hours 
of last service at The Inn. 

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain adult suicide rates of less than 1 % occurring within 30 days 
of last service at The Inn. 

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; A TCIC Death Reviews. 

3. OUTCOME: Maintain customer satisfaction of 90% or better as measured by Client 
Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8). 

MEASURE: CSQ-8 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: 4,000 Bed days will be provided by The Inn. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

2. OUTPUT: Provide services to 400 unduplicated consumers at The Inn. 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Customer satisfaction measures. 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction 
Questionnaire-8. Results of consu~er satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's 
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. 
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which 
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer 
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QL T to a Quality Improvement 
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



d. Demographic data that will be ·collected: 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 440000037S 
Page 32ofS3 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC's QM function. 
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

6. Children's Mental Health Services 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: 35% of all children with moderate to high functioning impairment will 
have clinically acceptable or improving functioning. 

MEASURE: Child and Adolescent Texas Recommended Assessment Guidelines 
(CA-TRAG) - baseline at entry to program, second assessment at 90 days of services, 
and 90 days thereafter. 

2. OUTCOME: Parent and child satisfaction. 

• Parent Satisfaction Target: 90% of parents responding to survey will be satisfied with 
services. 

• Child Satisfaction Target: 90% of children responding to survey will be satisfied 
with services. 

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Survey for Children and Families. 

3. OUTCOME: A Network of traditional and non-traditional providers will be 
maintained (within funding parameters) to support the wraparound approach. 

MEASURE: Number of Network providers per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: Services will be provided to 1,093 unduplicated consumers for individual 
counseling, family counseling, group counseling, care coordination and psychiatric 
services (ages 3-17 years). 

MEASURE: Number of Unduplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Customer satisfaction measures: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 33 of 53 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed 
by the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer 
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's Quality Management (QM) function and 
shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality 
Leadership Team (QL T) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of 
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified 
problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT) , as a 
Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for fmal resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be colletted: 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC's QM function. 
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

7. Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorders (COPSD) 

a. Outcome measure(s): 
1. OUTCOME: Sixty-five percent (65%) of280 unduplicated consumers will show no 

arrests between admission and discharge. 

MEASURE: Match between Consumers Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software and DSHS EDTS Jail 
Match Report. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfaction rate of90% or better. 

MEASURE: MHSIP Consumer Satisfaction Survey 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: COPSD will serve 280 unduplicated consumers. 

MEASURE: Number of Un duplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Consumer satisfaction measures: 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a bi-annual basis, using an instrument designed by 
the Mental Health Statistic Improvement Program (MHSIP). Results of consumer 
satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's Quality Management (QM) function and 
shared $roughout A TCIC via its Intranet. Results are reviewed by the Quality 
Leadership Team (QLT) on a bi-annual basis, which allows implementation of 
continuous quality improvement regarding consumer satisfaction. Any identified 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
'Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 34 of 53 

problems are referred by the QLT to a Quality Improvement Team (QIT), as a Quality 
Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

~emographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are 'generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

8. Safe Haven 

a. Outcome measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: Ninety percent (90%) of consumers will be successfully linked to 
mainstream (regular Adult Mental Health and/or Dual Diagnoses) services by their 
time of discharge from Safe Haven. 

MEASURE: Safe Haven Discharge Report. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain a consumer satisfa~tion, rate of90% or better. 

MEASURE: Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8) 

b. Output measure(s): 

1. OUTPUT: 45 unduplicated consumers will be served by the Safe Haven Program. 

MEASURE: Number of Un duplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

2. OUTPUT: 5,625 bed days will be provided by the Safe Haven Program. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi Software. 

c. Consumer satisfaction measures: 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction 
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's 
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. 
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which 
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer 
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QL T to a Quality Improvement 
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Modification No. 10 
ConbactNo.4400000375 
Page 35 of 53 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated through ATCIC's QM function. 
Reports summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

9. Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MC01) 

a. Outco~e measure(s): 

1. OUTCOME: 75% youth and adult consumers stable and in the community within 48 
hours of MCOT service. 

MEASURE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews. 

2. OUTCOME: Maintain youth and adult suicide rates of less than 1 % within 30 days 
oflast service at PES. 

MEASlJllE: ATCIC Incident Reports; ATCIC Death Reviews. 

3. OUTCOME: Maintain ~nsumer s_atisfaction of 90% or better as measured by the 
Client Satisfaction Questionnaire 8 (CSQ-8). 

MEASURE: CSQ-8. 

4. OUTCOME: 95% of consumers referred to MCOT by APD, TCSO, and other local 
law enforcem~t agencies seen face-to-face by MCOT within 24 hours of referral. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available 
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC. 

5. OUTCOME: 15% or less of consumers are hospitalized within 30 days of initial 
MCOT services. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available 
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC. 

6. OUTCOME: 95% consumers identified as Emergent seen within 1 hour of PES 
dispatch. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available 
database and/or reports maintained by ATCIC. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



b. Output measure(s): 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 36 of 53 

2. OUTPUT: 500 unduplicated adults and 60 unduplicated children will be served by 
MCOT. 150 unduplicated adults ,and 10 unduplicated children served by MCOT will 
be individuals not currently open to ATCIC services. 

MEASURE: Number of Un duplicated Clients Served by program per 
Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi. 

3. OUPUT: 400 Hotline calls will be referred to MCOT. 

MEASURE: Management Information System (MIS) Anasazi or other available 
database maintained by ATCIC. 

c. Customer satisfaction measures. 

Consumer Satisfaction is measured on a monthly basis, using the Client Satisfaction 
Questionnaire-8. Results of consumer satisfaction are generated through ATCIC's 
Quality Management (QM) function and shared throughout ATCIC via its Intranet. 
Results are reviewed by the Quality Leadership Team (QLT) on a monthly basis, which 
allows implementation of continuous quality improvement regarding consumer 
satisfaction. Any identified problems are referred by the QL T to a Quality Improvement 
Team (QIT), as a Quality Improvement Project (QIP), for final resolution. 

d. Demographic data that will be collected: 

Demographic data are collected on the Anasazi Client Data system. Quarterly reports 
describing demographic information are generated by ATCIC's QM function. Reports 
summarize the gender, ethnicity, zip codes, income and age of consumers served. 

Performance Measures Reporting Requirements: 
a) Quarterly Interlocal and Quarterly Interlocal Demographic Reports 

(1) Due by the 15th of the month following the end of the previous quarter (1/15, 
4/15, 7/15, 10/15) 

b) Annual Report 
(1) Submitted upon completion 

c) Consumer Satisfaction - measured by the Client Satisfaction Questionnaire-8 
(1) Results of consumer satisfaction reported quarterly for each program identified in 

the work statement 

Reports will be submitted to County Contract Manager: Laura Peveto TCHHSNS - Office of 
Children Services P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 37 of 53 

2013 Budget ATCIC Main Interlocal 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL 

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care 

.. - .. ~ ~ " ........... ~l~~~~. teif* •• ~ qF. A~tmJ4 . : OR,.;... bt (~L\"'N@'ng 
PERSONNEL ~ Amount ' . s . !A'liiount "'", Al.s S F soure8.tDL 
Salaries (insert tolal from aHached worksheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cosVmonth X FTE's 0.00 
Wor\(er's Compensation: rate x salaries ,,:.- 0.00 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 

. ~ 0.00 

~\iiQM@;ERSONl:iEL . '" :;" ::.,,."i _ .... I" ,.%<,. . :;;!' c~," :" $0100, ~~ $'WOOL '5.0100 , $0.00, 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

.. 

Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (Including rent. utilities. building 
maintenance. etc.) 0.00 
Postage. 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Slaft Travel 0.00 
Printing/Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of egency 
operations) . 0.00 
AudlVAccounting 0.00 
ConsullantslContractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
Insurance/Bonding. 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

ar ftOT:AL10PEP'TI.N.G EXIfeNSE$;:~~: ~. l. ? )( ~;. $0100. ~ 'it! ~t.' .$0.00 " .' T$O.OO ..oioo. 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
Drugs/Medicine . 0.00 
Food/Beverage . 0.00 
Other: I,: 0.00 

ATCIC Services 1.411.054.00 1.411.054.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I... . ~.~"'~ . ....w~~ .. I,. .. SI ,-l;~, c;, t.Oill . ~ DIRE&:Ii ,~$SjT-~N.CE~+ 
.~";" 'i~ Ln Ji <·t$8~ ,TJ~tft~1tFoSrM;l I '.II . t , Il :'t4 ~. '~$b~j ~.:$j1 1~j1~0.sjMO 

EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 
i(Speclfy) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

D1M' 'ill~lIJ ' .... ;a~1 ~;11~ D. ma:rr:~L jEQ · . ~ . ENjl'/.~AP.lif~ lOJJ.w~ . ;.,~,: ,. , ,·,t~¢.'U .. , •. $Olei: r~ <JI ,~o.iQOr I " 
' ''$.010.0 ;1' '\. , ;?s.etdo 

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + 01 $1,411,054.00 $0.00 $1,411.054.00 
Nota: Grand Total doe. not Include program Incoma 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Dmc PIripd CqymcI by 8Iwt: 1/1/mlJ . 12/J1/mlJ 
.r.~' 

Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

DItIl\IIP!b I!UI!" lQIHSM: 1/:Q1:4/15/2013 QZ: 7/ 15/2013 QJ: 10/lS/2013 Qt: 1/15/2014 
1~~' 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 38 of 53 

S_~C~.J: P(! rlofm,]n(~pnrL.!..!l.fg_rmJ:_~aD.· :: .:O,]~~::;- '.' '.::;:::J:~ ".' _;:.~ -,,=,:,~::,=! -. ~ ::"'::"; J;'.~;:>i ~==;::0::: - -"-..... :;::~-.-, 5--' :-:: ~::,., ':: :::--<.:>:<:: s ;-;.~.::<.:' "C::', ::-~ "S:-',..~ :-,5'~ ,,:.~:::::o :~'.!":; e:_':!s:",:' ,:. "":.'; c:"~· ::l.'(>,' :"'~,:: ~'. l:·· ,:,: - -J '." •• >. 

(C.-,:::1.:;5:;::I" :,-, :.-:. _-_,::?:,:--e:?.:~-'-" :'-_-:2 =: -',:"t;, ~.-:,:?" "::;--,:;:::: :'':~,:':' :;;"2S<.:',:o::·" :.-, ": ::: ... -·ge-:·,~:::\:~::':~:::::::·2'.' :', .. :' 

Austin Tmis Caunty MUM" (d b.a Audin 
leea' Alency Name; 1M County In'CIA! Ute) Contract Program Name: 

TCHHS/VS P'''I,om 
Le.d & Phone No.: 

TCHHS/VS Controct 
lIura Pey!to 154·7874 Speciolist & Phone No.: 

InfJnt=h"nt Prpmm - E!tty Childhood 

tnt,rvcntian IEen 

Iobn BAdshJw 151-4277 Contract Term: llQUlN 1 2013 · Oec!mber 31 2013 

o 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



OC.6< 

oe.7. 

OC#7b 

OC.7c 

ocla. 

0CI8b 

OCt8c 

oel9> 

OCl9b 

OCil9c 

oe'l00 

0CI1Ob 

Percentale of children with developmental delays or developmental disabilities who make measurabfe proaress 
in their develoDfMnt in: Self·he1D skills 
Number of children with developmenta' delays or developmental disabilities who made measurable Pl'08ress In 

heir develoQment In: SOciilVEmotlonill 

Number of children asseued 

(outcome rate) 

(numcmor) 

(d.nornin_tor) 

Pertentaae of children with ~eftlopmeontal dellV$ or developmenta' disabilities who make l'T\eilsu~ble Pf'OCtess f{outcome rite) 
In their development in , SocIiJ/Emotional 

Nu~r of children with dew~tll delaVl or devek)pmentll diybilties who made measurable proaress in I(nurner.tor) 
their development In: Communttatlon 

Number of children aises-sed I_tOT) 

Perce~tace of children with dl!'Yl~pmental delays or developmental diJabilities who make measur.bIe Pl'Olress I(autcome tlte) 
in the" devetaoment in: Communatlan 
Number of children with development,l delays or developmental dis.bl1ities who made meuunible PfOIntSS in 

,Iheir d~1 in: PhysicaI/MDlor 

Number of children assessed 

POrtent. of child .... with _Iopmenlal doloys or _pmontat disabl1illo. who molo meas.".bIo p",. .... 

in Ihoir _10_1 In: PllylbI/MDlor 
Number of customen wfto complete tM Mental .... kh Statistic Im."owment Pf'Oll'1lm (MHSeP) Consumer 

SuJWY for ChUd,.n .nd F.milia .nd ft1;MJrt SltisfKtion with the p.fMRm 
Number of customers who complete tM Mental He.1th Statistic Improvement Protram (MHSIP) Consumer 

SUMY for Childro. and FamlUos 
Percentqe of cultomers Mtfsfitd, ., mN1Ured by the Mental Heah.h Statistic: Improvement Protram IMHSIP) 

Consumer SUfW'Y for Od1dren .nd FamiUes 

(numerator) 

( .... ornnator) 

tDUtcome me) 

I ......... ) 

,1--.., 

/lDIY/al /lD1V/al /lD1V/al .DIY/al 

.DIV/OI 

Modification No. 10 
.4400000375 

IDlY/a I PageMl of 3 IOIV/OI IDIY/OI 

0 /lDIV/OI .DIY/OI 

0 /lDIViol IOIV/OI 

.DIV/al !15% .DIV/al .DIY/OI 

0 IIDIV/OI IDIY/OI 

0 /lDIV/O! IOIV/OI 

.DIV/al !15% /lD1V/al #DIY/Of 

0 .DIV/OI .DIV/OI -
0 /lDIV/OI IIDIV/OI 

IION/OI !15% IDIY/al IIDIV/OI 

0 /lDIV/OI IDIY/OI -
0 IIDIV/O! IIDIV/Ol 

" 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 40 of 53 

"-'. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



limI PI!!gd CgmId br 1laPt: 1/1/lIIU - U/J1/lIIU 

Travis County Health and Human 5eNices & Veterans SeNice (TCHHS!VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

DlltIlaPtIU'!IItpJO!l!SM: loQl:O/lSnou ~7/lsnou ~ 10l1Snou Qe: lIJS/1Ol4 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 41 of 53 

llc t ~Qr:~J~..f.e...::f o_rf!l'H~ ~ c..B (,p_O.U...!!:! ~qf_:r .. l: iCIl.. : ~c:,:" ::;-:, C': .I<.i:;~ :"0::; ",,-~r.il~~::: c,~ ~ --~ ;,-';:" ,,-:~ ,,5 ':-:2:":';', : ". ;:." - :: s :",:>:' S~' -,. (!; :-:;';2 . ':'1'::; " cO:' '::'-" ". - "~l: h3 ~ :::::-": ~t!,:>;·.~'S.:-; ".15'2 -o~'a:, 

';C.l: ::::-;' ~ :J: : S~'?: J .~: ~;:-,,_, -:Col: ;-,.1'.l' c.,;: ':: ,':;:;: ::"',:.', :~<:':~:::?:~,:;" =. ':'-,'::.':i :::,:..:c ::::;~~ ',:; ~;-':' .;'1; .... ~:.:: ;~.l~: .. (.~.J ::-:. ";:,-! -,:c,~ :~c·, .. ;:, .r,:, 

lepIAconcv _ : Austin Trayg Cqunty MHMB fdJy, 
Win Tpyk Cpynty tnsma! em) 

c-ractPratnm 
Nome: 

Aconcvc..-t 
!Tt!I!a!rjs mI Cqunp!inI Smrim -,-No.:Io' ;;;". ___ ...... ~ 

Jphn 8radshaw l54:9n CDntract Tenn. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 42 of 53 Created 04-18-2013, 349p



l .... -._' 

TCHII5/IIS __ 

Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHSNS) 
Main Mental Health Intertocal: 2013 Performance Report 

lIsJ!m 

Jphnlpsbbm '$HlP CantnctTerm: 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 43 of 53 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



I I I I I I I I I I I I i I I I I I 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



I!mt h!IPd "'""" In Bnan: I/JJiou . Unl/lGU 

Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TOtHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Intertocal: 2013 Performance Report 

DlbBnan" ...... lQII!SIYS: .. ~."IS(ZOu Q2:111S/Z01J QJ:,II/utzou QO:""'ZO'. 

Sf>c:ign. l: P,·rfc?!;TI.l:'[I· ~~P~J.o·:':lJ~ill:"l_ :' c.;~~:;- •. J::::,1:'_':- 'c- _'! ~:1,1:>':; ~'! ~ "'~' ','::'" ~-r. ._'~ ::'_J:c'.~'" ;;- .• l!: :.~- j.";" J ':: ~ C'~ c' \':' ~<' ~ ::'~'. :..:!' ,1~:: :-:"J :-~::~: 'J"':~ 'ci,l:e;-::c.: :::';? '- ,-,,' ::- .~. ::l''):,_,j ''''::. ;-,l.(' ::;:~ . 

• ::.'::: •• 1~: s:'c: <i ~: c-: .... ~_ ",,_~ :::-.:; C',L," ,~~'~;'_ ;"2' :.: '-:a:-"::, .j- :':: C:.:.>' :::':-S;:: .:~ s s:.a;:-~· " ::: .... ':.;~,!-: .. :,.- .-:;;::.::>::: 

lopI--, 
TCNHS/IIS ........ 
........ ,..,..Ho.: 

&vJtIn Irma Cmmty MM" '41..,. 
Aantin TmiI Cpynty "'"'" em' 

'-........ 
N8me: 

TCNHS/IIS Contftct 
lItnPmlp 1M-7m ~&,..... ... -= 

Sf'C~12r1 f'f't::nlnJr,(" () "~ ::' _ ' 

~ '.: 

Quortar4 
c-n .. 

0151 and Etn+ $rndm 
Mo.: ... ~'"'-:¥:r -}\Ii'iiliilk:';: 

Jp!m Ir!Hyw l$:HilU Contract Term: IanyMy L MY · Drpmhrr U Xlp 

0ricin0I- Dotr. 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 45 of 53 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 46 of 53 Created 04-18-2013, 349p



JJmo PIIIgd '-'" ""1InMt: 1/1/Z1H3 - U/J1/ZIH3 .. '. 

Travis County Health and Human SeNices & Veterans SeNice (TCHHS/VS) 
Main Mental Health Interlocal: 2013 Performance Report 

D • .,IInMt" QUill! IQ!!!SM: l,CU: 4/15/2013 CU; 7/15/2013 QiI: 10/15/2013 q4: 1/15/2014 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 47 of 53 

~ct~OI'! ' ~f.-e.Ifor_m,j("c('..B.~Eo~U~I_q!r.1.1!'c:'l. r (',t~ -::- • t:~:;':,-,:-:: : .. \~ ::i:r:'-~:·.J(!'2'~ Cf' , -,,[, ;c:.: ::la':~~ "~ ·c:,,;;.':~ 1- :!~p :1;::-:(": i::-::.:-.<l-'.: ~ ::"~ (;' ~c:-,;·" ~c'~ ;;:::;-::f:! J=~; ;.;);1;;; ',~::Lci,:,~s r.:::' ,1:'!~:C :1'[' I:!;:;; :,,!::-.; :c:::;c~:o::(: :"; .. ". c,.<:'S: ':-S p'~(;s(' (c'-:ac: 

V':.I: ,~::-" ';;:', S;cC': ,) ~', c.;;~,: -:- ': :;~ ... ,~ ~~ :',; ," r. :: •• ::::'::- ,j:"::.', ~>::o .:=:;:,l:: ~i:. ,1r.::?;; :-<:~e :::J:,-;-,) ::;; ::':S~:':J::[,;,. '('.J'" ~':~'Ji! :;',il '::; -:;'1:·.:'i:e:~:·.<::c:-.:.:::~cc :'d';is.:.:,,:-, 

Lelll Atency N.me: 

TCHHS/VS P,.am 

:QuartorZ 
C ........... ts 
Quarter! 
C_ 
Quomr4 

.IS 

Austin Tnrtis County MHMR ld..b+ 
AuSjn TAriJ Cqunty Infan' em) 

Contract Procram 
Ham.: 

Acencv Contact 
~ Nam. & Phon. 

No.: 

Jebo BrMhtpw §H.2n ContndTmn: )anory 1 20U - plumber 31 2013 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 48 of 53 

Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (TCHHS/VS) 
Client Demolraphic5 - Year-to· Date Report, 2013 

S..!:! t!.':!!!J..:...Dp.1ll01:~."lJl!!.!..(J!.!..IH~tJ!..!LO.!l.1.!!lt!.!lJ) I'I! d LOlly III dd.r· ,Ill hlu! ,',I'lI·(1 tl'l". Tilt' fpd trl.lfll:le'. loc.dt'd 11 Ill(' I),)[)( r 111:11")'<1'1(1 ",dr' o! ',Olllt' ((,11 prm'llh.! ;lelchtlOf ,Ii II'~:(UC:IU 1 "'1 I . , ) Q,1' 

Info l'j.IIIOD '~q(Je ,tr'd If j!C)( 'I,lVI'D;I't Ill' '1')11 I" I " () I oil' \ I U \'(.1(: (""ll'::: al,~: 011::' ',01111.1\1 co:-npll'tr:J :111 PI I D • ,t n', [)(.( lG,:r.q,'I'_ d'I(1 /Ip Co:'" fOllll. fOI 'Ii t. qU. I' ,It'd ,., rl 

ttli'. Ide to Count','r,r.(,1 r:y{ url:.ll t :i.Uco ~ .1\ IJ '. 1 \ 

Cont,.ct MIlD MInt., Hs,nb Interloc" TCHHS/VS P&'''Ph'O·mnelN"ood, •• 
Program Name: 

J.OY'ry 1 2013 . Docrmb,r TCHHS/VS Contf'ld 
SpecloUsl & Phone No,; 

LIMA PenlR 854-IB7" 

lohD Bfldth.w 854-4277 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



~1""1I"ItY N,,,,,; Aant" 1mb Cpunty ¥M¥!'4 b. A",'I!] 
trw, Coynsy 'nS"'" "rJ) 

Apncy Conhet MIme 
aP'tlOMNo 

Contrkt~ Ibm.......,': 
MIme: 

Contnct Term: 

TOtHS/YS Protram Lud '*" Pmpp Dt TCHH$IV5 ContrM.t SpKiaIst. 
.......... , lIZ! ...... No ,' 

IIMry 1. 291' . QrsrnIrsr" lOU 

Jgbn "dth.w ,*,2n 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 49 of 53 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Modification No. 10 
Con~tNo. 4400000375 

Page 50of53 

duplicated clients. At the beginning of the contract year, ALL clients are counted as NEW and UNDUPLICATED. Furthermore, each individual client is to 

counted only one time within each entire contract year. For most of our contracted programs with a calendar year term, this means that all individuals 

o were existing clients in December (counted in the previous contract year) AND who are continuing into January of the new contract year as "carryover 

mts" are counted again only once, in the first quarter (Ql) of the new contract term. This "carryover" number is added to the number of additional N 

mts who just started in the program during January through March, to make up the total Ql unduplicated client count. From then on, only additional 

W clients who are just starting in the program are counted each quarter; therefore Q2, Q3, and Q4 often reflect fewer clients than Ql. Obviously, 

'lain programs with different enrollment or demand cycles could reflect larger numbers in a different quarter, such as a school year-based program 

ich may have the most new clients (and/or its own internal carryover from a previous program cycle) starting in August or September (Q3) instead, etc. 
- -

'posed changes to measures always require careful review and advance approval. One of our goals is to keep performance measures and reporting 

:h meaningful and simple, so adding or changing measures is generally discouraged. If you would like to change one or more of your performance 

asures, olease discuss with your Contract Soecialist. Performance Soecialist. and/or ProRram Lead for oossible imolementation in a future contract 

justing ''Year To Daten (YTO) totals to reflect averages. In the performance reporting spreadsheet formulas, by default all quarterly numbers (but not 

'centages) are set to automatically add cumulatively across the page into a sum for the "YTD Total Program Actual Performance." However, certain 

.tracts may have exceptions to this, such as a measure which is intended to capture an AVERAGE number over reporting periods instead. In these cases, 
will need to contact the Performance Soecialist to overwrite the formula in the YTD column for each Quarte 

nicity and Race reporting. The U.S. Census Bureau considers race and Hispanic origin as two separate and distinct concepts. Hispanics and Latinos 
y be of any race. Therefore, individuals reporting their race, such as White or Black or African American, may also be Hispanic or Latino. If your 

nographic forms combine these two categories and report Hispanic or Latino as a race, please count the clients in the Hispanic or Latino category for 

and in the Some other race cateRorv for Race. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

Date: ___ _ --ioM-.:-Cli"r=' ~ h....!..;::::-21--:-'!!'-Lo.. ..;;:2~O,--13~_ 
Name of Affiant: _____ Q:r==-~ ... _~I..>o.,.:J__.:E.=.z\l)~D_n_''5~ _ _ _ 
Title of Affiant: _____ ....,~':"'::~~:__:_:~=___._;__-T_:::=_r=_ 
Business Name of Proponent: ATCE H M R. db-. A TCJC 
County of Proponent:, _ ___ T...L..1CJ.C""LV-"L,.I&...;S;;;1..... _ _ ____ --:._ 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent. 

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3. Affiant can read the English language. 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 51 of 53 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit 
as Exhibit "1". 

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit. 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting n on Exhibit" 1 " with whom Proponent is doing business or has done 
business during the 365 day period immediately b e the date 0 is affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the 
~~ 'p 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by 

e", SHARON TAYLOR 
My Commlaslon ExpIres 

Apr1l12,2015 

,~~~----------;=-~~ 

ature of Affiant 
Po e:ox. '?£AB, .Ausbn I IX. 787 b-'l - 354-8 
Address 

Lh.v ld EM:lns on lYcu::. 2!i, 20 ) 3. 

~~ -
Notary Public, State of T-e X q <j 

Typed or printed name Of 'l\>1J , 
My commission expires: U I 2.. 2D I S 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



EXHIBIT 1 

Modification No. 10 
Contract No. 4400000375 
Page 52 of 53 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 
January 16,2013 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name of Individual 
Holding OfficelPosition 

County Judge ..................... ............................ ............ Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) .................................... .......... DonaIyn Thompson-Biscoe 
Executive Assistant ....... .. .............. ... ............. ............ Cberyl Brown 
Executive Assistant ............... .... ....... ............... .... ....... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant .... ..... ...... ......... .... ....... .. .............. .Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant ....... .... ............................... .......... Vacant 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ............ ...... ......... Annie Davis 
Executive Assistant ......................................... ........ ... Deone Wilhite 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ............ ............... Kurt Sauer 
Executive Assistant ......... ................................ .. ....... .Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant ....................... ............................ Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant ..................................... .... ....... ... Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 .... ...... ...... .......................... GeraId Daugherty· 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Charyln Daugherty 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Bob Moore· 
Executive Assistant ............. , .......... ............................ Martin Zamzow· 
Executive Assistant ..... ........................................ : ...... Barbara Smith· 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 ......... , .................... .. .......... Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant ....... .. ........................................... Edith Moreida " 
Executive Assistant ....... ............................................. Norma Guerra 
County Treasurer ................ .. .... ..... ..................... ....... Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor ......................................................... Nicki Riley· 
County Executive, Administrative .... ......................... Vacant 
County Executive, Planning & Budget ............ ...... .... Leslie Browder· 
County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 
County Executive, HealthIHuman Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive, TNR ... ... ............... .... , .................. Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... . Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management.. .............................. Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Interim Chief Information Officer ..................... ........ Tanya Acevedo 
Interim ChiefInformation Officer ................... .......... Rod Brown 
Interim Chief Information Officer ... ............ ........ ...... Walter Lagrone 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney .. .......................................... David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney ........................... ..... Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, County Attorney .................... .. .James Collins 
Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 
Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division ............................. ...... .. Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division ....................... ......... John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division ....................... ...... _.Elizabeth Winn 
Attorney, Transactions Division ......................... .. ...... Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 
Attorney, Transactions Division ............................... .Jim Connolly 
Attorney, Transactions Division ........ ................... .. ... Tenley Aldredge 
Director, Health Services Division ........ ................... . Beth Devery 
Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 
Purchasing Agent ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ............................... ....... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

Seton Hospital 

Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Consultant 

Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Purchasing Agent Assistant N .................................. CW Bruner, CfP 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N .................... .............. Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N ................................. .1ason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N .................................. Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ............... .. ................. Patrick Strittmatter 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................................. .1orge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................ .................. Loren Breland, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................... ...... .. .... .1ohn E. Peba, CfPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ... ............... .. .............. Rosalinda Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N .................................. Angel Gomez· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................... ............ .shannon Pleasant, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ...... ............... .. ... ..... ... David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................. ................ Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................. .............. . .1esse Herrera, CTP, CfPM, CfCM· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ......... .......... ............ ... Sydney Ceder· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant n .................................... Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II ........... ................... ; ..... L. Wade Laursen· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant 1I ...... .............................. Sam Francis· 
HUB Coordinator ...................... ............. .... ................ Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist ... .......................................... '" ....... ... Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist .. .. ........... ...................... ........... .......... Jerome Guerrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst ... .............. .... ................ Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst ................... .................. Jennifer Francis 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Name of Individual 

Modification No. 10 
Con~tNo.440000037S 

Page S3 ofS3 

Position Held Holdine OfficelPosition Date of Expiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ................. .............. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M ............ ............. ..... 03/14/13 
Attorney, Transactions Division ............... ................ .Tamara Armstrong .... .. ............... .... ......... .... 03/30/13 
Executive Assistant ................... ..... ........... ........ ........ Lori Duarte .......... ........................ .. ............. 06115/13 
Chief Information Officer ... ........... ...... .................... .1oe Harlow .... .......... .......... ............ ............. 07131/13 
County Auditor ....................... ... ............................. Susan Spataro, CPA ....................... ............. 08/31113 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P ............... 09/26/13 
Executive Assistant ...... .. ........... ..... .......................... . Cheryl Aker .. ...... ...... .......... ..................... ... 10/05/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II ...... ........................ .. ... .1ayne Rybak, CTP .. ..... ......... ....... ... ......... .... 12114/13 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 ......................................... Karen Huber .................................. ............. 01101114 
Executive Assistant.. .. ............. ................. ... ............. . Garry Brown ................................. ............. 01101114 
Executive Assistant.. ................. .... . ............. ............. .Julie Wheeler .. .......... ..................... ........ .. ... 01101/14 
Executive Assistant... ; .............. ............... .. .............. . .1acob Cottingham ........................... ............. 01101114 

• - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



, . 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 7 TO CONTRACT NO. 
4400000427 (H.T.E. CONTRACT NO. LA110090LC), CYRUS NETWORKS, LLC, FOR 
DATA CENTER LEASE SPACE. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
In January 2010, Commissioners Court approved a contract for 
colocation space for BEFIT which included Monthly Recurring Charges 
and Non-Recurring Charges.  In December 2011, Commissioners Court 
approved Modification No. 1 for additional lease space at CyrusOne.  As 
part of Modification No. 1, Travis County allocated a not-to-exceed limit 
of $100,000 for Non-Recurring Charges which included adding 
additional power circuits, build out of an office area, running fiber to 
designated areas and installing cages.  The total cost to date is 
$60,680.00.  
 
ITS began the physical move of the Data Center in FY13.  During a 
recent inspection by TCSO staff, it was brought to ITS’s attention that 
CJIS regulations require the cages to extend from the floor to the ceiling 
for both the BEFIT area and the Data Center location.  ITS internally 
funded the additional cage requirements for both locations at an 
additional cost of $43,810.00, which exceeded the NTE amount. 
 
Since ITS will continue to place additional equipment in the space, they 
recommend increasing the NTE amount by $50,000 for other Non-
Recurring Charges to cover any additional requirements. 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $942,590.00 has 
been spent against this contract. 

 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $50,000.00 
Modification Type:    Increase Not-to-exceed limit to $150,000 
Modification Period:  FY13 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation #:  300000224  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000427 (LA110090LC) Data Center Lease Space                                                                                             

PAGE 1 OF  1  PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY:    PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

April 8, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Cyrus Networks, LLC 

d/b/a CyrusOne 

4201 Southwest Freeway 

Houston, Texas 77027 

 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

7 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

December 21, 2010 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: February 1, 2011 – January 31, 2016 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February 1, 2011 – January 31, 2016 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $245,350.00   Current Modified Amount $1,249,192.84 . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 
Whereas, under the terms of this contract, Cyrus Networks, L.L.C. initially granted Customer Travis County 

exclusive use of a colocation space, of 360 square feet, in its facilities and in exchange Customer agreed to pay 

Monthly Recurring Charges and Non-Recurring Charges for additional services related to Customer’s use of the 

colocation space and 

 

Whereas,  Customer requested an additional 1500 square feet as a second colocation space on the same general terms 

and conditions related to Monthly Recurring Charges and Non-Recurring Charges, and 

  

Whereas, at the time of requesting the additional square feet, Customer designated an annual maximum of $800,000 

and a limit of $100,000 for one-time start-up costs related to Customer Equipment to be placed there during 

Customer’s fiscal year ending September 30, 2012, and 

  

Whereas, Customer has continued and will continue to place additional Customer Equipment in the colocation space 

during Customer’s fiscal year ending September 30, 2013, and thereafter, to which additional Non-Recurring 

Charges for additional services needed for the additional Customer Equipment apply,  

 

Now therefore, Customer designates a limit of $50,000 for Non-Recurring Charges related to Customer Equipment 

being placed in the co-location space during Customer’s fiscal year ending September 30, 2013, and, if not fully 

expended, the remainder may be used in subsequent fiscal year.  
 

 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[    ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  X  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 
TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 512-854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER/SPRINKLER SYSTEMS INSPECTION AND SERVICES 
TO THE SOLE BIDDER, AAA FIRE AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
COMPANY, INC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract requires the vendor to supply Fire Extinguisher/Sprinkler 
Systems Inspection and Services to Travis County Facilities 
Management and other Travis County Departments. 

On March 8, 2013, IFB No. B1301-003-NB was issued through BidSync.  
One (1) bid was received on April 1, 2013.  The Purchasing Office 
concurs with the Travis County Facilities Management Department’s 
recommendation to award a contract to the sole bidder AAA Fire and 
Safety Equipment Company, Inc. 

Two vendors who viewed the solicitation but did not bid said that they 
did so because they could not offer all of the services specified.  Others 
who viewed were out of the service area so did not submit a bid. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 10 months $26,559.00 has 
been spent against this requirement. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: N/A    
Contract Type: Term    
Contract Period: April 29, 2013 through April 28, 2014  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Viewed: 21  Responses Received: 1  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): Cost Center 11400090001 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Bid #B1301-003-NB - FIRE EXTINGUISHER/SPRINKLER SYSTEMS 
INSPECTIONS AND SERVICES

 
Creation Date  Jan 31, 2013 End Date Apr 1, 2013 2:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Mar 8, 2013 11:25:46 AM CST Awarded Date  Not Yet Awarded

 B1301-003-NB--01-01   GROUP A: Inspection of Dry Chemical Portable Fire Extinguisher 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $4.00   500 / each $2,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR
Total Amount Text: TWO THOUSANDS
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-02   GROUP A: Recharge Dry Chemical: 5 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $13.00   250 / each $3,250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THIRTEEN 
Total Amount Text: THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-03   GROUP A: Recharge Dry Chemical: 6 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $9.00   25 / each $225.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: NINE
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-04   GROUP A: Recharge Dry Chemical: 10 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $19.00   100 / each $1,900.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: NINETEEN
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-05   GROUP A: Recharge Dry Chemical: 20 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $25.00   25 / each $625.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY FIVE
Total Amount Text: SIX HUNDREDS TWENTY FIVE
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-06   GROUP A: Dry Chemical Hydrostatics Test

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $6.00   500 / each $3,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SIX
Total Amount Text: THREE THOUSANDS
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-07   GROUP A: Inspection of CO2 Fire Extinguisher

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 1

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $4.00   100 / each $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDREDS
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-08   GROUP A: Recharge CO2 of Fire Extinguisher: 5 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $8.00   100 / each $800.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: EIGHT
Total Amount Text: EIGHT HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-09   GROUP A: Recharge CO2 of Fire Extinguisher: 10 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $12.00   30 / each $360.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWELVE
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED SIXTY 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-10   GROUP A: Recharge CO2 of Fire Extinguisher: 15 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $15.00   25 / each $375.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIFTEEN
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-11   GROUP A: Recharge CO2 of Fire Extinguisher: 20 LB

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $20.00   15 / each $300.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-12   GROUP A: All CO2 Hydrostatics Test

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $12.00   100 / each $1,200.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWELVE
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-13   GROUP A: Inspection of Clean Agent Fire Extinguisher

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $0.10   750 / each $75.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TEN CENT
Total Amount Text: SEVENTY FIVE 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-14   GROUP A: Clean Agent Recharge Price Per Pound

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $20.00   50 / pound $1,000.00    Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 2

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Unit Amount Text: TWENTY
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-15   GROUP A: Clean Agent Hydrostatics Test

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1.00   100 / each $100.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE 
Total Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-16   GROUP A: Inspection of Inergen System

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   8 / each $2,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: TWO THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-17   GROUP A: Inspection of 6 liter K-Rated 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $5.00   8 / each $40.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE 
Total Amount Text: FORTY 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--01-18   GROUP A: Starflight, Inspect, 6 Yr Service, Hydrotest, Recharge 125lb Fire 
Extinguishers

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   2 / each $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--02-01   GROUP B: Ansul System Inspection

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $100.00   10 / each $1,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--02-02   GROUP B: Recharge Ansul System: Wet Charge per gallon plus parts

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $50.00   25 / gallon $1,250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIFTY
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--02-03   GROUP B: Recharge Ansul System: Dry Charge per pound plus parts

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $5.00   25 / pound $125.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 3

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Total Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE
Agency Notes:

 B1301-003-NB--02-04   GROUP B: Replace Ansul System Fusible Links

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $12.00   25 / each $300.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWELVE
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--02-05   GROUP B: Ansul System Hydrostatics Test

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $50.00   10 / each $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIFTY
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--03-01   GROUP C: Inspection of Fire Hose Cabinet and Hose Attachment

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $10.00   25 / each $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TEN
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDREDS FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--03-02   GROUP C: Cabinet Security Break Glass Inspection

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $20.00   2 / each $40.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWENTY
Total Amount Text: FORTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--03-03   GROUP C: Standard 1.5 Hose Valve Replacement 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $125.00   2 / each $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--03-04   GROUP C: Complete Hose Rack Assembly Replacement 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $500.00   1 / each $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-01   GROUP D: Travis County Courthouse, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / job $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 4

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 B1301-003-NB--04-02   GROUP D: Travis County Administration, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / job $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDREDS FIFITY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDREDS FIFITY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-03   GROUP D: South Rural Community Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / job $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-04   GROUP D: East Rural Community Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / job $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-05   GROUP D: Gardner Betts Juvenile Justice Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,000.00   1 / job $1,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND 
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-06   GROUP D: Travis County Exposition Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $500.00   3 / job $1,500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-07   GROUP D: North Rural Community Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / job $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-08   GROUP D: West Rural Community Center, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / job $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 5

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 B1301-003-NB--04-09   GROUP D: S.M.A.R.T Facility,Bldg A, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / job $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-10   GROUP D: Gardner Betts Juvenile Probation Dept, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,000.00   1 / job $1,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-11   GROUP D: Travis County Correctional Complex, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,250.00   1 / job $1,250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-12   GROUP D: Travis County Jail, Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,250.00   1 / job $1,250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--04-13   GROUP D: Steam Clean & Service Vent Hoods at location listed on Purchase Order

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $500.00   1 / job $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--05-01   GROUP E: Gardner Betts, Annual Inspection & Service of Stand Pipe

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-01   GROUP F: Heman M. Sweat Courthouse, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $595.00   1 / annual $595.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED NINETY FIVE 
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED NINETY FIVE
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-02   GROUP F: EMS 24, Annual Inspection & Service of Sprinkler Systems

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 6

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-03   GROUP F: University Savings Building, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-04   GROUP F: Executive Office Building, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-05   GROUP F: Criminal Justice Center, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / annual $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-06   GROUP F: Annex Building, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $500.00   1 / annual $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-07   GROUP F: Collier Law Enforcement Center, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-08   GROUP F: East Rural Community Center, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-09   GROUP F: Forensic Center, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems 

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 7

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-10   GROUP F: Precinct Two JP and Constable, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-11   GROUP F: Tax Office/Elections, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / annual $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-12   GROUP F: Pct 4 Office Bldg, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-13   GROUP F: N. Rural Community Centr &Clinic, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-14   GROUP F: Exposition Center, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,300.00   1 / annual $1,300.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-15   GROUP F: Starflight, Annual inspection and Service of Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-16   GROUP F: East Service Center, Annual inspection and Service of Sprinkler Systems

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 8

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-17   GROUP F: (CES) Counceling & Education, Annual inspection and Service of Sprinkler 
Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-18   GROUP F: Keith Ruiz Bldg, Annual inspection and Service of sprinkler systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $500.00   1 / annual $500.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FIVE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-19   GROUP F: Gardner Betts-Juvenile Probation, Annual inspection & Service Sprinkler 
Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $1,000.00   1 / annual $1,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Total Amount Text: ONE THOUSAND
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-20   GROUP F: Pct # 1, Richard E. Scott Bldg, Annual inspection & Service of Sprinkler 
Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-21   GROUP F: SMART Facility, Annual inspection & Service of Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-22   GROUP F: (AG) Drug Court, Annual inspection and Service of Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 9

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 B1301-003-NB--06-23   GROUP F: Pct 3 Office, Annual inspection & Service of Sprinkler Systems 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $350.00   1 / annual $350.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-24   GROUP F: W Rural Community Center & Clinic, Annual Inspection & Service Sprinkler 
System 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-25   GROUP F: South Rural Community Center Annual Inspection & Service of Sprinkler 
System

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $250.00   1 / annual $250.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
Total Amount Text: TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--06-26   GROUP F: Location listed on PO, Annual inspection and Service of Sprinkler Systems

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-01   GROUP G: Criminal Justice Center, Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire Pump

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-02   GROUP G: Travis County County Clerk/Tax Office, Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire 
Pump

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-03   GROUP G: Colliers Law Enforcement Center, Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire 
Pump 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 10

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Agency Notes:

 B1301-003-NB--07-04   GROUP G: East Service Center, Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire Pump

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-05   GROUP G: Criminal Justice Center (CJC), Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire Pump

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / annual $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-06   GROUP G: Expo Center, Annual Inspection of Automatic Fire Pump

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-07   GROUP G: Gardner Betts Juvenile Probation Dept, Annual Fire Pump Inspection

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-08   GROUP G: Travis County Jail, Annual Automatic Fire Pump Inspection 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $750.00   1 / annual $750.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Total Amount Text: SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--07-09   GROUP G: Annual Automatic Fire Pump Inspection, Location listed on Purchase Order 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $400.00   1 / annual $400.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: FOUR HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-01   GROUP H: Regular Hourly Labor Rate of Certified Service Technician

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $89.00   1 / hour $89.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: EIGHTY NINE 
Total Amount Text: EIGHTY NINE
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 11

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 B1301-003-NB--08-02   GROUP H: Regular Time Hourly Rate Licensed Apprentice Service Technician

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $79.00   1 / hour $79.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: SEVENTY NINE
Total Amount Text: SEVENTY NINE
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-03   GROUP H: Emergency Time Hourly Labor Rate Certified Service Technician

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $115.00   1 / hour $115.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED FIFTEEN
Total Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED FIFTEEN
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-04   GROUP H: Emergency Time Hourly Labor Rate Licensed Apprentice Service Technician

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $89.00   1 / hour $89.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: EIGHTY NINE 
Total Amount Text: EIGHTY NINE
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-05   GROUP H: Materials Associated with Job (including markup)

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $100.00   1 / each $100.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED
Total Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-06   GROUP H: Sub-Contract Costs Associated with Job

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - $100.00   1 / each $100.00    Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED 
Total Amount Text: ONE HUNDRED
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B1301-003-NB--08-07   GROUP H: Percent Materials Markup

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

AAA Fire & Safety  First Offer - 25.00%   1 / percentage 25.00%    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Supplier Totals

 AAA Fire & Safety  $49,132.00    (83/83 items) 

Bid Contact MAJID HEMMASI 
aaafire@netzero.net
Ph 512-451-4145   
Fax 512-451-4101 

Address 6700 guadalupe
austin, TX 78752 

Qualifications  HUB   MBE   SB   WBE   

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 12

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Award Total

$49,132.00 (Does not apply to percentage or no price items.)

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal 
on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the 
agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor 
responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not 
limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, 

as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for inspection at that time.

Travis County

Apr 3, 2013 2:09:01 PM CDT p. 13

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND MIDLAND COUNTY FOR USE OF I-JURY CODE 
DEVELOPED BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  
 
Since Travis County developed the I-Jury process and software, other 
jurisdictions have expressed interest in deploying the system and 
acquiring the software code developed by ITS. The Commissioners 
Court has already approved a model Software License Agreement that 
allows such jurisdictions use of this code with Travis County retaining 
ownership of the original code plus any derivative works.  At this time, 
Midland County is requesting the code. 
 
The District Clerk recommends approval of the Software License 
Agreement for I-Jury between Travis County and Midland County.  

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



 

 

Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza 

District Clerk, Travis County 

Travis County Courthouse Complex 

P. O. Box 679003 

Austin, Texas 78767 

 

 
Administrative Offices        Civil and Family Division          Criminal Division                 Jury Office 
      (512) 854-9737                       (512) 854-9457                       (512) 854-9420                 (512) 854-4295 
      Fax:  854-4744                       Fax:  854-6610                       Fax:  854-4566                 Fax:  854-4457 
 

April 11, 2013 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 
 
FROM: Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza, District Clerk 
 
COPIES: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Director 
  Tanya Acevedo, Interium CIO, ITS 
  Tenley Aldredge, County Attorney 
  Auditor’s Office 
 
RE: A LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

MIDLAND COUNTY FOR THE USE OF I-JURY CODE DEVELOPED BY 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

 
 
Since Travis County developed the I-Jury process and software, other 
jurisdictions have expressed interest in deploying the system and acquiring 
the software code developed by ITS.  The Commissioners Court has already 
approved a model Software License Agreement that allows such jurisdictions 
use of this code with Travis County retaining ownership of the original code 
plus any derivative works. 
 
The attached agenda request for Commissioners Court action is to approve 
the attached Software License Agreement for I-Jury between Travis County 
and Midland County. With no objection from the members of the 
Commissioners Court, we request this item be placed on consent. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your 
consideration. 
 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sylvia Lopez, HUB Coordinator, 854-
4561  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
ON APPROVING THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE HUB DISPARITY 
STUDY. 
 
The County was approached in March 2012 to participate in the City of 
Austin’s next Disparity Study through an Interlocal Agreement.  In 
August 2012, money was earmarked by the Commissioners Court for 
the County to participate in the study.  Since that time, staff has 
participated in a series of meetings to discuss potential participation.  
In November 2012, the Purchasing Office participated in a work 
session, along with the City of Austin.  Bexar County presented 
results of their Disparity Study, and community small business 
representatives expressed their support of the County participating in 
the study.  During a voting session on December 4, 2012, the Court 
directed staff to begin developing the County’s scope of work for a 
Disparity Study with community input, but has not authorized 
participation as of yet.  On April 11, 2013, during a work session, 
Purchasing staff presented the first draft of the scope.   Purchasing 
staff has been extensively involved in preparations by attending 
ongoing meetings/discussion with Commissioner Eckhardt’s Office, 
City of Austin and several other government agencies. 
 
The City of Austin issued an RFQ in late December 2012 and received 
submittals in February 2013.  We are expecting to be able to meet with 
the City’s consultant by June 2013.  Staff is requesting Court approval 
of the Scope of Work, and authorization to commence negotiations 
with the Consultant.  Any resulting contract will be presented to the 
Court for approval. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



County Disparity Study Scope  Page 1 of 5 
 

 
        TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

 
1.OBJECTIVE OF THE PROJECT:  

 
The selected Consultant shall conduct a Minority Business Enterprise (MBE), Women Business Enterprise (WBE), and Historically Underutilized 
Business (HUB) disparity study consistent with constitutional mandates, governing law, and MBE/WBE/HUB best practices.  The Consultant’s final 
report shall outline the results of the disparity study and clearly and concisely offer the Consultant’s recommendations consistent with the results 
of the disparity study and governing law. 

2.DEFINITIONS:   
   
For purposes of this project, the following terms have the meanings set out below:    

a)  MBE: refers to Minority-owned Business Enterprise as the term is defined in the MBE/WBE Ordinance at § 2‐9(A‐D)‐4(31).    
b)  WBE: refers to Women-owned Business Enterprise as the term is defined in the MBE/WBE Ordinance at § 2‐9(A‐D)‐4(47).    
c)  HUB: refers to Historically Underutilized Businesses as the term is defined in the  Texas Government Code Chapter 2161, Subchapter A (2). 
d)  VTS: refers to Vendor Tracking System, the County’s web-based system used to electronically track payments to subcontractors and subconsultants. 
e)  H-T-E: refers to County’s previously used financial system.  
3. BACKGROUND:  

 
In 1988, the Travis County Commissioners Court appointed an advisory committee to study any evidence of past discrimination on the part of 
Travis County with respect to County contracts awarded to or subcontracted to minority or women owned business entities.  Through an official 
Preamble, testimony, complaints and a study evidencing continuing disparity between the participation of minority and women owned business 
enterprises and the dollar value of contracts awarded by County government, there was evidence of past discrimination on the part of Travis 
County with respect to its procurement and contractual activities, and that convincing evidence existed that remedial action was warranted.  The 
Preamble was adopted on November 16, 1988.  No official documentation was found other than the Preamble 
 
During this same time, Travis County, specifically David Escamilla County Attorney, was approached to participate in discussions and legal 
research into doing a disparity study.  The City of Austin asked the County to be involved and share the cost of the study and to help select a 
consultant.  The Court felt at that time that the money would instead be taken to hire staff to handle minority procurement and the pre-cursor to 
the HUB Coordinator position; therefore, opted to not be a part of the study.  But, this limited the County on what could be done for minority 
participation. 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



County Disparity Study Scope  Page 2 of 5 
 

In May 1994, the Travis County Commissioners Court unanimously passed a resolution creating the Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) 
Program within Travis County.  The primary objective of the HUB program is to ensure HUBs receive a fair and equal opportunity for participation 
in the County’s procurement process. 
 
It is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office that a “Good Faith Effort” is made to ensure that 30% goal of all eligible procurement dollars 
are spent with HUBs in the area of commodities, services (professional & non-professional) and construction.  The County adopted the 30% goal 
based on the State of Texas HUB Program. 
 
Travis County only recognized the certifications through the State of Texas as a HUB, the City of Austin as a Minority or Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise (M/WBE) or the federal Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE).  Travis County does not certify vendors, operating instead through 
the recognition of the three certifications mentioned.  
 
Through the County’s development of an “In-Reach” and “Out-Reach” awareness program, both internal County employees and external vendors 
are identified and educated on the County’s HUB Program and the importance of utilizing ready, willing and able minority and woman-owned 
businesses and HUB certification.   
 
In 2003, the County’s “Construction Trade Enhancement Advisory Committee” was established in July to assist the Court in developing HUB policy 
initiatives, paying special attention to the construction trade.  Membership included local minority and non-minority construction contractors.  
Due to schedule conflicts, the committee discontinued in May, 2005.  During the same year, the Court  approved a contract to obtain services to 
review the County’s HUB Program. Colette Holt & Associates, a nationally recognized legal expert in designing, implementing and defending 
affirmative action programs issued a report that included ten recommendations for revising the current HUB Program and adopting a new 
approach. 
 
As part of a new approach, the Court approved during a voting session held on July 15, 2003, for the County to adopt the City of Austin’s M/WBE 
goals and sub-goals which would replace the initial 30% goal.  This change was supported by the Construction Advisory Committee and Colette 
Holt.  Although new goals were adopted, the County still faced legal boundaries of what it could and could not do to enact a program that has a 
racial preference component.  Goal achievement was still based on a voluntary approach.  Additionally, in 2006 Colette Holt did a second HUB 
Program review followed by an oral presentation to Commissioners Court on May 23, 2006.  Recommendations were categorized by Race and 
Gender-Neutral and policy revisions. 
 
In the 77th Texas Legislative Session (2001) SB 510 was enacted on September 1, 2001 (Texas Local Government Code 271.111 – 271.121) 
authorizing government entities to use alternative delivery methods in construction.   One of those methods, Design-Build was approved by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court on February 1, 2005 to permit the Purchasing Office to issue a solicitation for the Travis County Correction 
Complex Expansion.  Travis County was able to give minority participation numerical value with the Design-Build method.  Another alternative 
delivery method used by the County was Construction Manager-at-Risk (CMAR).  The Commissioners Court authorized use of CMAR on April 12, 
2011 for the renovation of the 700 Lavaca Building Ground, 1st and 2nd Floors for the new Commissioners Courtroom and Executive Offices.  Texas 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



County Disparity Study Scope  Page 3 of 5 
 

Local Government Code 271.111 – 271.121 was replaced by Texas Government Code 2267, Subchapter G on September 1, 2011 from the 82nd 
Texas Legislative Session.  Competitive pricing for subcontractor work was established as one of the advantages of the CMAR method.  Purchasing 
was able to work a little closer with the primes to encourage and increase minority participation. 
 
With an increased HUB staff from one to three positions, and the procurement of a web-based tracking system, recommendations by Colette Holt 
have taken the Program to a new level of increased outreach and better tracking of payments to subcontractors.  
 
The County’s HUB staff located in the Purchasing Office is responsible for managing, implementing, and operating the County’s HUB Program and 
DBE Program.  HUB staff performs an array of services including reviewing HUB requirements at pre-bids/pre-proposal/pre-cons/kick-offs and 
other meetings.  Reviewing HUB Subcontracting Declaration plans, verifying HUB/M/WBE certifications, and preparing a Good Faith Effort Report; 
providing prime and subcontractor training on the Vendor Tracking System; coordinating delivery of project manuals/plans; semi-annual HUB 
reporting; coordinating annual County liaison workshop; disseminating electronic newsletters and other relevant information; 
distributing/collecting various surveys; serving on various committees and boards, and other duties as assigned. 

4. ANTICIPATED SERVICES:  
  
Objective: 
The selected Consultant will be required to perform a comprehensive disparity and availability study of contracting and procurement activities in 
the County’s relevant geographic market area and product markets (the Disparity Study).  The Disparity Study will be based on three years of 
historical data (FY 2009-2011) collected by the County.  The County’s data may include total contract amounts and total amounts paid to 
MBE/WBE/HUBs, recorded by industry, race/ethnicity, and sex.  The County has collected this data on prime contractors and subcontractors.  The 
County’s prime contractor data has been catalogued using H-T-E financial system and subcontractor data in the web based tracking system or the 
Vendor Tracking System (VTS) and both are available in electronic format 

 
The Disparity Study shall analyze whether a disparity exists between the number of available MBE/WBE/HUB businesses’ in the County’s 
geographic and product markets and the number being utilized on County contracts.   
 
The Disparity Study will analyze MBE/WBE/HUB businesses’ availability and participation both as prime contractors and subcontractors in specific 
industries (identified by commodity codes) within the broader categories of construction, construction-related professional services, 
construction-related non-professional services, and commodities.  The Consultant will not be expected to analyze the data associated with 
smaller contracts, likely those with a value of less than $50,000.  More specifically, the selected Consultant must perform the following elements 
of work (collectively referred to as the Project): 

 
a. Provide detailed and up-to-date overview of current constitutional standards and case law on race and gender-conscious and race and 

gender-neutral government efforts in public contracting; 
b. Determine the County’s appropriate geographic market area; 
c. Determine the County’s product markets, or those industries within the major procurement categories (construction, construction-related 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



County Disparity Study Scope  Page 4 of 5 
 

professional services, construction-related non-professional services, and commodities) that are most indicative of work performed on 
County contracts.  

d. Provide statistical evidence of disparities in business enterprise activity in the County’s geographic and products; 
i. Determine the availability of MBE/WBE/HUB businesses (classified by industry, race/ethnicity, and sex) in the County’s 

geographic and product markets.  The Consultant’s methodology for determining availability shall rely on more than just census 
data to ensure most firms are captured and that ownership is verified. 

ii. Determine the County’s utilization of available MBE/WBE/HUB businesses’, classified by industry, race/ethnicity and sex in the 
County’s geographic and product markets; 

iii. Examine, document and detail if there is statistical evidence of disparities in the contracting and subcontracting activities 
within the County; 

e. Collect and analyze anecdotal evidence on the experience of businesses in the County’s markets, including business-owners and 
community stakeholder’s inputs; which may include County precinct specific public hearings, interviews, surveys and other methods 
approved by the County Purchasing Office, to support identified statistical disparities. 

f. To the extent necessary and possible, collect data regarding other public entities’ utilization of MBE/WBE/HUBs with similar geographic 
and product markets.  Document and explain the significance of these findings. 

g. If appropriate, determine whether and to what extent discrimination exists in the private sector.  This determination will require an 
analysis of MBE/WBE/HUBs businesses’ private sector success relative to non-MBE/WBE/HUBs businesses’ private sector success. 

h. Based on analysis and review of the County’s contracting and purchasing policies, electronic contract compliance records, HUB utilization 
reports,  and any HUB Program background reports and studies that may have been conducted relating to the Program, and provide 
recommendations, including race-and gender-neutral means, for addressing any identified disparities.  These recommendations should 
address annual ethnic-specific goals (and provide guidance on determining project-specific goals), and any other related compliance 
issues.  Provide monthly progress reports to the County. 

i. Provide a draft final report including, but not necessarily limited to, an executive summary, an overview of relevant case law, the Disparity 
Study with detailed discussion of the Consultant’s methodology and analysis, and recommendations based on Consultant’s findings and 
review of the County’s HUB Program. 

j. Revise the report subject to concerns raised by the County and present in final form. 
k. Present Disparity Study findings to County Departments and relevant staff, Commissioners Court, and otherwise cooperate with the 

County in facilitating dissemination of the Disparity Study results to the County and the public. 
l. In the event the County’s HUB Program is challenged any time from three years of completion of the Disparity Study, the Consultant may 

be required to testify on the constitutionality of the County’s HUB Program plan. 
 

This Scope of Services does not include legal services, nor does it include a legal component other than what is specifically provided above.  The 
County has separately retained legal counsel to provide legal advice to the County throughout this process. ( NOTE:  AS OF 4-15-13 LEGAL 
COUNSEL HAS NOT BEEN RETAINED.) 
 

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



County Disparity Study Scope  Page 5 of 5 
 

Deliverables:                                                                      
 
The Consultant shall specifically deliver the following: 
 

a. Hold one meeting with key County officials to discuss the scope, approach and methodology of the project. 
b. Prepare a Work Plan to outline the mutual responsibilities for producing data, analyzing data, and reviewing the work product. 
c. Work with the County’s Project Manager and key staff to refine Work Plan and scope, approach and methodology of the project. 
d. Monthly progress reports, including, when appropriate, summaries of analyses and assessments in progress or completed. 
e. A draft of the Consultant’s final report for review and comment by the County, and a final version of all relevant reports. 
f. A final report on the Disparity Study, including an executive summary, an overview of relevant case law, the Disparity Study with detailed 

discussion of the Consultant’s methodology and analysis, and recommendations based on Consultant’s findings and review of the 
County’s HUB Program.  The final report shall be written in clear and concise language using consistent terms; easy to understand; 
organized in a logical manner; fully illustrated with relevant examples; and consistent with widely accepted methodology.  Unless 
otherwise permitted by the County, the final report and all data and records developed in conjunction with the final report and Disparity 
Study shall be submitted to the County as two hard copies and one electronic copy (in or compatible with Microsoft Office 2007 or later) 
to permit future use by the County. 

g. Presentations before relevant County Departments and the Commissioners Court. 
5. QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

The experience, knowledge, and capabilities of the Consultant’s personnel and subconsultants (the Project Team) will be thoroughly evaluated to 
determine the Consultant’s ability to timely deliver a legally defensible Disparity Study developed consistent with best practices.  It is the 
Consultant’s responsibility to secure all services necessary to meet the requirements of the project. 

6. PROPOSED SCHEDULE:  
 

The MBE/WBE/HUB businesses availability study shall be completed by the Consultant within twelve (12) months after issuance of notice to 
proceed from the County.  The completed study shall be submitted to the County’s Project Manager. 

7. ANTICIPATED BUDGET:  
 

The County’s FY 2013 budget permits $200,000 to be spent on the Consultant’s contract. 

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Approve Contract Award for Rental of Cargo Vans, IFB No. 1303-003-
CW, to the responsive low bidder, Capps Van and Truck Rental. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This contract will provide for the Rental of Cargo Vans to 
the Travis County Clerk department. 

IFB No. 1303-003-CW was issued on March 20, 2013.  A total of eight 
(8) vendors were solicited and two (2) bids were received.  The Travis 
County Clerk department recommends award to the responsive low 
bidder, Capps Van and Truck Rental.  The apparent low bidder, EAN 
Holdings, LLC d.b.a. Enterprise Rent-A-Car is considered non-
responsive due to not meeting the safety requirements as listed in 
Section 2.0, 3.1 and 3.2 of the bid specifications. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A 
Contract Type:  Annual, Unilateral 
Contract Period: April 23, 2013 through April 22, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 8 Responses Received: 2 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: N/A 
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 24



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 

TO:  Cyd Grimes, CPM 

  County Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM: Susan Bell 

Chief Deputy 

 

DATE: April 16, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Review of Bid Tabulation Packet for Bid # 1303-003-CW, Rental of 

Cargo Vans 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Reference the bid cited above.  Although Enterprise Rent A Car is the apparent lowest 

bidder, they do not meet our requested safety specifications in section 2.0, 3.1 and 3.2. 

Please award the bid to the lowest responsive bidder Capps Van and Truck Rental. 

  

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact Denise Bell at 

854-3997. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dana DeBeauvoir 

Travis County Clerk 
 

 

PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325 
Phone: (512) 854-9188   Fax: (512) 854-3942 

http://www.co.travis.tx.us 

 

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 

Accounting, and Administration Divisions 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410 

 

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate, 

and Records Management Divisions 

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328  

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Bid #1303-003-CW - RENTAL OF CARGO VANS

Creation Date Mar 8, 2013 End Date Apr 8, 2013 9:00:00 AM CDT
Start Date Mar 20, 2013 12:26:28 PM CDT Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

1303-003-CW--01-01   Rental of Cargo Van
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Enterprise Rent-a-Car [Ad] First Offer - $269.99 15 / week $4,049.85 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: weekly
Total Amount Text: weekly
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Make and Model Bid: Ford, Nissan 
Chevy Cargo Van
Chevy E250 - payload 3/4 ton, Ford E250 - payload 3/4 
ton, Nissan NV 2500 
Chevy E150, Ford E150, Nissan NV 1500

CAPPS RENT A CAR First Offer - $329.95 15 / week $4,949.25 Y Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Make and Model Bid:

1303-003-CW--01-02   Rental of Cargo Van 
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
CAPPS RENT A CAR First Offer - $59.95 15 / day $899.25 Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Make and Model Bid:

Enterprise Rent-a-Car [Ad] First Offer - $59.99 15 / day $899.85 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: daily
Total Amount Text: daily
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Make and Model Bid: Ford, Nissan, 
Chevy Cargo Van
Chevy E250 - payload 3/4 ton, Ford E250 - payload 3/4 
ton, Nissan NV 2500 
Chevy E150, Ford E150, Nissan NV 1500

Supplier Totals
Enterprise Rent-a-Car [Ad] $4,949.70    (2/2 items) 
Bid Contact Kristy Stephens 

john.a.hampton@ehi.com
Ph 214-688-8300
Fax 512-692-3864

Address 8200 John Carpenter Frwy
Dallas, TX 75247 

Bid Notes Enterprise has the ability to provide long and short wheel base cargo vans to our customers. 
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Enterprise has the ability to provide long and short wheel 
base cargo vans to our customers. 

CAPPS RENT A CAR $5,848.50    (2/2 items) 
Bid Contact Government Agency Rep 

Ph 214-630-6300
Fax 214-630-7268

Address 8555 JOHN CARPENTER FREEWAY
DALLAS, TX 75247-4630

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid 1303-003-CW

Apr 8, 2013 2:11:43 PM CDT BidSync p. 2

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence 
negotiations with the highest-ranked firm after interviews for RFS No. 
S1301-008-CG, Program Manager/Owner’s Representative for 
Development of a New Travis County Civil and Family Courthouse 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with departments and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 In December 2010, the County purchased the full city block located at 
308 Guadalupe for the development of a new Travis County Civil and 
Family Courthouse to replace the aging and outdated Heman Marion 
Sweatt Courthouse.  On April 22, 2011, Request for Information (RFI) 
No. I041311CG was issued, as directed by the Commissioners Court, to 
solicit information from developers and construction teams to explore the 
potential for a public-private-partnership (P3) for the development of the 
new courthouse building.  The intent of the P3 project delivery method 
would be to reduce Travis County’s cost and to deliver the project more 
quickly and with quality long-term design, construction, maintenance, 
and/or operations of the new courthouse building.  In response to the 
RFI, on June 30, 2011, twenty-one (21) responses were received from 
various companies and consortiums which provided information on their 
past experience with, and ideas on, the P3 contracting approach, and 
expressed an interest in participating in the County’s project in some 
capacity. 

 On May 31, 2011, the Purchasing Agent was authorized to issue 
Request for Services (RFS) No. S110505-CG to procure the services of 
an Advisory Team to assist in determining the feasibility of utilizing a P3 
delivery method (and other alternative project delivery methods) for the 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 25



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

development of the new courthouse building.  As a result, contract 
PS120059JT was awarded on January 3, 2012, to Ernst & Young LLP 
(and associated legal services were awarded to Hawkins, Delafield & 
Wood).  Ernst & Young presented a summary of their findings on April, 
3, 2012, which included an analysis of the financial feasibility of various 
delivery options for the Courthouse, an update on project costs and a 
value-for-money analysis of a design-build (DB) and or a public-private-
partnership (P3) delivery as compared to a traditional design-bid-build 
(DBB) process.  The report concluded that there is value-for-money in 
pursuing an alternative delivery method instead of the traditional DBB 
approach.  In May 2012, the Court appointed members to a Travis 
County Civil and Family Courthouse Recommendation Committee to 
assist with the selection of a final delivery method for the project.  Upon 
completion of their work, the Committee presented their report for the 
Court’s consideration and deliberation on August 7, 2012.  The 
Committee’s report recommended that the Court pursue a P3 delivery 
approach for the project and included several other recommendations, 
including the need to hire a transaction-oriented P3 advisory team 
before issuing a solicitation for the development of the project. 

 As the next recommended step required to advance toward the 
development of the new courthouse building, the County issued subject 
RFS on February 13, 2013, to procure the services of a Program 
Manager/Owner’s Representative to advise the Commissioners Court, 
and represent the County’s interests, through the development of the 
new Civil and Family Courthouse.   

 Phase one of the services to be contracted will require the selected 
team to review and analyze the information prepared to date, assist with 
finalizing a financing strategy, advise the County in the selection of the 
best project delivery approach to be used for the project (DB or P3) and 
perform other tasks consistent with this stage of the project.  Future 
phases of the project will require the team to provide procurement 
assistance, contract negotiation and program management services.  
Once a project delivery method is selected by the Commissioners Court, 
an item will be put before voters in an upcoming bond election for 
approval.  If approved by voters, the County will subsequently begin the 
required solicitations to move forward with development and 
construction of the new courthouse building. 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Subject RFS was issued electronically to over 12,000 businesses 
nationwide, with approximately 150 businesses viewing the RFS before 
it closed on March 27, 2013.  Seven (7) responses (proposals) were 
received in response to the solicitation.  The Evaluation Committee, 
supervised by the Purchasing Office and comprised of representatives 
from Civil Courts Administration, Facilities Management Department, 
Justice and Public Safety and the Planning and Budget Office, met on 
April 11, 2013, to short-list the top three firms after reviewing and 
scoring the proposals received against the established evaluation 
criteria.   

 After establishing the shortlist, the Evaluation Committee conducted oral 
interviews with the three (3) short-listed firms on April 17, 2013.  The 
short-listed firms were Broaddus & Associates, Ernst & Young LLP and 
URS Corporation.  After interviews, the Evaluation Committee met, in 
consultation with the County Attorney’s Office, to discuss the interviews 
and determine a final comprehensive ranking based upon firms’ written 
responses to the RFS and oral interviews.  The three short-listed firms 
made for a highly competitive final selection process.  After deliberation, 
however, the Evaluation Committee unanimously established a final 
ranking, selecting URS Corporation as the highest-ranked firm. 

 The Purchasing Agent requests authorization to begin formal 
negotiations with URS Corporation, including price, to finalize a contract 
for the Court’s approval.  Should negotiations be unsuccessful, the 
Purchasing Agent requests authorization to then commence 
negotiations with the next highest-ranked firm. 
 

 
REQUIRED ACTION 

 

_____ Approved     _____ Disapproved 

 

________________________________________ 

                  Samuel T. Biscoe  Date 

                     County Judge 
 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Evaluator No. 1
Weighted Factor Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Avg. Score

1. CRITERION ONE: Demonstrated Expertise of Personnel                                                               
Demonstrated expertise and experience of key personnel proposed to provide the services proposed.  Key 
personnel shall have previous experience in dealing with development of major construction projects for a public 
entity.

30% 5 1.50 5 1.50 5 1.50 5 1.50 5 1.50 2 0.60 4 1.20 1.33

2. CRITERION TWO: Fee Proposal (Calculated by Purchasing)
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 30% 3 0.90 2.5 0.75 4 1.20 3 0.90 3 0.90 1 0.30 2.5 0.75 0.81

3. CRITERION THREE: Demonstrated Experience of the Firm 
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 20% 5 1.00 5 1.00 5 1.00 5 1.00 4 0.80 2 0.40 4 0.80 0.86

4. CRITERION FOUR: Proposed Approach to Providing Services 20% 5 1.00 5 1.00 4 0.80 5 1.00 5 1.00 2 0.40 4 0.80 0.86
Respondent must have adequate current full-time staff, both registered professionals in an applicable field and 
technical and administrative support staff, to competently and efficiently perform the work.  Respondent must 
submit a management plan to show how it proposes to efficiently accomplish the work for the Project under 
consideration.  Each phase of the plan should have a well-defined scope, deliverables, and estimated timeframe 
for completion.

TOTAL SCORE 100% 4.40 4.25 4.50 4.40 4.20 1.70 3.55 3.86

Evaluator No. 2
Weighted Factor Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Avg. Score

1. CRITERION ONE: Demonstrated Expertise of Personnel                                                               
Demonstrated expertise and experience of key personnel proposed to provide the services proposed.  Key 
personnel shall have previous experience in dealing with development of major construction projects for a public 
entity.

30% 2 0.60 5 1.50 2 0.60 4 1.20 4 1.20 2 0.60 4 1.20 0.99

2. CRITERION TWO: Fee Proposal (Calculated by Purchasing)
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 30% 3 0.90 2.5 0.75 4 1.20 3 0.90 3 0.90 1 0.30 2.5 0.75 0.81

3. CRITERION THREE: Demonstrated Experience of the Firm 
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 20% 2 0.40 5 1.00 2 0.40 3 0.60 4 0.80 2 0.40 4 0.80 0.63

4. CRITERION FOUR: Proposed Approach to Providing Services 20% 2 0.40 4 0.80 2 0.40 3 0.60 3 0.60 1 0.20 3 0.60 0.51
Respondent must have adequate current full-time staff, both registered professionals in an applicable field and 
technical and administrative support staff, to competently and efficiently perform the work.  Respondent must 
submit a management plan to show how it proposes to efficiently accomplish the work for the Project under 
consideration.  Each phase of the plan should have a well-defined scope, deliverables, and estimated timeframe 
for completion.

TOTAL SCORE 100% 2.30 4.05 2.60 3.30 3.50 1.50 3.35 2.94

Evaluator No. 3
Weighted Factor Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Avg. Score

1. CRITERION ONE: Demonstrated Expertise of Personnel                                                               
Demonstrated expertise and experience of key personnel proposed to provide the services proposed.  Key 
personnel shall have previous experience in dealing with development of major construction projects for a public 
entity.

30% 2.5 0.75 5 1.50 3 0.90 4 1.20 2.5 0.75 2 0.60 4.5 1.35 1.01

2. CRITERION TWO: Fee Proposal (Calculated by Purchasing)
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 30% 3 0.90 2.5 0.75 4 1.20 3 0.90 3 0.90 1 0.30 2.5 0.75 0.81

3. CRITERION THREE: Demonstrated Experience of the Firm 
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 20% 2.5 0.50 5 1.00 3 0.60 4 0.80 2.5 0.50 2 0.40 4.5 0.90 0.67

4. CRITERION FOUR: Proposed Approach to Providing Services 20% 2 0.40 4 0.80 2.5 0.50 4 0.80 3 0.60 2 0.40 4 0.80 0.61
Respondent must have adequate current full-time staff, both registered professionals in an applicable field and 
technical and administrative support staff, to competently and efficiently perform the work.  Respondent must 
submit a management plan to show how it proposes to efficiently accomplish the work for the Project under 
consideration.  Each phase of the plan should have a well-defined scope, deliverables, and estimated timeframe 
for completion.

TOTAL SCORE 100% 2.55 4.05 3.20 3.70 2.75 1.70 3.80 3.11

Evaluator No. 4
Weighted Factor Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Raw Score Total Score Avg. Score

1. CRITERION ONE: Demonstrated Expertise of Personnel                                                               
Demonstrated expertise and experience of key personnel proposed to provide the services proposed.  Key 
personnel shall have previous experience in dealing with development of major construction projects for a public 
entity.

30% 3 0.90 4 1.20 3 0.90 3.5 1.05 3 0.90 2 0.60 5 1.50 1.01

2. CRITERION TWO: Fee Proposal (Calculated by Purchasing)
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 30% 3 0.90 2.5 0.75 4 1.20 3 0.90 3 0.90 1 0.30 2.5 0.75 0.81

3. CRITERION THREE: Demonstrated Experience of the Firm 
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on comparable projects. 20% 2 0.40 4 0.80 3 0.60 4 0.80 3 0.60 2 0.40 4 0.80 0.63

4. CRITERION FOUR: Proposed Approach to Providing Services 20% 2 0.40 4.5 0.90 4 0.80 4.5 0.90 3 0.60 2 0.40 4.5 0.90 0.70
Respondent must have adequate current full-time staff, both registered professionals in an applicable field and 
technical and administrative support staff, to competently and efficiently perform the work.  Respondent must 
submit a management plan to show how it proposes to efficiently accomplish the work for the Project under 
consideration.  Each phase of the plan should have a well-defined scope, deliverables, and estimated timeframe 
for completion.

TOTAL SCORE 100% 2.60 3.65 3.50 3.65 3.00 1.70 3.95 3.15

TOTAL SCORE AVERAGE 2.96 4.00 3.45 3.76 3.36 1.65 3.66 3.26

PTP Infrastructure, 
LLC URS Corporation

Evaluation Matrix for RFS No. S1301-008-CG, Program Manager/Owner's 
Representative for Development of a New Travis County Civil and Family 
Courthouse - COMPILED SCORES

APSI Construction 
Management Ernst & Young LLP Muñoz & Company

Broaddus & 
Associates CBRE

Criteria

Criteria

Criteria

Criteria

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 
 
 

Final Ranking, RFS No. S1301-008-CG 

 Broaddus & 
Associates 

Ernst & Young 
LLP 

URS 
Corporation 

Evaluator #1 2 3 1 

Evaluator #2 2 3 1 

Evaluator #3 2 3 1 

Evaluator #4 2 3 1 

Evaluator #5 2 3 1 

Total No. 1 
Votes   5 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, April 23, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
AT 11:00 A.M.:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE 
MATTERS, INCLUDING: 

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES; 
B. LEGISLATION RELATING TO JUVENILE JUSTICE, INCLUDING HB 

1388;  
C. LEGISLATION RELATING TO THE CREATION OF REGIONAL 

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICTS, INCLUDING HB 
1124 AND SB 628; AND,   

D. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS AND THE 
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA.  

 
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:   
See attachments.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
1) 140 bills that IGR is tracking were heard in committee during the week 

of April 15-19. Of those, we provided written or oral testimony on ___.1 
IGR will provide a spreadsheet with a full summary of those bills, but 
here are some highlights: 

a) Kay Brock from the County Attorney’s Office testified Monday on 
SB 1606 and HB 2445, which clarify that a taxing entity’s lien on 
business personal property (inventory, equipment, etc.) applies 
wherever the property is located; 

1  Bills scheduled as of noon Wednesday, April 17, 2013.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1388
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1388
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1124
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1124
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB628
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB1606
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB2445
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 26



b) Elizabeth Winn from the County Attorney’s Office testified Monday 
on SB 471, the bill to eliminate the requirement that certain meetings 
have to be “tape” recorded, so we can use digital media to record and 
store the information;  

c) On Tuesday, the IGR Coordinator testified in committee hearings 
about  
i) The creation of new courts (SB 1629); 
ii) Medicaid expansion (HB 3376, HB 3791); and, 
iii) Local option LIRAP and LIP programs (HB 3812);  

d) On Tuesday, Sharon Talley from the County Attorney’s Office 
testified in opposition to HB 3117, which would eliminate local control 
over local government enforcement of environmental laws; and,  

e) On Wednesday, Judge Jeanne Meurer testified in favor of HB 
1388, the bill to expand the use of local secure facilities for juvenile 
offenders.  

f)        On Thursday, the IGR Coordinator testified on legislation to 
promote local options for setting a homestead exemption, Local 
option homestead exemption (HJR 138, HB 3348)  

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
1) Last week, the Court expressed its support of SB 511, relating to the 

commitment of certain juveniles to local post-adjudication secure 
correctional facilities in certain counties and to the release under 
supervision of those juveniles. Due to a posting error, the Court was 
not able to express its support for the House companion, HB 1388. 
IGR requests that the Court rectify the error.  

 
2) Last week, the Court also discussed and expressed its support for HB 

1124 and SB 628, relating to the creation of regional emergency 
communications districts. IGR requests that the Court ratify its 
adoption of the resolution.  

  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB471
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB1629
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3376
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3791
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3812
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3117
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1388
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1388
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HJR138
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB3348
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1124
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1124
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB628


 
Tanya Acevedo, Interim Chief Information Officer 
Travis County Information Technology Services 
Phone:  854-8685 
Email:  Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone:  854-3718 
Email:   Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email:  Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone:  854-9415 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4101 
Email:  Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone:  854-9700 
Email:  Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 
Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone:  854-4416 
Email:  Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone:  854-4415 
Email:  Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gregg Knaupe 
Travis County Legislative Consultant 
Phone:  499-8826 
Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:   854-9429 
Email:   Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Nicki Riley 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone:  854-3227 
Email:  Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-4455 
Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst II 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone:  854-1160 
Email:  Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us


Travis County IGR Bill Status Report  83rd Texas Legislature

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10-Jan 17-Jan 24-Jan 31-Jan 7-Feb 14-Feb 21-Feb 28-Feb 7-Mar 14-Mar

HBs 446 550 686 845 1,035 1,282 1,582 2,001 2,841 3,862

HJRs 39 43 44 51 58 63 72 83 106 130

SBs 149 162 209 268 386 528 669 906 1,305 1,823

SJRs 11 13 16 20 22 29 30 36 45 59

TOTAL BILLS 645 768 955 1,184 1,501 1,902 2,353 3,026 4,297 5,874

TRACKED 167 281 305 368 474 551 636 712 1,064 1,428

ANALYSES 109 137 281 346 430 485 627 723 878 1,135

SUPPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

OPPOSE 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 14 14

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21-Mar 28-Mar 4-Apr 11-Apr 18-Apr 25-Apr 2-May 9-May 16-May 23-May

HBs 3,891 3,898 3,913 3,927 3,936

HJRs 130 130 130 130 130

SBs 1,843 1,855 1,865 1,884 1,900

SJRs 61 61 61 62 63

TOTAL BILLS 5,925 5,944 5,969 6,003 6,029

TRACKED 1,433 1,457 1,466 1,479 1,485

ANALYSES 1,320 1,404 1,513 1,582 1,596

SUPPORT 3 5 5 5 11

OPPOSE 14 14 17 21 25

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

THURSDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Printed: 4/18/2013, 10:40 AM

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Intergovernmental Relations 
                                           Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 
 700 Lavaca Building, Suite 360 (512) 854-9754 
 Austin, TX  78701  deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us 
  Twitter: @TravCo_IGR   

 
 

 
 

 TO: Travis County Commissioners Court 

 THROUGH: Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 

 DATE: Thursday, April 11, 2013 for Tuesday, April 16, 2013 

 RE: Legislation relating to juvenile justice, including SB 511 

 
Bill/JR No. SB 511, relating to the commitment of certain juveniles to local post-

adjudication secure correctional facilities in certain counties and to the 
release under supervision of those juveniles. 

Author Sen. John Whitmire 
Last Action 04/04/2013 - Referred to House Corrections Committee 
 
Bill/JR No. HB 1388, relating to the commitment of certain juveniles to local post-

adjudication secure correctional facilities in certain counties and to the 
release under supervision of those juveniles. 

Author Rep. Paul Workman 
Last Action 02/264/2013 - Referred to House Corrections Committee 
 
Summary The bill would allow a juvenile court in a county with a population of 

at least 335,000 to commit juveniles adjudicated for a felony offense to 
a local post-adjudication secure correctional facility operated by or 
under contract with a local juvenile board or local juvenile probation 
department as an alternative to sending them to the State’s institutional 
youth facilities. The bill also provides the ability for local juvenile 
probation departments to provide parole supervision for juveniles 
committed to and released from local post-adjudication secure 
correctional facilities. 

   
Impact Travis County has been a leader in the evolution of community-based 

incarceration and rehabilitation. The Juvenile Probation Department 
staff has been working with the authors on this bill.  

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

mailto:deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB511
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1388


  The bill does not appropriate State money, but could be the basis for an 
appropriation to reimburse counties for their expenses in housing and 
providing services to additional juveniles.  

 
Legislative No relevant provision.  
Agenda  
 
Recommend SUPPORT.  
 
Court Action  Motion to support SB 511 and HB 1388, and to communicate the 

Court’s support to members of the Travis County delegation and the 
entire Legislature.   

 
 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Benefits of 9-1-1 Emergency Communications District for the CAPCOG 10-county region        
HB 1124 (Workman et al.), SB 628 (Watson) 
(from Betty Voights, CAPCOG)       
 

 CAPCOG, working with its cities and counties, have already worked together to design and 
construct a Digital 9-1-1 System, commonly referred to as NextGen 9-1-1, and can more 
efficiently provide 9-1-1 services as an independent district managed by the local governments 
which it serves.  
 

 NextGen 9-1-1 implementation requires  installation of a secure digital network and equipment in 
the call centers (Public Service Answering Points/PSAPs) that can accept text messages, photos 
and video, alarm system alerts, transmission of health data, and direct links with services like 
OnStar and Medical Alert systems for seniors.  CAPCOG is on the forefront of transitioning to 
these capabilities, moving at a quicker pace than the other 23 COGs in the Commission for State 
Emergency Communications (CSEC) program.   In fact, CSEC proposes these services in our 
region in the 2016-17 biennium at a projected cost of $6,535,400; this number exceeds what is 
needed and planned for our system which will provide a higher level of service than proposed by 
the state agency. 
 

 This legislation proposes an Emergency Communications District that represents a hybrid 
between a COG-managed 9-1-1 program and a traditional district such as Harris, Tarrant or 
Bexar Counties have.  It provides broader interpretation of eligible uses of funding, an important 
factor for a metro area like Austin/Travis County which has not fared well under CSEC’s one-size-
fits-all approach, because larger metro areas require more sophisticated equipment for call 
distribution, dispatch interconnectivity, records management interface, and complex disaster 
routing.   
 

 And districts, such as those named above, received the 9-1-1 services fees paid by their citizens 
directly which ensures a predictable funding stream and allows for establishment of a capital 
replacement fund so fees can be set aside for timely equipment replacement. 
 

 Forming a district at the regional level makes sense; our NextGen network is already being tested 
by the City of Austin to provide redundancy for our radio interoperability system, also constructed 
at a regional level.  Plus, local governments of this region have developed protocols for regional 
response in the event of natural and manmade disasters using homeland security funding for the 
response equipment and radio system.  These same local governments share an Emergency 
Notification System (“reverse 911”) at regional level.  The next step is to coordinate and link these 
systems with 9-1-1.  
 

 CAPCOG working with its cities and counties is prepared to take this step but it’s difficult to do it 
without adequate funding; this biennium CAPCOG is operating the region’s 9-1-1 system on 68 
percent of the funding paid by citizens of our cities and counties.  We ask for a mechanism to 
ensure full funding and to allow us to proceed at the rate our citizens deserve, not wait for CSEC.  
 

 Because Ch. 771.078 of the Health & Safety Code governing 9-1-1 programs operated by 
Regional Planning Commissions (COGs) calls for the fees collected to be distributed back to the 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=HB1124
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB628


COGs proportionally based on population to provide 9-1-1 service, there should be no cost to the 
State unless non-appropriation of said funds is considered a cost.  
 
Summary:  There are several factors which make the case for designation of the ten-county 
region served by CAPCOG as a Regional Emergency Services District; the two primary factors 
are the population served by the COG’s current 9-1-1 program and the rapid pace at which 
CAPCOG working, with its local governments, are deploying a NextGen digital 9-1-1 system while 
integrating additional emergency communications systems for radios and reverse 9-1-1. 
 
The nature of this region with unique growth issues coupled with a higher use of 9-1-1 requires 
sophisticated equipment and networking which cannot be funded under CSEC’s rules. 
 

• While 77 percent of the PSAPs in the CSEC program are three call-taking positions or 
less, half of CAPCOGs are larger: 
1. Austin-Travis County Combined Center – 78 positions 
2. Williamson County – 12 positions 
3. Round Rock 8 
4. Georgetown 6 
5. Hays County Consolidation (in progress) – 17 positions 

 

• The average PSAP in the CSEC program represents 25,000 citizens or less; CAPCOG’ 
PSAPs serve an average 60,000 citizens. 

 
The rate of implementation of the NextGen 9-1-1 system as well as local 9-1-1 projects 
undertaken by individual counties continue to be called into question when the fees generated by 
the region are not returned to fund these services. The uncertainty of the biennial appropriation 
process, possible redirecting of 9-1-1 funding to non-local projects, and restrictive policies by 
CSEC make it ensure funding will be available for our region’s 9-1-1 functions.  
 

• All COGs are scheduled by CSEC on a 10-year equipment replacement schedule; 
however, there is no way to predict if sufficient revenue will be appropriated each 
biennium to cover replacement costs and this problem is larger for the COGs serving the 
largest population (highest call volumes translate to life of equipment).  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, all cities and counties in the Capital Area Council of Governments 
(CAPCOG) region with Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) providing 9-1-1 
call taking services within their communications centers participate in its 
Regional 9-1-1 Program; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the local governments working in partnership with CAPCOG are 
prepared for full implementation of Next Generation 9-1-1 (NG 911) to include 
an Emergency Services Internet as the platform for digital data to accompany 
9-1-1 calls thereby allowing transmission of video, text, medical alerts, and 
other automated data resulting in a higher quality of service to citizens of this 
region; and, 
 
WHEREAS, CAPCOG’s progress to implement NG 911 as well as to integrate 
other emergency communications systems like “Reverse 911” and radio 
interoperability communications systems can be better sustained by a 
predictable revenue stream and expanded control over capital investments and 
operating policies currently not possible under the rules of the state’s 9-1-1 
agency, the Commission on State Emergency Communications; and, 
 
WHEREAS, recognizing that the elected officials who serve on CAPCOG’s 
Executive Committee are better positioned to have oversight over the region’s 9-
1-1 program than a state agency, thus ensuring the development and 
implementation of a plan that allows local governments to leverage local 
investments to collectively achieve maximum effectiveness and efficiencies; now 
therefore,   
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court supports 
legislation to designate the Capital Area Council of Governments as an 
Emergency Communications District allowed by Chapter 772 of the Health and 
Safety Code of the State of Texas; and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court 
supports the passage of House Bill 1124 and Senate Bill 628 and wishes to 
communicate that support to members of the Travis County delegation and to 
the entire Legislature. 
 

 
 

_________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
     
RON DAVIS    SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 1    COMMISSIONER, PCT. 2 
 
 
     
GERALD DAUGHERTY                MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 3    COMMISSIONER, PCT. 4 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 30



 
 
 
Meeting Date:  April 23, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Labadie 854.5864 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding 
payment for STAR Flight services rendered to Ruben Rivera-Clemente.  Executive 
Session also pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code § 551.071(1)(B). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Danny Hobby 854.9367 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Created 04-18-2013, 349p

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFDC Item 1



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p



Created 04-18-2013, 349p


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	8467 : TCSO Firearms Trade-In
	Agenda Request for TCSO Firearms trade in for 04232013 CC
	SO Glock GT Trade In 04102013
	Weapons Trade 2013


	Item 18
	8468 : 440000375 Austin Travis County Integral Care
	Dec 28, 2012 Approved Court Agenda
	HHS & VS Court Memo
	4400000375 ATCIC - Mod No. 10


	Item 19
	8469 : 4400000427 CyrusOne Mod 7
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	LA110090LC CyrusOne Mod 7 PurchMemo_DataCtrLease
	LA110090LC CyrusOne Mod 7


	Item 20
	8502 : Fire Extinguisher/Sprinkler Systems Inspection & Services IFB1301-003NB
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Bid_#B1301-003-NB - FIRE EXTINGUISHERSPRINKLER SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS AND SERVICES Line Item Tab Report
	Fire Extinguisher-Sprinkler Systems Department Memo


	Item 21
	8503 : Midland County I-Jury License agreement
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	I-Jury Memo-Midland County


	Item 22
	8506 : Disparity Study
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Disparity Study Scope


	Item 24
	8509 : Approve Contract Award for IFB # 1303-003-CW, Rental of Cargo Vans, Capps Van and Truck Rental
	Rental of Cargo Vans - Executive Summary PAM 2011 Bid # 1303-003-CW
	Dept Memo for Award
	Tabulation_Packet_for_Bid_1303-003-CW(Supplier Total)


	Item 25
	8511 : Authorization Purchasing Agent to Commence Negotiations, RFS No. S1301-008-CG
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	S1301-008-CG Evaluation Matrix Compiled_Pre-Interview
	Final Ranking


	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	HFDC Item 01



